
  www.greenwoodmn.com

  

  

 
 

 
AGENDA 
Greenwood City Council Meeting 
 

Wednesday, February 6, 2013 
20225 Cottagewood Road, Deephaven, MN 55331  
	  

	  

The public is invited to address the council regarding any item on the regular agenda. If your topic is not on the agenda, you may speak during 
Matters from the Floor. Comments are limited to 3 minutes. Agenda times are approximate.  

 

 
7:00pm  1. CALL TO ORDER ~ ROLL CALL ~ APPROVE AGENDA 

  
7:05pm  2.   CONSENT AGENDA 

Council members may remove consent agenda items for discussion. Removed items will be put under Other Business. 
 

A. Approve: 01-02-13 Council Meeting Minutes 
B. Approve: December Cash Summary Report 
C. Approve: January Verifieds, Check Register, Electronic Fund Transfers 
D. Approve: February Payroll Register 

 
7:10pm  3.   MATTERS FROM THE FLOOR 

This is an opportunity for the public to address the council regarding matters not on the agenda. The council will not 
engage in discussion or take action on items presented at this time. However, the council may ask for clarification and 
may include items on a future agenda. Comments are limited to 3 minutes.  

 
7:15pm  4.   PRESENTATIONS, REPORTS, GUESTS & ANNOUNCEMENTS 

A. Report: South Lake Minnetonka Police Department Quarterly Update 
B. Report: City Engineer Dave Martini, 2013 I/I Project … 

Consider: Resolution 04-13, Regarding Inflow & Infiltration Grant Application 
     
7:30 pm 5.   PUBLIC HEARINGS 

A. None 
     

7:30pm  6.   UNFINISHED BUSINESS 
A. Excelsior Blvd. Watermain Project … 

I. Consider: Greenwood / Excelsior Agreement for Watermain Option 1 
II. Consider: Greenwood / Excelsior Agreement for Water Services 
III. Consider: Resolution 05-13, Ordering Excelsior Blvd. Watermain Project Option 1 

Improvement and Preparation of Plans 
     

7:45pm  7.   NEW BUSINESS 
A. 1st Reading: Ordinance 214, Regarding Hardcover Rules (prohibiting illegal nonconforming 

hardcover properties from trading landscaping hardcover to increase structural hardcover) 
B. 1st Reading: Ordinance 215, Regarding Rules for Small Lots (relaxing side yard setbacks, 

hardcover, and massing rules for lots smaller than 15,000 sq. ft. in the R1-A zoning district) 
C. Consider: Potential 2013 City Contribution for Eurasian Watermilfoil and Curly Leaf 

Pondweed Treatment of St. Alban’s Bay 
D. Consider: Hennepin County Recycling Grant Application, Reports, and Activities 
E. Consider: Potential Comments Regarding Reorganization of Watershed Districts 
F. Consider: Resolution 06-13, Updating 2013 Appointments and Assignments (to appoint an 

alternate representative to the Lake Minnetonka Communications Commission) 
G. Consider: Resolution 07-13, Regarding Lake Minnetonka Communications Commission 

Membership / Franchise Renewal 
H. Consider: Potential Comments Regarding Bow-Fishing Regulations on Lake Minnetonka 

     
9:00pm  8.   OTHER BUSINESS 

A. None 
     

9:00pm  9.  COUNCIL REPORTS 
A. Cook: Planning Commission 
B. Fletcher: Lake Mtka. Communications Commission, Excelsior Fire District, Xcel Project 
C. Kind: Police, Administration, Mayors’ Meetings, Website 
D. Quam: Roads & Sewer, Minnetonka Community Education 
E. Roy: Lake Minnetonka Conservation District 

     
9:15pm  10.  ADJOURNMENT 



  www.greenwoodmn.com

	  

	  

Agenda Number: 2 

 

 
 
 

Agenda Item: Consent Agenda 
 
Summary: The consent agenda typically includes the most recent council minutes, cash summary report, verifieds report, 
electronic fund transfers, and check registers. The consent agenda also may include the 2nd reading of ordinances that 
were approved unanimously by the council at the 1st reading. Council members may remove consent agenda items for 
further discussion. Removed items will be placed under Other Business on the agenda. 
 
Council Action: Required. Possible motion … 
 

1. I move the council approves the consent agenda items as presented. 
 



GREENWOOD CITY COUNCIL MEETING 
Wednesday, January 2, 2013, 7:00 P.M. 

Council Chambers, 20225 Cottagewood Road, Deephaven, MN 55331 
 
 
Attorney Kelly administered the Oath of Office to newly elected Mayor Debra Kind and 
Councilmember William Cook and Councilmember Rob Roy. 
 
1. CALL TO ORDER – ROLL CALL – APPROVAL OF AGENDA 
 
Mayor Kind called the meeting to order at 7:02 P.M. 
 
Members Present:  Mayor Kind; Councilmembers Cook, Fletcher, Quam and Roy 
 
Others Present: City Attorney Kelly, City Zoning Administrator/City Clerk Karpas, City Engineer 

Martini (departed the meeting at 8:02 P.M.) 
 
Members Absent: None 
 
Quam moved, Cook seconded, approving the agenda as presented. Motion passed 5/0. 
 
2. CONSENT AGENDA  
 
Mayor Kind reviewed the items on the consent agenda. 
 
Kind moved, Quam seconded, approving the items contained on the Consent Agenda.   
 

A. December 5, 2012, City Council Meeting Minutes  
  

B. December 12, 2012, City Council Special Meeting Minutes  
 

C. November 2012 Cash Summary Report  
  

D. December 2012 Verifieds, Check Register, Electronic Fund Transfers 
 

E. January 2013 Payroll Register  
 

Motion passed 5/0.  
 
3. MATTERS FROM THE FLOOR  
 
There were no matters from the floor presented this evening. 
 
4. PRESENTATIONS, GUESTS & ANNOUNCEMENTS 
 

A. Greenwood Night at the Old Log Theater, 8:00 P.M. Friday, January 11, 2013 
  
Mayor Kind stated Greenwood Night at the Old Log Theater is scheduled for January 11, 2013, at 8:00 
P.M. She asked Zoning Administrator/Clerk Karpas to post that a quorum of the Council may be present 
that evening.  
 



City of Greenwood 
Regular City Council Meeting 
December 5, 2012  Page 2 of 15 
  

B. Planning & Zoning Workshop, January 12, 2013, 9:00 A.M. 
 
Mayor Kind noted Greenwood is hosting a Planning and Zoning Workshop on January 12, 2013, at the 
Southshore Community Center from 9:00 A.M. – 4:00 P.M. There are 41 people signed up for the 
Workshop. She asked Zoning Administrator/Clerk Karpas to post that a quorum of the Council will be in 
attendance.  
 

C. Hennepin County Update from Commissioner Jan Callison 
  
Mayor Kind introduced Hennepin County Commissioner Jan Callison who was present to give an update 
on what is happening in Hennepin County.  
 
Commissioner Callison explained Hennepin County has approved a property tax increase of 0.93 Percent 
for its 2013 operating budget. When the Hennepin County Regional Rail Authority and the Hennepin 
County Housing and Redevelopment Authority are included it is a 1.5 percent tax increase for 2013. That 
goes largely to a cost of living adjustment for employees who have not had increase in four years and for 
hiring some additional staff.  
 
Commissioner Callison reviewed the sources of revenue for the County for 2010 – 2012. Property tax has 
been either steady or slightly declining. Federal revenues to the County have been flat. State revenues to 
the County have been declining. Fees and services have been increasing. Other sources have been 
decreasing. She noted sources of revenues to local governments have not increased and are not likely to 
for the next seven years.  
 
Commissioner Callison explained that at the same time revenues have remained flat or stagnant there has 
been an increase in the number of people seeking services from the County. The average number (January 
– June) of families seeking shelter at the County was approximately 250 per night in 2000 and 
approximately 150 in 2001. For a number of years after that the County was successful in keeping 
families out of shelters or moving them through shelters quickly. That has begun to change and the 
County’s capacity to shelter families is close to the upper end now. Each day she gets a count of the 
number of children in shelters each night in Hennepin County. Historically the peak period for shelter use 
during a year is in the month of October. This year that was reached in September. Even though the 
County converted administrative space to shelter space it still ran out of space to house people.  
 
The largest growth is in medical and food support programs. The monthly average of individuals on 
medical programs (January – May) increased 26 percent over four years. The monthly average of 
individuals on food support (i.e., food stamps) and MFIP food portion cases (January – May) increased 69 
percent over four years. The monthly average number of calls to child protection (January – May) 
increased 28 percent over four years. The monthly average number of calls to adult protection (January – 
May) increased 13 percent over four years. The total long-term care consultations (January – May) which 
are required by Medicare for decisions families might make increased 26 percent over four years. The 
County is about 600 people behind in doing the assessments. State law, and maybe federal law, is 
changing so the assessments will have to be done annually rather than past once-a-year requirement. The 
social worker staffing level declined 14 percent over four years. Part of the budget increase is to hire 22 
employees in the social work area. There is also a proposal to hire some people to do long-term care 
consultations that will be paid for with funds from the State of Minnesota.  
 
Commissioner Callison stated construction of a new library in the City of Excelsior was approved late last 
year.  Construction is expected to begin in 2013 and it’s anticipated it will open late summer of 2014. The 



City of Greenwood 
Regular City Council Meeting 
December 5, 2012  Page 3 of 15 
  
new library will be close to double the size of the current library. It will be located on Water Street next to 
the Hennepin County Regional Trail. The budget is $5.6 million.  
 
Commissioner Callison provided her contact information. Her email is Jan.callison@co.hennepin.mn.us 
and her phone number is (612) 348-7886.  
 
Commissioner Callison stated former County Administrator Richard Johnson retired at the end of 
December after about seven years in that position. The County is in the process of looking for a new 
Administrator. In the meantime the County’s Deputy County Administrator is acting in that capacity. 
Johnson had been the master mind behind the budgets that had stayed flat over the years even though the 
demands on the County increased. Johnson’s departure is a loss to the County and it will be difficult to 
fill his shoes.  
 
Commissioner Callison distributed a handout related to a watershed management proposal. She noted the 
proposal was prepared by Hennepin County Commissioner Jeff Johnson. Johnson has had legislation 
drafted. She stated the handout is a summary of the essential parts of it.  
 
Commissioner Callison highlighted what the proposal would do. There are currently eleven watershed 
organizations in the County. The proposal recommends reducing it down to three watershed districts.  
 
The new watershed management organizations would have taxing authority. That is not true of all of the 
current watershed management organizations in the County. There would be levy limits placed upon 
them. The new watershed management organization managers must be elected officials. There are 
provisions about how the new organizations would be created.  
 
She solicited feedback from Council either now or after they have had time to review it. 
 
Mayor Kind asked Commissioner Callison if she is a supporter of the proposal.  
 
Commissioner Callison stated if changes are made to the watershed management organizations she wants 
them to work better. She questioned if what is proposed will work better. She then stated she thought 
eleven watershed management organizations is a lot, and therefore consolidation of same nature would 
make sense. She went on to state that she has heard a concern that council members are already busy, and 
being a member of a new organization would be a big commitment. Another concern expressed is there is 
a loss from lack of citizen involvement. She noted that she is not a fan of levy limits for local 
governments, and therefore she is not in favor of imposing levy limits on the new organizations. She also 
expressed concern about going to the legislature because once a proposal is sent to the legislature it is 
hard to know what will come back. She stated she wants assurance that what is being proposed will 
improve water management in Hennepin County.  
 
Mayor Kind stated she likes the idea of having elected officials as managers because they are voted to 
represent the people, as opposed to someone who would applicant to be on the watershed management 
organization who might be more of an activist. Elected officials tend to have a more impartial perspective. 
 
Commissioner Callison asked Mayor Kind if she thought the managers should be elected because the new 
organization would have taxing authority. Kind responded she did.  
 
In response to a question from Councilmember Quam, Commissioner Callison explained the northern part 
of Hennepin County is managed by elected officials. Their taxing authority comes through the County. 
They ask the County for approval to increase taxes. They typically spend less money. In the southern part 



City of Greenwood 
Regular City Council Meeting 
December 5, 2012  Page 4 of 15 
  
of the County there are primarily watershed districts and the board members are appointed by the 
Hennepin County Board of Commissioners. They have taxing authority. 
 
Commissioner Callison noted not all of the current eleven organizations are totally within Hennepin 
County. The proposal would affect the water in the County only. Another organization in another county 
would have to be brought into the management and that could complicate things. The way the legislation 
is drafted it is up to the cities in other counties to join. There is also the question of how to figure out the 
voting.  
 
Councilmember Cook asked if there is a web address/link to the proposal and legislative language. 
Commissioner Callison stated she is not sure. She noted she will send the legislative language to Zoning 
Administrator/Clerk Karpas for distribution to the Council.  
 
Councilmember Fletcher stated he cannot imagine having a representative from each of the cities and 
townships in the new watershed management organization on its board of managers and be effective.  
 
Commissioner Callison stated this would be a complicated undertaking.  
 
Mayor Kind suggested Council mull this over a little and then send Commissioner Callison their 
collective comments.  
 
Councilmember Fletcher stated the statistics for services provided by Hennepin County all show a lot of 
growth. He asked Commissioner Callison if all of that growth is attributable to the economy or are there 
other things that factor into that growth as well. Commissioner Callison responded that it is her 
understanding that the economy and mortgage issues and limited rental housing have been the cause for 
the shelter growth. The growth in foreclosures and shelters can be tracked to the economy. The growth in 
consultations for the elderly is a result of an aging population.  
 
Councilmember Fletcher asked if any consideration is being given to the cost to operate the transit 
systems being discussed. Commissioner Callison responded there is. When a case is being made for them 
operating costs have to be identified. She noted that light rail transit has a better return than buses because 
it is more efficient. Fletcher stated from his perspective it is better to run a few systems well than a lot of 
systems poorly.  
 
Mayor Kind thanked Commissioner Callison for coming to the meeting.  
 
Commissioner Callison thanked Council for its time, and she congratulated those who were newly 
elected. 
 

D. Report on Lake Minnetonka Conservation District Activities, Kelsey Page 
Representative 

 
Mayor Kind noted Kelsey Page, the City’s representative to the Lake Minnetonka Conservation District 
(LMCD), is present to give a report on LMCD activities.  
 
Mr. Page stated his intent this evening is to bring Council up to date on the draft Eurasian Watermilfoil 
(Milfoil) and Curly Leaf Pondweed Comprehensive Management Plan (the Plan). He explained the Plan 
was subject to a public hearing held on December 12, 2012. His impression as well as the impression of 
the LMCD Aquatic Invasive Species (AIS) Task Force is that there is good support for the Plan overall. 
Good input was received during the hearing. The input was in both written and oral form. The LMCD 



City of Greenwood 
Regular City Council Meeting 
December 5, 2012  Page 5 of 15 
  
Staff is in the process of preparing a memorandum related to the public input that will be circulated to the 
LMCD Board. He anticipates the LMCD Board will vote on the Plan this month. Something has to be 
decided about the funding for the upcoming season.  
 
Mr. Page then stated that on December 14, 2012, the LMCD AIS Task Force met. Many of the members 
of the Task Force attended the public hearing. He noted that a representative from the fishing lobby spoke 
during the hearing. The AIS Task Force thought that during the hearing there was a fixation on the word 
“primary” in the Plan. The consensus of the Task Force was changing that word would be superfluous 
because it would not change the content of the report. The Task Force believes that harvesting would be 
the most used tool to control Milfoil in Lake Minnetonka (the Lake) because it would be most effective in 
most of the Lake. The bays that would be chemically treated would be in the minority. After 
unsuccessfully trying to come up with a replacement for the word “primary,” the Task Force made a 
decision to leave it in the report.  
 
With regard to a preliminary report from the Army Corps of Engineers on what it calls a point intercept 
survey to measure what Milfoil and other weeds are present in the Lake, Mr. Page stated he interprets the 
report to say Milfoil is back quite strong in St. Alban’s Bay with the heaviest concentration being along 
the south shore along the island in the Bay. It was present all the way back to where the municipal docks 
are located. That confirms a two-year cycle for growth and treatment. He noted the regrowth in St. 
Alban’s Bay was not as strong as it was in Gideon Bay.  
 
With regard to the Flowering Rush issue, Mr. Page explained the Minnehaha Creek Watershed District 
(MCWD) is handling that. He noted the MCWD has stated it will not be involved with management of 
AIS, but it will be focusing on prevention of AIS. He stated the MCWD has decided the Flowering Rush 
is in a concentrated enough area that they will treat it as a prevention effort. For the second year in a row 
the MCWD hired a contractor to pull the Flowering Rush out by hand. The extensive report provided by 
the contractor to the MCWD states hand pulling seems to be working. Year to year the amount of 
Flowering Rush is down significantly. The report indicates there is 85 percent control from when the 
effort was started.  
 
Mr. Page noted that in 2012 he served as the treasurer for the LMCD; on the LMCD Executive 
Committee, Personnel Committee, and AIS Task Force; and, he was the Chairman of the AIS Task Force 
subcommittee. 
 

E. Presentation on Excelsior Boulevard Watermain Project Option 1, Engineer 
Martini 

 
Engineer Martini stated the impetus for a feasibility study for the Excelsior Boulevard Watermain Project 
Option 1 was a petition from property owners to the City dated June 13, 2012, requesting the extension of 
watermain along Excelsior Boulevard. The watermain currently extends from the City of Excelsior to 
about 300 feet west of Christmas Lake Road. The project would be to extend it from there to the 
petitioning properties.  
 
Martini provided background on the project. Metropolitan Council Environmental Services (MCES) is 
proposing improvements to its sewer system. The plan is to construct a second 24-inch force main under 
Excelsior Boulevard to allow for inspection and repair of its 40+ year old existing force main. The 
additional force main would also provide redundancy and improved reliability to the current system. As 
part of that project Excelsior Boulevard will need to be torn up and reconstructed. Therefore, from a cost 
perspective this would be a good time to extend the watermain because MCES would pay for the roadway 



City of Greenwood 
Regular City Council Meeting 
December 5, 2012  Page 6 of 15 
  
reconstruction. The current schedule for the MCES project is to start construction in 2013 and complete it 
in 2014. The construction schedule for the segment in Greenwood is 2013.  
 
Martini explained the proposed watermain extension is from 21170 to 21380 Excelsior Boulevard as 
requested in the petition plus the watermain west of 21380 to the existing watermain. The size of the 
watermain proposed to meet Greenwood’s needs is 12-inch diameter to Christmas Lake Road and 8-inch 
diameter east of that point. The sizes are to provide adequate fire flow to both the residential and 
commercial properties located in the project area. The watermain construction would include the 
installation of three fire hydrants along the route.  
 
The watermain project includes the installation of service stubs from the watermain to right of way. 
Residential service stubs are proposed to vary between 1 inch and 1.5 inches depending on the length of 
the service to the individual property. It is proposed that commercial properties will receive a 6-inch stub 
to allow for future fire protection sprinkler systems. 
 
There are some water services that are proposed to be reconstructed as part of the project between the 
west end of the project to Christmas Lake Road. There are currently five properties that are served off of 
the existing watermain from Excelsior. Those services are long, unconventional services. They will be 
replaced with conventional water services. Because those services will be disturbed by the MCES project 
MCES will pay for the reconstruction.  
 
The proposed reconstructed roadway will be approximately 26 feet wide with concrete curb and gutter on 
both sides. It would be essentially the width of the current roadway; the area around Christmas Lake Road 
is slightly wider. The existing bituminous walkway on the south side will be reconstructed to 6 – 8 foot 
wide. Typically, about 10 feet of the driveways will be reconstructed to provide transition between the 
newly constructed and existing driveway. Disturbed boulevards will be restored. 
 
The total estimated project cost to the City for the watermain extension is $135,695. The estimate 
includes construction costs plus a 30 percent allowance for contingencies and soft costs. Construction 
costs consist of the watermain extensions, the service stubs, and fire hydrants. Soft costs include things 
such as project engineering, administrative, legal, fiscal and miscellaneous costs.  
 
City costs are proposed to be funded by special assessments to the benefitting properties. The assessment 
area consists of 10 single-family residential parcels and two commercial parcels. The proposed 
assessment is by unit; it assesses like parcels the same amount. The two commercial properties are 
proposed to be assessed at 1.5 times the residential rate to account for greater fire flow needs in the future.  
The existing service reconstruction, street reconstruction, driveway restoration, and most of the boulevard 
restoration costs will be funded by MCES.  
 
Based on the proposed assessment method and the estimated total project cost the estimate assessment 
rate is $10,515 for residential parcels and $15,772.50 for commercial parcels. Each parcel within the 
assessment area will be assessed this cost regardless if it connects to the watermain. The owners of six 
properties in the assessment area signed the petition.  
 
Each property receiving water service from the watermain extension will incur other expenses at the time 
of connection. They include, but are not limited to, the City of Excelsior’s $2,000 connection charge and 
a 1-inch water meter cost of $328.46 plus tax. Those costs are subject to change in the future and they are 
typically adjusted annually. In addition the property owner will have to hire a contractor to extend the 
service from the service stub to the house and to make the connection inside the house. The property 
owner will also pay usage rates after connection.  



City of Greenwood 
Regular City Council Meeting 
December 5, 2012  Page 7 of 15 
  
 
Martini noted there is also an Option 2 that has been discussed. It would involve the Cities of Excelsior 
and Shorewood. Option 2 would expand the project area. He then noted if Option 2 were to move forward 
it would require its own feasibility study and public hearing. Mayor Kind stated it is looking less and less 
likely that Option 2 will advance.  
 
In response to a question from Mayor Kind, Engineer Martini explained the 12-inch diameter watermain 
is needed for fire flow to the commercial properties in that area should they install sprinkler systems. 
Councilmember Fletcher noted the 12-inch watermain will only go from Christmas Lake Road to 21170 
Excelsior Boulevard. Martini reiterated the commercial properties are being assessed a rate that is 1.5 
times that of the residential properties.  
 
In response to a question from Mayor Kind, Martini stated the proposal to connect the Excelsior and 
Shorewood municipal water systems calls for a 12-inch diameter watermain. Kind asked if the 8-inch 
watermain would be sufficient if watermain is eventually extended further down Excelsior Boulevard 
beyond the petition zone. Martini responded that it would have to be upgraded to a 12-inch watermain if 
is extended very far.  
 
Mayor Kind asked what the current width of the sidewalk is. Engineer Martini stated there are areas that 
are less than 6 feet wide. Martini explained the proposal is for the reconstructed sidewalk to be a 
minimum of 6 feet wide and the area near the intersection will be up to 8 feet wide. Going up to the east it 
becomes confined. Councilmember Fletcher stated it is his understanding that there will be concrete curb 
to separate the sidewalk from the roadway. Martini reiterated there will be concrete curb and gutter on 
both sides of the reconstructed roadway. 
 
Engineer Martini noted the City will incur some costs as part of this project. For example, if the walkway 
is made wider than what it currently is the cost for the additional width would be the City’s responsibility. 
Improvements made to resolve some of the drainage issues in the area may be the City’s responsibility.  
 
5. PUBLIC HEARING   
    

A. Excelsior Boulevard Watermain Project Option 1 
 
Mayor Kind noted the procedures used in a public hearing. She explained this is an opportunity for the 
public to comment on the possible Excelsior Boulevard Watermain Project Option 1.  
 
Quam moved, Fletcher seconded, opening the public hearing at 7:48 P.M. Motion passed 5/0. 
 
Mayor Kind asked people to keep their comments brief, and if they agree with what someone else has 
already said she asked them to just note they agreed.  
 
Steve Janousek, 21210 Excelsior Boulevard, stated he owns one of the properties that would be affected 
by this. He then stated that this project is really important to his family.  
 
Chris Ogilve, 21170 Excelsior Boulevard, echoed Mr. Janousek’s comments about the project being 
important. He and his wife have five children and water quality is very important to them. He then stated 
they use the sidewalk frequently. He noted that he and his family are extremely interested in getting this 
taken care of. He stated it is a great opportunity to do this in conjunction with Metropolitan Council 
Environmental Services’ (MCES) proposed sewer system improvements. He then stated this will have a 



City of Greenwood 
Regular City Council Meeting 
December 5, 2012  Page 8 of 15 
  
great positive impact on him and his family, and it will have a positive impact on his property going 
forward.  
 
William Brands, 21290 Excelsior Boulevard, stated based on what he has heard he understands the 
proposal is to construct concrete curb on both sides of the reconstructed Excelsior Boulevard and to 
reconstruct the walkway on the south side. He asked if it is mandatory where the connections come in. He 
explained he has a well that comes in at the bottom of the driveway. Engineer Martini stated the service 
stubs shown on the drawing are where they conceptually will be located. Martini explained that if this 
project is done when it gets closer to construction the engineers will solicit input from the property 
owners on where they would like the service stubs located. He noted that he is not one of the property 
owners petitioning this, but he is totally in favor of it.   
 
Councilmember Fletcher noted that Mr. Brands had signed the first petition. When the petition had to be 
quickly resubmitted with a little more clarity Mr. Brands was not available to resign it. 
 
Gene Dahlin, 21350 Excelsior Boulevard, stated he is 100 percent behind this project. He noted he is 
excited to have it happen. He asked if the storm sewers are part of this project. Engineer Martini 
responded they are not. Martini explained there are some existing storm sewer facilities west of Christmas 
Lake Road that will be reconstructed as part of this project and hopefully improved. The engineers spent 
time going up and down Excelsior Boulevard to get a better understanding of how the stormwater flows 
with the intent to shape the roadway so water will flow more efficiently. A goal is to try and direct some 
of the stormwater to the Highway 7 ditch and facilities.  
 
Mayor Kind asked for a motion to close the Public Hearing. Engineer Martini stated the agenda indicates 
the Public Hearing would start at 8:00 P.M. Zoning Administrator/Clerk Karpas explained the times on 
the agenda are just estimates for how long the discussion of each item will take. Attorney Kelly stated 
there is no problem leaving the Public Hearing open while Council discusses this further.  
 
Attorney Kelly noted Council may not take any action this evening. He explained that holding a Public 
Hearing is a key element in the process for this project based on Engineer Martini’s report. This can be 
revisited at a later date. He noted that Engineer Martini has suggested this be assessed 100 percent to the 
property owners. That will require a special assessment which requires another public hearing and 
presentation. He stated that a public improvement like this may have a special component which benefits 
the adjacent properties, a general component which is of benefit to the City or a little of both. Hence, the 
need for what is called a 429 which is a reference to a Minnesota Chapter in state law.  
 
Mayor Kind stated the City is still waiting to find out if Option 2 could be feasible, noting that is looking 
unlikely. She then stated it is likely Council will take action on this during its February 6, 2013, regular 
meeting. Council could call a special meeting if necessary. Engineer Martini explained if Council decides 
to move forward with the project that action needs to be taken before MCES can advertise for bids. Kind 
stated she understands that February 6 is early enough for that.  
 
Councilmember Fletcher asked if the City has to come to some type of agreement with the City of 
Excelsior on this project. Attorney Kelly stated it is his impression that Excelsior is willing to let the City 
do this project. Kelly recommended the City get that in writing. Mayor Kind stated the City has to decide 
if it is going with Option 1 or Option 2 before that can happen. Fletcher stated if it becomes clear that 
Option 2 will not move forward he asked if work could begin on drafting an agreement for Option 1. 
Kelly stated Excelsior may suggest the City draft an agreement and present it to Excelsior for review and 
comment. Kind noted that Excelsior has indicated it would like Greenwood to draft an agreement. Kind 



City of Greenwood 
Regular City Council Meeting 
December 5, 2012  Page 9 of 15 
  
explained the project timeline indicates the draft cooperative agreement needs to be written by February 
11, 2013.  
 
Engineer Martini explained the discussions to date with Excelsior about this project have been to develop 
a master agreement only for providing water service to Greenwood. He noted there are some Greenwood 
residents that already get their water from Excelsior’s municipal water system. The master agreement 
would be for all of the properties who get their water from Excelsior’s municipal water system.  
 
Councilmember Fletcher asked when MCES plans to open bids on their project. Engineer Martini 
responded he thought that may occur in March 2013 and that MCES intends to advertise for bids in 
February. Martini explained MCES would like to have things in place to start construction when road 
restrictions come off in the spring of 2013. Fletcher then asked if MCES wants to know what Greenwood 
is going to do before it advertises for bids. Martini explained from a process perspective that has to 
happen.  
 
Mayor Kind noted that even if the City orders the improvements there is still an opportunity further in the 
process to opt out of doing the project. Engineer Martini stated that once bids are open it will come back 
to Council for final approval for that portion of the project.  
 
Attorney Kelly asked if the approval of Option 1 is going to include a contingency that there will be a 
satisfactory agreement between Excelsior and Greenwood.  
 
Councilmember Fletcher stated the City cannot commit to spend money on this project without a 
workable agreement with Excelsior.  
 
Fletcher moved, Cook seconded, closing the Public Hearing at 8:02 P.M. 
 
Engineer Martini departed the meeting.  
 
6. UNFINISHED BUSINESS  
 

A. Variance Findings of Fact, David and Kim Barry, 21550 Excelsior Boulevard   
 
Mayor Kind noted that the meeting packet contains a copy of the Findings of Fact for David and Kim 
Barry, 21550 Excelsior Boulevard prepared by Attorney Kelly.  
 
Fletcher moved, Quam seconded, Adopting RESOLUTION NO. 03-13, “A Resolution of the City 
Council of the City of Greenwood, Minnesota Acting as the Board of Appeals and Adjustments, for 
real property located at 21550 Excelsior Boulevard setting out the findings of fact and conclusions 
of law regarding the David and Kim Barry variances to lake yard setbacks, and impervious surface 
to permit the installation of frost footings beneath an existing garage allowing for attachment to the 
house.”  Motion passed 5/0. 
 
7. NEW BUSINESS 
 

A. Setting Dates for 2013 
 
Mayor Kind stated the meeting packet contains a copy of a resolution setting meeting dates for the City 
for January 1, 2013 through December 31, 2013. She noted this is a routine resolution that Council adopts 



City of Greenwood 
Regular City Council Meeting 
December 5, 2012  Page 10 of 15 
 
annually in January. She also noted that no changes have been made to the resolution adopted in 2012 
other than to adjust the dates.  
 
Councilmember Fletcher asked if Council ever changes the Council meeting date. He noted the July 
meeting falls on July 3rd. Mayor Kind the date only changes if it is on a holiday. Fletcher then asked if the 
Fall Sales Ratio Meeting with Assessors is set in stone for October 31st. Kind responded it is usually held 
on the last Thursday in October. Kind stated if Fletcher has another date to recommend, the Clerk can 
check with the assessors to see if they are available. Fletcher stated he would prefer it be moved to 
October 24 if possible. Kind asked Zoning Administrator/Clerk Karpas to find out if it could be moved.  
 
Cook moved. Fletcher seconded, Adopting RESOLUTION NO. 01-13, “A Resolution setting the 
2013 dates as identified in the resolution subject to the Falls Sales Ratio Meeting with Assessors  
date changing from the last Thursday in October to the fourth Thursday (October 24, 2013) if 
acceptable with the assessors. Motion passed 5/0. 
 

B. Appointments and Assignments for 2013 
 
Mayor Kind stated the meeting packet contains a draft resolution making appointments and assignments 
for 2013, noting this is a routine resolution. Three changes have been made to the 2012 appointments. She 
explained that being an “elected official” is not a requirement for appointment to the Lake Minnetonka 
Conservation District (LMCD) Board, yet the practice for the last four years has been that a 
Councilmember is appointed to this position. Newly-elected Councilman Rob Roy has expressed interest 
in serving on the LMCD Board, so his name has been added to the list as the LMCD Representative for 
2013.  If Council desires to approve the resolution appointing Rob Roy as the new LMCD Board 
Representative, Council first will need to “recall” Kelsey Page as the City’s LMCD Board Representative. 
A new Marina Clerk category and a new Utility Billing Clerk category have been added to officially 
designate Deborah Hicks as the City’s Marina Clerk and Utility Billing Clerk. Ms. Hicks has been 
fulfilling these functions since Deephaven staff took on clerk duties for Greenwood in 2010. 
 
Kind noted that Councilmember Cook currently serves as the liaison to the Planning Commission, and 
that he is willing to continue in that role in 2013. She also noted the Planning Commission seats that 
expire in March 2013 will be updated when new appointments are made. The meeting packet contains a 
copy of a letter from Bolton & Menk, Inc., expressing its desire to continue to provide engineering 
services to the City with Dave Martini serving as the primary service provider. There is also a copy of a 
letter from the Sun-Sailor expressing its interest in continuing to be the City’s official newspaper. And, 
Manual Jordán has expressed his interest in continuing to provide forester and tree inspector services.  
 
Fletcher moved, Cook seconded, recalling the Kelsey Page as the Lake Minnetonka Conservation 
District Board representative effective immediately.  
 
Councilmember Quam expressed his opposition to recalling Mr. Page from that position. He stated that 
from his perspective Mr. Page has done a good job for the City. He then stated he views this as a slap in 
the face for a dedicated public servant to be pulled off when that person does not want to be. He clarified 
that he expresses that with all due respect to Councilmember Roy, noting Roy is competent to assume that 
role.  
 
Mayor Kind stated she favors having an elected official serving that function. If there is a member of the 
Council that wants to do that she would give them first right of refusal. If no one on Council wants to do 
serve as the LMCD representative then she would look to the public. Since Councilmember Roy has 
expressed interest in doing that she defaults to him.  



City of Greenwood 
Regular City Council Meeting 
December 5, 2012  Page 11 of 15 
 
 
Councilmember Roy noted that he had spoken with Mayor Kind about his travel schedule for the next 
three months. He explained that he will not be able to attend some of the LMCD Board meetings during 
that time. He noted that his travel schedule was set up before he decided to run for Council. He asked if 
any of the Councilmembers would serve as the alternate. Councilmember Quam stated that is all the more 
reason to keep Mr. Page in that function for 2013. Quam then stated Mr. Page is in a position of authority 
in several positions with the LMCD. And, Mr. Page will be able to attend all of the meetings. 
Councilmember Fletcher suggested that the City appoint an alternate Board member. Councilmember 
Fletcher stated if Councilmember Roy is going to be the primary representative to the LMCD he would be 
willing to serve as the alternate. He noted that if someone else wants to serve as the alternate that would 
be fine with him.  
 
Councilmember Cook stated he would accept Councilmember Fletcher’s offer. Mayor Kind concurred.  
 
Motion passed 4/1, with Quam dissenting.  
 
Fletcher moved, Cook seconded, adopting RESOLUTION NO. 02-13, “A Resolution Making 
Appointments and Assignments for January 1, 2013 through December 31, 2013” as identified in 
the resolution subject to appointing Councilmember Fletcher as the alternate to the Lake 
Minnetonka Conservation District. Motion passed 5/0.  
 
8. OTHER BUSINESS 
 

A. None 
 
9. COUNCIL REPORTS 
 

A. Roy: Welcome 
 
Mayor Kind again welcomed Councilmember Roy. 
 

B. Cook: Planning Commission 
 
Councilmember Cook stated the Planning Commission has discussed possible changes to the City’s 
zoning ordinances.  
 
Zoning Administrator/Clerk Karpas explained the Planning Commission has discussed certain zoning 
ordinances the Council requested they review. It will hold public hearings on the regulations for small lots 
and for structural versus landscaping impervious surface. He drafted two separate ordinances; one for 
small lots and the other for impervious surface. He has provided the Commission with copies of the 
original ordinances, the ordinances with their corrections shown, and then the clean copies of them. The 
clean copies are what will be presented during the public hearing. After the public hearings Council will 
be provided with the same documents for discussion. He noted this was the only item the Commission 
had on its agenda for its December 19, 2012 meeting.  
 
Councilmember Cook noted a copy of the December 19, 2012, Planning Commission minutes from that 
meeting is included in the meeting packet. He stated if Council has any feedback it would like to send to 
the Commission he asked that they send him an email and he will relay that information. He noted that he 
has gotten some feedback from Councilmember Fletcher. He explained if he receives comments from 
residents it forwards it to the Commission as such.  



City of Greenwood 
Regular City Council Meeting 
December 5, 2012  Page 12 of 15 
 
 
Mayor Kind stated from the open meeting law perspective she asked if individual Councilmembers can 
provide feedback directly to Councilmember Cook. Attorney Kelly explained Councilmembers have a 
right to comment through channels back to the Planning Commission. But, they do not have a right to 
lobby people. If there are comments that should be passed on to the Planning Commission as a group they 
should be sent to Zoning Administrator/Clerk Karpas and then he can forward them on.   
 
Councilmember Fletcher stated the job of the Planning Commission is to come up with its perspective 
and then provide that to Council.  
 
Councilmember Cook stated it is important to keep the Planning Commission engaged. If Council keeps 
changing what the Commission recommends they will start to become less engaged. He then stated if 
something comes up then he thinks it is in is purview as the Council liaison to inform the Commission. 
He went on to state it is disempowering to always have things changed at the council level. 
Councilmember Quam stated he thought Council is pretty good about not doing that. 
 
 
 

C. Fletcher: Lake Minnetonka Communications Commission, Excelsior Fire District, 
Milfoil Project, Xcel Energy Project 

 
With regard to the Lake Minnetonka Communications Commission (LMCC) activities, Councilmember 
Fletcher stated Mediacom has gone directly to the City of Medina with a proposal to have a franchise 
agreement directly with Medina. About one-third of Medina does not have service at this time. Mediacom 
told Medina if it enters into a franchise agreement with Mediacom, Medina would get the franchise fees 
(fees paid by cable television subscribers) and they could then be used to help build out Mediacom in 
Medina. The City of Shorewood has also received a letter from Mediacom.   
 
Mayor Kind stated she has not been approached by Mediacom. She did receive an invite from the LMCC 
to attend a meeting on January 10, 2012, for the mayors of the cities who are part of the LMCC. She 
stated if the idea of giving the LMCC member cities some of the franchise fees received by Mediacom 
back to the cities came up, she asked if that is something Council would support. Doing that may be what 
it takes to keep some cities in the LMCC. Councilmember Quam stated if it was “free money” he would 
be in favor of that, but he can’t envision why anyone would want to do that.  
 
Councilmember Fletcher stated “there is no free lunch.” He explained the LMCC provides services such 
as the recording of this meeting. It provides election coverage services. It also provides studios for public 
programing. Most of the money in the LMCC is spent on something related to public programming. If the 
LMCC member cities decide they want to get some of the revenues from franchise fees, then the LMCC 
would likely have to reduce programing. He clarified he is not saying that would be a good or bad 
decision. It would just be a tradeoff.  
 
Mayor Kind stated she thought it would be okay to cut back on community programming if the member 
cities were to receive some of the franchise fees and that is what it takes to keep cites in the coalition.  
 
Councilmember Fletcher noted that when he polled the Councilmembers a few months ago the most 
important priority it had for the LMCC was video recording of Council meetings. Council at that time 
appeared to be okay with cutting back on things such as school activities.  
 
Councilmember Quam stated he cannot imagine there being a cutback on school board meetings.  



City of Greenwood 
Regular City Council Meeting 
December 5, 2012  Page 13 of 15 
 
 
Councilmember Fletcher stated from his perspective if the member cities did want to get a portion of the 
franchise fees he did think the LMCC would continue to record and televise school board meetings and 
some school activities.  
 
Councilmember Cook asked if the LMCC thinks it has to give the member cites back money to compete 
with Mediacom. Mayor Kind responded not necessarily. It is just an idea that has been talked about as a 
way to keep the member cities as part of the coalition. Councilmember Fletcher stated it is not formally 
being considered. But, it is something that could be on the table.  
 
Councilmember Cook stated he thought it was in Greenwood’s best interest to keep the LMCC member 
cities together. The cost to do that is what has to be discussed.  
 
With regard to the Excelsior Fire District (EFD), Fletcher stated there was not an EFD Board meeting in 
December. 
 
With regard to the Xcel Energy Transmission Line Upgrade Project, Fletcher stated there is nothing new 
to report.  
 

D. Kind: Police, Administration, Mayors Meetings, Website 
 
With regard to the South Lake Minnetonka Police Department (SLMPD), Mayor Kind stated last month 
in her report about the SLMPD she forgot to report that during its last meeting the SLMPD Coordinating 
Committee again discussed a social host ordinance. She noted the City of Shorewood approved a social 
host ordinance last summer. There is a renewed effort by the SLMPD and Shorewood for the four 
SLMPD member cities to have a unified ordinance.  
 
Kind explained what a social host ordinance is. It would allow adults at the scene to be charge even it 
cannot be proven that they provided alcohol. The police think this in an important loophole that has to be 
addressed. She has been told that in other cities there have been cases where there are underage kids 
drinking for instance in a hotel room with an adult present. The police arrive at the scene and the adult 
says the kids brought their own alcohol so the police are not able to charge the adult with a crime. The 
kids can be charged.  
 
Kind then explained the first city to approve a social host ordinance was Chaska and that occurred in 
2009. That was a result of an incident that occurred in 2007 where a 19-year-old individual froze to death 
after a night of drinking at a party. When the City first approved the ordinance Chaska reported that it had 
enforced the ordinance 10 times and that it had no repeat offenders. Chaska finds it to be a very effective 
ordinance.  
 
Kind went on to explain that in 2009 Tonka Cares, a community coalition working to reduce illegal 
substance use among youth in the Minnetonka School District, endorsed a social host ordinance and is 
trying to get it approved by all of the cities in the District. The Greenwood City Council was the first 
SLMPD member city to consider it at that time. It rejected it on a 4/1 vote. Greenwood has the distinction 
of being the only City in the State to reject the ordinance. A couple of counties have rejected it as well. In 
2009 the then Greenwood Council’s concerns were about holding parents criminally responsible if they 
unknowingly host parties where there is underage drinking. At that time there was concern about how 
“knowing” or “knowledge” is defined.  
 



City of Greenwood 
Regular City Council Meeting 
December 5, 2012  Page 14 of 15 
 
The model ordinance from the City of Minnetonka is clear that a person can be held responsible if they 
are out of town but should have known a party was going to be held at their home.  The Minnetonka 
ordinance includes language that states property owners can “issue a standing order” that alcohol is not to 
be consumed by underage people on their property. Critics say that just weakens the ordinance to the 
point where it is a feel-food ordinance. Other critics also say drinking is about personal responsibility not 
the host.  
 
Mayor Kind recommended waiting until the Cities of Excelsior and Tonka Bay take action on a social 
host ordinance before Council takes any action.  
 
Councilmember Quam stated based on what he knows about it he is still opposed to it. He does not like 
the idea that a parent can get in trouble inadvertently and be charged with a crime because underage kids 
got into their home and drank. And, the parents should have known because they have liquor in their 
home.  
 
Councilmember Cook stated he was at the Council meeting when the SLMPD Chief of Police made his 
pitch. He noted that he was impressed by the action took at that time. He stated based on what he heard it 
was an attempt to make everyone a criminal for activities that were probably not criminal. He clarified he 
does not condone underage drinking or people supplying alcohol to underage people. But, this would be 
one of those things where they throw out a big net and everyone who lands in the net is criminally liable, 
he has a problem with that. He stated it troubles him that there could circumstances beyond an adult’s 
control that could result in them being charged as a criminal. He noted he wanted to exercise caution 
about this. He also noted he did not care if Council addresses this first, last or in the middle. The 
conversation about this should be the same whether or not other cities have approved it or rejected it. 
 
Councilmember Quam stated he was surprised no other city rejected such an ordinance.  
 
Councilmember Fletcher stated when it was discussed in 2009 no other SLMPD member city had 
considered it.  
 
Mayor Kind reiterated Shorewood has approved a social host ordinance, and it is pushing for the other 
SLMPD member cities to approve one also.  
 
Mayor Kind asked Council if/when it would like to have the social host topic placed on a meeting agenda.  
 
Councilmember Fletcher stated if Council decided to address this he is still going to ask the City 
Prosecutor or the SLMPD to provide an example of a case in the City where it would have made a 
difference. He has asked them that before and they did not have an example.  
 
Councilmember Quam stated there are laws in place that say you cannot give kids liquor.  
 
Attorney Kelly stated from his perspective a simpler rule would be as an adult you could not be in the 
presence of underage people that are drinking. If an adult is in the presence there is complicity. The 
burden of proof would be on the prosecutor to prove the adult was in the presence of an underage person 
consuming alcohol. He agreed with Councilmember Cook’s assessment that the model ordinance is a 
wide net. He stated it shifts the burden away from prosecutor to the defendant, noting he has issues with 
that. He then stated from his perspective it is a feel-good ordinance.  
 
Mayor Kind stated Council is being asked to consider the Minnetonka ordinance which is the model. She 
asked Council if it would like this to be on the agenda sooner or later, or not at all. 



City of Greenwood 
Regular City Council Meeting 
December 5, 2012  Page 15 of 15 
 
 
Councilmembers Fletcher and Quam stated they did not have a need to have it on an agenda for 
consideration.  
 
Mayor Kind asked if the SLMPD Chief of Police asks for it to be put on an agenda would the Council be 
okay with that. Councilmember Fletcher stated that if the SLMPD Chief of Police wants to talk to 
Council about something Council should always be happy and willing to talk to the Chief. The Chief 
should be given that courtesy.  
 
With regard to administration, Kind stated Code Book updates were placed at the dais this evening. 
Councilmember Quam suggested having the date printed on the pages so Councilmembers could tell 
which pages are the most recent. Kind noted that Zoning Administrator/Clerk Karpas always has a current 
hard copy of the Code Book and the version on the City’s website is kept current.  
 
Kind noted there had not been a mayors meeting since Council’s last regular meeting.  
 
Kind stated the City’s website now has an update on the Xcel Transmission Line Upgrade Project. The 
City’s quarterly newsletter is also posted.  
 
Councilmember Quam asked if the rule about when to move cars when it snows is on the website. Mayor 
Kind responded it is in the Code Book. Kind stated she will make a note to include the rules in the winter 
newsletter in the future. For anyone watching the meeting on video, Kind explained cars should be kept 
off city streets until they are plowed curb to curb.  
 

E. Quam: Roads & Sewer, Minnetonka Community Education 
 
With regard to Minnetonka Community Education (MCE), Councilmember Quam stated there is nothing 
new to report.  
 
With regard to roads and sewers, Quam stated roads and sewers have already been discussed. 
 
10. ADJOURNMENT 
 
Quam moved, Cook seconded, adjourning the City Council Regular Meeting of January 2, 2013, at 
8:40 P.M.   Motion passed 5/0.  
 
RESPECFULLY SUBMITTED, 
Christine Freeman, Recorder 
 



Variance with Variance with 

Month 2011 2012 Prior Month Prior Year

January $686,781 $712,814 -$56,305 $26,033

February $693,859 $704,873 -$7,941 $11,014

March $675,719 $690,422 -$14,451 $14,703

April $629,569 $637,990 -$52,432 $8,421

May $593,928 $618,262 -$19,728 $24,334

June $555,064 $580,578 -$37,684 $25,514

July $776,650 $846,897 $266,319 $70,247

August $768,223 $760,682 -$86,215 -$7,541

September $599,139 $717,852 -$42,830 $118,713

October $512,188 $611,894 -$105,958 $99,706

November $440,946 $597,127 -$14,767 $156,181

December $769,119 $888,119 $290,992 $119,000

Bridgewater Bank Money Market $620,948

Bridgewater Bank Checking $3,860

Beacon Bank CD $240,000

Beacon Bank Money Market $23,211
Beacon Bank Checking $100

$888,119

ALLOCATION BY FUND

General Fund $351,920

General Fund Designated for Parks $27,055

Bridge Capital Project Fund $78,613

Stormwater Special Revenue Fund $8,824

Sewer Enterprise Fund $395,855
Marina Enterprise Fund $25,853

$888,119

City of Greenwood

Monthly Cash Summary

$0

$100,000

$200,000

$300,000

$400,000

$500,000

$600,000

$700,000

$800,000

$900,000

$1,000,000

Ja
nu

ar
y

Feb
ru

ar
y

M
ar

ch
Apr

il
M

ay
Ju

ne
Ju

ly

Aug
us

t

Sep
te

m
be

r

O
ct
ob

er

N
ov

em
be

r

D
ec

em
be

r

2011

2012



 

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check  

 

CITY OF GREENWOOD Check Register - Summary Report Page:     1 

GL Posting Period(s): 01/13 - 01/13 Jan 25, 2013  09:17am 

Check Issue Date(s): 01/01/2013 - 01/31/2013  

 

Per Date Check No Vendor No Payee Check GL Acct Amount

01/13 01/08/2013 10744 738 AVENET, LLC 101-20100 350.00 

01/13 01/08/2013 10745 812 BLANCHARD CATERING 101-20100 112.00 

01/13 01/08/2013 10746 762 CATALYST GRAPHICS INC 101-20100 163.90 

01/13 01/08/2013 10747 9 CITY OF DEEPHAVEN 101-20100 30,818.84 

01/13 01/08/2013 10748 761 DEBRA KIND 101-20100 284.39 

01/13 01/08/2013 10749 68 GOPHER STATE ONE CALL 602-20100 27.55 

01/13 01/08/2013 10750 3 KELLY LAW OFFICES 101-20100 3,059.00 

01/13 01/08/2013 10751 99 LAKE MTKA CONSERVATION DISTRIC 101-20100 1,612.50 

01/13 01/08/2013 10752 26 LEAGUE OF MN CITIES 101-20100 299.00 

01/13 01/08/2013 10753 105 METRO COUNCIL ENVIRO SERVICES 602-20100 2,497.36 

01/13 01/08/2013 10754 136 Sun Newspapers 101-20100 418.14 

01/13 01/08/2013 10755 745 Vintage Waste Systems 101-20100 1,628.25 

01/13 01/08/2013 10756 145 XCEL ENERGY 101-20100 198.87 

01/13 01/14/2013 10757 52 EXCELSIOR FIRE DISTRICT 101-20100 30,737.01 

01/13 01/24/2013 10758 10 AMERICAN SOLUTIONS FOR BUSINES 101-20100 20.70 

01/13 01/24/2013 10759 51 BOLTON & MENK, INC. 101-20100 6,253.00 

01/13 01/24/2013 10760 594 CITY OF EXCELSIOR 101-20100 1,326.75 

01/13 01/24/2013 10761 586 CIVIC SYSTEMS, LLC 101-20100 994.00 

01/13 01/24/2013 10762 761 DEBRA KIND 101-20100 12.85 

01/13 01/24/2013 10763 68 GOPHER STATE ONE CALL 602-20100 100.00 

01/13 01/24/2013 10764 742 Marco, Inc. 101-20100 224.66 

01/13 01/24/2013 10765 38 SO LAKE MINNETONKA POLICE DEPT 101-20100 15,153.36 

01/13 01/24/2013 10766 136 Sun Newspapers 101-20100 94.18 

01/13 01/24/2013 10767 797 TONKA PRINTING COMPANY 101-20100 198.79 

01/13 01/24/2013 10768 145 XCEL ENERGY 101-20100 393.45 

01/13 01/25/2013 10769 38 SO LAKE MINNETONKA POLICE DEPT 101-20100 11,824.00 

          Totals: 108,802.55 

           Dated: ______________________________________________________

           Mayor: ______________________________________________________

  City Council: ______________________________________________________

                       ______________________________________________________

                       ______________________________________________________

                       ______________________________________________________

                       ______________________________________________________

                       ______________________________________________________

City Recorder: ______________________________________________________



 

 

CITY OF GREENWOOD Payment Approval Report - for Council Approval Page:     1 

Input Date(s): 01/01/2013 - 01/31/2013 Jan 25, 2013  09:17am 

 

Vendor Vendor Name Invoice No Description Inv Date Net Inv Amt

AMERICAN SOLUTIONS FOR BUSINES

INV01333764 01/15/201310 AMERICAN SOLUTIONS FOR BUSINES W-2 & 1099 TAX FORMS 20.70 

          Total AMERICAN SOLUTIONS FOR BUSINES 20.70 

AVENET, LLC

31976 12/11/2012738 AVENET, LLC Annual web hosting, Mtce, Cust. Support 350.00 

          Total AVENET, LLC 350.00 

BLANCHARD CATERING

010713 01/07/2013812 BLANCHARD CATERING PLANNING & ZONING WORKSHOP 112.00 

          Total BLANCHARD CATERING 112.00 

BOLTON & MENK, INC.

0153283 12/31/201251 BOLTON & MENK, INC. 2012 MISC ENGINEERING FEES 120.00 

0153285 12/31/2012EXC BLVD DRAINAGE IMPROV 1,366.00 

0153286 12/31/2012WATERMAIN FEASIBILITY REPORT 3,966.00 

0153287 12/31/2012I & I GRANT APPLICATION 801.00 

          Total BOLTON & MENK, INC. 6,253.00 

CATALYST GRAPHICS INC

80539 12/21/2012762 CATALYST GRAPHICS INC CITY NEWSLETTER 91.18 

80546 12/26/2012RECYCLING LETTER 72.72 

          Total CATALYST GRAPHICS INC 163.90 

CITY OF DEEPHAVEN

12/2012 12/31/20129 CITY OF DEEPHAVEN RENT & EQUIPMENT 542.95 

Postage 38.80 

COPIES 1.60 

SNOW PLOWING/SANDING/SALT 4,481.74 

STREETS 162.52 

Clerk Services 2,514.40 

4TH QTR 2012 BLDG PERMITS 22,841.46 

ZONING 235.37 

          Total CITY OF DEEPHAVEN 30,818.84 

CITY OF EXCELSIOR

00201132 01/17/2013594 CITY OF EXCELSIOR SIGNS 90.14 

011513 01/15/20134th qtr joint sanitary sewer use 1,236.61 

          Total CITY OF EXCELSIOR 1,326.75 

CIVIC SYSTEMS, LLC

CVC10007 01/14/2013586 CIVIC SYSTEMS, LLC Semi-Annual Support Fee 994.00 

          Total CIVIC SYSTEMS, LLC 994.00 

DEBRA KIND

010813 01/08/2013761 DEBRA KIND WELCOME PACKET MATERIALS 51.08 

CODE BOOK PROJECT PRINTING 233.31 

010913 01/09/2013GRWD NIGHT POSTERS 12.85 



 

 

CITY OF GREENWOOD Payment Approval Report - for Council Approval Page:     2 

Input Date(s): 01/01/2013 - 01/31/2013 Jan 25, 2013  09:17am 

 

Vendor Vendor Name Invoice No Description Inv Date Net Inv Amt

          Total DEBRA KIND 297.24 

EXCELSIOR FIRE DISTRICT

13-009 01/01/201352 EXCELSIOR FIRE DISTRICT 1st Quarter - Buildings 14,523.08 

1st Quarter - Operations 16,213.93 

          Total EXCELSIOR FIRE DISTRICT 30,737.01 

GOPHER STATE ONE CALL

56248 12/31/201268 GOPHER STATE ONE CALL Gopher State calls 27.55 

60380 01/10/2013ANNUAL FEE 100.00 

          Total GOPHER STATE ONE CALL 127.55 

KELLY LAW OFFICES

6046 12/28/20123 KELLY LAW OFFICES GENERAL LEGAL 1,369.00 

GENERAL LEGAL 862.00 

6047 12/31/2012LAW ENFORCE PROSECUTION 828.00 

          Total KELLY LAW OFFICES 3,059.00 

LAKE MTKA CONSERVATION DISTRIC

1ST QTR 2013 01/01/201399 LAKE MTKA CONSERVATION DISTRIC 1st Qtr. LMCD Levy 1,612.50 

          Total LAKE MTKA CONSERVATION DISTRIC 1,612.50 

LEAGUE OF MN CITIES

171571 01/01/201326 LEAGUE OF MN CITIES 2013 LEADERSHIP CONFERENCE 299.00 

          Total LEAGUE OF MN CITIES 299.00 

Marco, Inc.

220098883 01/14/2013742 Marco, Inc. Copier lease 224.66 

          Total Marco, Inc. 224.66 

METRO COUNCIL ENVIRO SERVICES

0001006692 01/03/2013105 METRO COUNCIL ENVIRO SERVICES Monthly wastewater Charge 2,497.36 

          Total METRO COUNCIL ENVIRO SERVICES 2,497.36 

SO LAKE MINNETONKA POLICE DEPT

01102013 01/10/201338 SO LAKE MINNETONKA POLICE DEPT COURT OVERTIME 399.36 

JAN 1 2013 01/01/20131ST QTR 2013 LEASE PMT 11,824.00 

JAN 2013 01/01/2013OPERATING BUDGET EXPENSE 14,754.00 

          Total SO LAKE MINNETONKA POLICE DEPT 26,977.36 

Sun Newspapers

1141373 12/20/2012136 Sun Newspapers Ord #213 359.70 

1141375 12/27/2012Legal Notices 58.44 

1143020 01/03/2013Ord #214 48.71 

1143021 01/03/2013Ord #215 45.47 

          Total Sun Newspapers 512.32 

TONKA PRINTING COMPANY

4295 01/15/2013797 TONKA PRINTING COMPANY ENVELOPES 198.79 



 

 

CITY OF GREENWOOD Payment Approval Report - for Council Approval Page:     3 

Input Date(s): 01/01/2013 - 01/31/2013 Jan 25, 2013  09:17am 

 

Vendor Vendor Name Invoice No Description Inv Date Net Inv Amt

          Total TONKA PRINTING COMPANY 198.79 

Vintage Waste Systems

122712 12/27/2012745 Vintage Waste Systems City Recycling Contract 1,628.25 

          Total Vintage Waste Systems 1,628.25 

XCEL ENERGY

010313 01/03/2013145 XCEL ENERGY Street Lights * 393.45 

122612 12/26/20124925 MEADVILLE STREET * 9.07 

SIREN 3.44 

Sleepy Hollow Road * 9.07 

LIFT STATION #1 35.43 

LIFT STATION #2 32.36 

LIFT STATION #3 22.68 

LIFT STATION #4 28.20 

LIFT STATION #6 58.62 

          Total XCEL ENERGY 592.32 

Total Paid: 108,802.55 

Total Unpaid:  -     

Grand Total: 108,802.55 



 

 

CITY OF GREENWOOD Check Register Page:     1 

Pay Period Date(s): 01/02/2013 to 02/01/2013 Jan 25, 2013  09:12am 

 

Pay Per Check Check Amount

Date Jrnl Date Number Payee Emp No

02/01/13 PC 02/01/13 2011301 COOK, WILLIAM B. 37 184.70 

02/01/13 PC 02/01/13 2011302 Debra J. Kind 34 277.05 

02/01/13 PC 02/01/13 2011303 Fletcher, Thomas M 33 84.70 

02/01/13 PC 02/01/13 2011304 Quam, Robert 32 184.70 

02/01/13 PC 02/01/13 2011305 ROY, ROBERT J. 38 184.70 

          Grand Totals: 915.85 



  www.greenwoodmn.com

	  

	  

Agenda Number: 4A 

 

 
 
 

Agenda Item: Quarterly Police Update 
 
Summary: Per the city council’s request, representatives from the South Lake Minnetonka Police Department will attend 
Greenwood council meetings on a quarterly basis to give the council a brief update regarding police activities in the city 
and South Lake area. This also will be an opportunity for the council to dialog with SLMPD representatives regarding 
police issues and concerns. Quarterly police updates will be presented at the February, May, August, and November 
council meetings. 
 
Council Action: None required. 
 













  www.greenwoodmn.com

	  

	  

Agenda Number: 4B 

Agenda Date: 02-06-13 

 
 

 

Agenda Item: City Engineer Dave Martini: Resolution 04-13 Authorizing Inflow / Infiltration Grant Application  
 
Summary:	  If the city council is interested continuing the application process for Met Council grant money to complete 
inflow / infiltration project in 2013, the council needs to approve the attached resolution.  
 
Council Action: None required. Potential motions …  
 

1. I move the council approves resolution 04-13 authorizing the city engineer to apply for a Met Council grant to 
complete 2013 inflow / infiltration projects. 

 
2. Do nothing or another motion ???  

 



   

CITY OF GREENWOOD 
RESOLUTION NO. 04-13 

 
RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING APPLICATION TO THE METROPOLITAN COUNCIL  

FOR A GRANT FROM THE MUNICIPAL INFILTRATION / INFLOW GRANT PROGRAM FOR  
THE CITY OF GREENWOOD’S 2013 SEWER IMPROVEMENTS PROJECT 

 
WHEREAS, the Minnesota Legislature has appropriated $4,000,000 for a grant program to be administered by the 
Metropolitan Council (Council) for the purpose of providing grants to municipalities for capital improvements to public 
municipal wastewater collection systems to reduce the amount of inflow and infiltration to the Council’s metropolitan 
sanitary sewer disposal system (I/I Municipal Grant Program); and 
 
WHEREAS, the Council has identified the City of Greenwood as a contributor of excessive inflow and infiltration to the 
Council’s metropolitan sanitary sewer disposal system and thus an eligible applicant for grant funds under the I/I Municipal 
Grant Program; and 
 
WHEREAS, grants from this appropriation are for up to 50 percent of the cost to mitigate I/I in the publicly owned 
municipal wastewater collection system; and 
 
WHEREAS, only construction costs will be eligible for reimbursement, as specified in the Grant Program, and include 
such improvements as manhole rehabilitation and sealing, sewer pipe lining and sealing if supportive information is 
provided that demonstrates system susceptibility to I/I; and 
 
WHEREAS, qualified spending on approved projects can occur between May 12, 2012 and November 30, 2014; and 
 
WHEREAS, the City of Greenwood has been notified that it is eligible for a maximum grant amount of $19,728, not to 
exceed 50% of the submitted eligible project costs; and 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the City Council of the City of Greenwood, Minnesota that the City Clerk and 
the Mayor are hereby authorized to sign the final Grant Agreement prior to the submittal deadline of March 1, 2013. 
 
ADOPTED by the city council of the city of Greenwood, Minnesota this ___ day of _____________ 2013. 
 
____ AYES ____ NAYS  
 
CITY OF GREENWOOD 
 
By: _____________________________________  
Debra J. Kind, Mayor  
 
 
Attest: __________________________________ 
Gus E. Karpas, City Clerk 
 



  www.greenwoodmn.com

	  

	  

Agenda Number: 6A 

Agenda Date: 02-06-13 

 
 

 
Agenda Item:  Excelsior Blvd. Watermain Project … 

Consider: Greenwood / Excelsior Agreement for Watermain Option 1 
Consider: Greenwood / Excelsior Agreement for Water Services 
Consider: Resolution 05-13, Ordering Excelsior Blvd. Watermain Project Option 1 Improvement and 
Preparation of Plans 

 
Summary:	  On 06-13-12 the city received a petition from several Excelsior Blvd. residents requesting to hook up to the 
Excelsior city water system as part of the upcoming Met Council Environmental Services (MCES) sanitary sewer 
forcemain project. As a result of the petition the city council ordered a feasibility report prepared by the city engineer for a 
watermain project to the petition zone (Option 1). The report was reviewed by the planning commission and found to be in 
compliance with the city’s comprehensive plan. On 01-02-13 the city council held a public hearing for Option 1. Everyone 
who spoke at the public hearing was in favor of the project. Attached is an updated timeline showing the next steps in the 
process. To keep on track with the timeline, at the 02-06-13 council meeting the council needs to consider approval of the 
Excelsior / Greenwood agreements (attached) and consider approval of a resolution to order the Option 1 improvement 
and preparation of plans (also attached). 
 

The “Option 2” project to extend the watermain all along Excelsior Blvd. to interconnect the Excelsior and Shorewood 
water systems is not in consideration anymore due the Shorewood council determining that there are other lower-cost 
options to create an interconnection. So, now that it is known that Option 2 is not happening, the city council needs to 
determine two things: 
 

1. What size should the watermain pipe be that serves the Option 1 residential properties? The current feasibility study 
calls for an 8” pipe. The cost to increase the pipe from 8” to 12” is estimated to be approximately $21,190. According 
to the city engineer, a 12” pipe will be needed if the system were to be expanded in the future. Therefore, the city’s 
policy could be that any new watermain shall be 12” with costs to be paid by the benefitting property owners as the 
line is extended. If the council decides to upsize the watermain pipe from 8” to 12”, the attached resolution __-13 will 
need to be amended (see potential motion #4 below). 

2. MCES’ Dan Fick says that full-width road reconstruction may not be needed without the watermain extension, so he 
wants to know if the city wants to pay to extend the concrete curb and gutter to the east of Maple Heights Road? The 
cost to add curb and gutter is estimated to be $15,000. In the past the city’s policy has been to add concrete curb and 
gutter only if it is requested and paid for by the adjacent property owners. In this situation, a case could be made that 
the curb and gutter would be continuing the continuity of the curb and gutter that the MCES will be installing. If the 
council decides to extend the concrete curb and gutter to the east of Maple Heights Road, the decision can be made 
by a motion (see potential motion #5 below). 

 
Council Action: Optional. Potential motions … 
 

1. I move the council approves the Greenwood / Excelsior Agreement for Watermain Option 1 as presented (with the 
following revision(s) ________.) 

2. I move the council approves the Greenwood / Excelsior Agreement for Water Services as presented (with the 
following revision(s) ________.) 

3. I move the council approves Resolution 05-13, Ordering Excelsior Blvd. Watermain Project Option 1 Improvement and 
Preparation of Plans as presented (with the following revision(s) ________.) 

4. I move the council approves Resolution 05-13, Ordering Excelsior Blvd. Watermain Project Option 1 Improvement and 
Preparation of Plans with the following revisions: Renumber the “now therefore” statements to allow the insertion of 
the a new statement between 1 and 2 that says, “To ensure the ability to expand the system in the future, the 8” 
watermain pipe shall be increased to 12,” with the policy that all benefiting property owners will pay for a 12” 
watermain as the line is extended.” 

5. I move the city council directs the city engineer to include an extension of the concrete curb and gutter to the east of 
Maple Heights Road in the Met Council’s plans as part of the road restoration after the completion of the sanitary 
sewer forceman project if it is determined that full-width road reconstruction is not necessary, with the intent that the 
city will pay the extra cost via the 2013 road budget. 

6. Do nothing or other motions ??? 
 
 



Excelsior-Greenwood Water Service Agreement   1 of 4 
 

 

 

EXCELSIOR-GREENWOOD  
WATER SERVICE EXPANSION AREEMENT 
For Excelsior Boulevard, Greenwood, Minnesota 

 

DRAFT 01-11-13 
 
THIS AGREEMENT the ____ day of ______________, 2013 is entered into by and between the CITY OF EXCELSIOR, 
MINNESOTA, a public corporation (hereinafter “Excelsior”) and the CITY OF GREENWOOD, a public corporation 
(hereinafter “Greenwood”): 

RECITALS 

 The City of Excelsior has an established water treatment plant, water tower, and distribution system and over the 
years has extended water service beyond its borders to a portion of the City of Greenwood along Excelsior Boulevard as 
illustrated on Exhibit “A” (hereinafter the “service expansion area”(SEA)). 

 The cities desire to establish an agreement addressing the installation and provision of water service by the City 
of Excelsior to Greenwood residents along the service expansion area. 

NOW, THEREFORE, THE PARTIES AGREE AS FOLLOWS: 
1. Purpose. The parties adopt the Recitals above set forth as if restated hereat.  

2. SEA Project Description.  In conjunction with the 2013-14 Metropolitan Council Sewer Interceptor Improvement Project, 
Excelsior will extend existing water main along Excelsior Boulevard, Greenwood Minnesota from existing service located 
at the intersection of Excelsior Boulevard and Christmas Lake Road, Greenwood, Minnesota by installation of a 
12-inch water main a distance of ____ feet easterly along Excelsior Boulevard including installation of service stubs 
adjacent all abutting properties and installation of ___ hydrants at locations (to be determined by agreement of Excelsior 
and Greenwood civil engineers).  Greenwood will assess the SEA project costs to abutting property owners and may, in 
its sole discretion elect to finance the SEA by general assessment, special assessment, or municipal levy increase, and/or 
municipal bonding.  In any event Greenwood shall pay Excelsior within 60 days of demand, and in no event earlier than 
the ___ day of __________, 2014, the total related SEA Project Cost incurred. Total SEA Project Cost means: 
_____________________________________ ______________, but shall not include water service connection fees, 
water meter purchase and related installation charges due from properties served by the SEA at time of connection to the 
system, nor does it include delinquency fees and related interest and charges which may arise after SEA Project 
Completion.    

3. Term. The term of this agreement shall run from the date hereof until Excelsior serves Notice of SEA Project 
Completion, certifying that all planned and related change orders for the construction of the SEA improvements and 
restoration of public right of way disturbed during SEA construction is complete; provided that in the event Greenwood 
serves written objection, within thirty (30) days, identifying matters yet to be completed, this agreement and its terms shall 
not terminate but shall continue in effect until the identified issues are addressed to Greenwood’s satisfaction.  In the 
event of impasse thereon, any unresolved issues shall be referred to mediation and arbitration as provided below.   
 



Excelsior-Greenwood Water Service Agreement   2 of 4 
 

Subsequent to the term of this agreement the EXCELSIOR-GREENWOOD MUNICIPAL WATER SERVICE 
AGREEMENT shall control.  Provided, however, that in no event shall any Greenwood objections to Notice of SEA Project 
Completion be cause for Excelsior to delay or refuse connection of Greenwood properties to the SEA /EMPW and 
provision or denial of service to same. 
 
4. Relationship of the Parties. The city of Excelsior and the city of Greenwood are independent separate public 
corporations.  

5. Excelsior Water System. Excelsior owns and operates the Excelsior Municipal Public Waterworks (EMPW) which 
includes service lines that extend into Greenwood.  Greenwood acknowledges and agrees that it does not own any of the 
related pipes or water service infrastructure in place in Greenwood and will not gain an ownership interest in such by this 
agreement or in the planned SEA (see Exhibit “A”). 

6. Operating Costs.  All costs associated with the operation of the (EMPW) are the sole responsibility of Excelsior, 
including but not limited to, related construction costs of the planned SEA improvements and their future repair, 
maintenance, or expansion.  Nothing herein shall obligate Greenwood to accept or agree to future water service 
expansions within Greenwood. 

7. Water Service Invoicing. Post SEA Project Completion, Excelsior shall have the sole responsibility for invoicing 
Greenwood properties within the SEA.  Greenwood shall not be responsible for collection of delinquent EMPW water 
service fee invoices due and unpaid by Greenwood properties, except that in the event a Greenwood resident fails to pay 
EMPW invoiced water service fees and Excelsior notifies Greenwood of such delinquency, Greenwood shall notice the 
delinquency to the respective property owner, and, if not timely paid, certify the delinquency to the respective property’s 
real estate taxes for payment as provided by law.  In the event Greenwood receives payment on a delinquent account in 
advance of the deadline for submission to the County Treasurer for certification as a special assessment, Greenwood 
shall, within 30 days, pay to Excelsior the monies received related to such delinquency without deduction or charge.  
Greenwood shall continue this process as needed to collect the full delinquency.  Costs associated with the process of 
certification by the Greenwood may be added to the certification of assessment and, on receipt, retained by Greenwood. 

8. Water Rates. Excelsior shall bill EMPW services rendered to Greenwood properties at the same rate charged Excelsior 
properties of like type, (i.e., residential, commercial).  In the event Excelsior finds it necessary to add a surcharge to the 
EMPW fees charged Excelsior properties, a like fee may be charged Greenwood properties in the SEA. 

9. Maintenance, Repair and Improvements. Excelsior shall have sole discretion in the election to repair, maintain or make 
improvements to the EMPW system including SEA and shall bear all costs associated with same and may take into 
account the cost of same in setting service rates and charges.  No separate fee shall be charged by Excelsior to 
Greenwood for normal year-to-year fire hydrant maintenance or periodic flushing of the SEA system.  Excelsior shall be 
responsible for maintaining the EMPW SEA system in proper operating order at all times.  Excelsior shall take reasonable 
steps to insure that in the event of mechanical failure or power disruption, the EMPW SEA system can function on 
auxiliary power or by means of alternate supporting equipment or water resources.     

10. Adequacy of Available Water Service Capacity.  Excelsior acknowledges and agrees that the EMPW as built has the 
needed service capacity for the planned SEA improvement and that the SEA can be fully supported without additional 
improvements not set forth and described in the SEA feasibility study attached hereto as Exhibit B.    

11. Cooperation.  Each party shall authorize and direct their city engineers to work together as needed to cause the 
planned SEA improvement to move forward in a timely manner as construction, bonding, public notice and legal 
processing may reasonably require.   

12.  Project processing costs and assessments.  Greenwood shall be responsible for all legal and procedural matters 
related to the consideration of the petition for expansion of water services in Greenwood along Excelsior Boulevard 
related hereto including all necessary legal advice, its civil engineer’s feasibility report and advice and presentation, public 
hearings, public notices, Minnesota Chapter 429 special assessment proceedings, hearings, and related bonding.  The 
City of Greenwood shall be responsible for the special or general assessment of any approved water main expansion 
project and may in its sole discretion elect to pay for the service expansion by special assessment, general levy increase, 
or with cash reserves.  In any assessment related to the planned SEA improvement, Greenwood shall include all costs 
associated with the infrastructure required by Excelsior.  Greenwood shall by ordinance require all properties abutting 
SEA to connect to the EMPW upon either (1) drawing of a building permit related to the abutting property, for any reason, 
(2) private well failure necessitating drilling of a new ground water well, or (3) May 1, 2023, which ever comes first, 
whereupon abutting properties shall connect to the EMPW water main and become a paying customers of the EMPW 
system.  



Excelsior-Greenwood Water Service Agreement   3 of 4 
 

13. Lateral Connections and Water Meters.  The planned SEA shall include the installation of stubs for each property tax 
parcel along the length of the SEA improvement.  The cost of the stubs shall be included in the feasibility report and an 
estimated cost of construction in the proposed assessment.  Subsequent to the installation of the system, at time of 
connection, individual property owners abutting the water main extension shall be responsible for paying to Excelsior a 
water connection fee and a water meter purchase fee.  Said fees shall be at the same rates as Excelsior charges like 
properties within Excelsior. To aid periodic water meter inspection, Greenwood, in consultation with Excelsior, shall adopt 
ordinances as needed to empower EMPW inspectors to access Greenwood residential properties within the SEA serviced 
by the EMPW for periodic inspection and periodic replacement of water meters as deemed necessary by Excelsior, 
including inspection for leaks or diversion of water.  Ordinances deemed necessary by the City of Excelsior in support of 
its EMPW services may be proposed to the City of Greenwood and the two parties shall work in good faith to reach 
mutual agreement on the text of related ordinance/regulation and Greenwood shall adopt same in due course. 

14.  Public Right-of-Way Access.  By terms of this agreement, Greenwood does grant to Excelsior a continuing permanent 
construction easement for access to all public right-of-ways host to EMPW SEA water mains as may be needed from time 
to time for maintenance, repair, or improvement of EMPW infrastructure. During all repair, maintenance or expansion of 
EMPW service infrastructure Excelsior shall maintain for the benefit of adjacent properties reasonable physical access to 
same at all times, temporary access disruptions of up to eight hours excepted.  In the event public right-of-ways, including 
pavement, underlayment, supporting road bed, curb and gutter, sidewalk or other public amenities in Greenwood are 
disturbed in the course of maintenance, repair, or improvement of EMPW infrastructure, Excelsior shall restore same to 
preconstruction condition within 90 days of completion of the repair, maintenance, or improvement.  Greenwood shall 
grant Excelsior additional time, as needed, for cause or seasonal necessity to complete the repair or maintenance. 

15. SEA Project Mediation. In the event of a lack of agreement on a construction related issue or an issue identified by 
Greenwood in written objection to Notice of SEA Project Completion, the parties agree to refer the matter to SEA Project 
mediation on demand of either party. Mediation shall commence within thirty days of demand. Mediation shall be 
conducted at a neutral non-public location. The mayor of each city and up to one additional council member shall attend 
and such other advisers and consultants as each city determines beneficial may also attend. Separate meeting rooms for 
each city are appropriate. Each City’s Mayor shall have full binding settlement authority by prior resolution of the city 
council to exercise the city’s prerogative on the pending CAS/ issue. The mediator shall be a mutually agreeable retired 
Judge of District Court or AIA certified architect or civil engineer trained in mediation. The City Engineers shall attend to 
answer questions and mutually inform the city representatives and mediator. In the event an agreement is not reached, 
this matter shall be referred to binding arbitration. 

16. Arbitration. In the event the cities cannot reach an agreement through mediation on any given SEA Project issue, the 
cities agree to refer the pending SEA Project issue to binding arbitration by an Arbitration Committee within thirty days of 
either city declaring SEA Project Mediation a failure and making a written demand upon the other for arbitration.  

The Arbitration Committee shall be comprised of two civil engineers one chosen by each city, neither of whom may be 
affiliated with WSB or Bolton & Menk, or other engineering firm with a past association with either city. A third arbitrator 
shall be chosen by the common agreement of the two chosen civil engineer arbitrators. The third arbitrator shall be a civil 
engineer. The Arbitration committee shall request written presentations from each city and may in its discretion hear oral 
argument. The arbitration decision shall be issued in writing. The decision of two out of the three arbitrators shall be final 
and binding upon the cities on the issue posed. Each city agrees to be bound by that arbitration decision and does hereby 
waive all right to resort to or make application to the District Court for relief.  

17. Mediation and Arbitration Fees and Costs. Each city shall bear its own costs of mediation and arbitration as needed or 
incurred hereunder without right of contribution from the other. The cities shall share equally all fees and expenses of the 
mediator and Arbitration Committee. 

18. Legal Costs.  Each party shall bear their own legal expenses and costs associated with the drafting and implementing 
of this agreement and as otherwise incurred during the term of this agreement without right of contribution from the other 
City. 

19. Notice.  Any notice required or permitted under this Agreement shall be deemed sufficiently given or served if sent by 
United States certified mail, return receipt requested, as follows: 

If to Excelsior: City Clerk, City of Excelsior, 339 Third Street, Excelsior, MN 55331. 
If to Greenwood: City Clerk, City of Greenwood, 20225 Cottagewood Road, Deephaven, MN 55331 

Each party shall have the right from time to time to change the place notice is to be given under this paragraph by written 
notice thereof to the other party.  



Excelsior-Greenwood Water Service Agreement   4 of 4 
 

20. Bonding and Insurance.  Each party shall obtain full insurance coverage of all related aspects of the EMPW system 
and this agreement.  Neither City shall be obligated to bond for any improvements to the EMPW system, but may elect to 
do so and make act independently of each other.  Each party shall be solely responsible for all bond related consulting 
fees and costs associated therewith without right of contribution from the other City; provided that to the extent that said 
bond, related fees and costs, are part and parcel of the initial improvement costs, they may be included in the feasibility 
study for any proposed improvement and generally or specially assessed.  To the extent that such costs or fees are 
attributable to day-to-day operations of the EMPW, they may be incorporated into Excelsior’s operating costs and support 
adjustments by the City of Excelsior to its EMPW service fees for all customers. 

21. Amendment.  This agreement may be amended only in a written instrument signed by all parties setting forth the 
nature of such amendment or waiver and the specific intent to so amend their way.   

22. Enforcement.  Enforcement of this Agreement shall be by any proceeding at law or in equity against the party violating 
or attempting to violate any covenant or restriction either to restrain an alleged violation or to recover damages. 

23.  Interpretation and Effect.  This agreement sets forth the entire agreement between the cities with respect to the 
EMPW and supersedes and revokes all prior negotiations, discussions, representations, understandings, and agreements 
between the cities with respect to same.  This agreement shall bind and run to the benefit of the Cities and their 
successors and assigns. Any invalidation of any one or more of these covenants and restrictions by judgment or court 
order shall in no way affect any other provision of this Agreement which shall remain in full force and effect.  This 
agreement is executed and shall be governed by, and construed in accordance with, the provisions and laws of the State 
of Minnesota.  Headings in this agreement are for reference only and shall not be deemed to alter the interpretation of any 
provisions of this agreement. 

 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have entered into this agreement as of the date and year first above written. 

 
 
Dated: ________________________  CITY OF EXCELSIOR 
      A Public Corporation 
 
      ____________________________________ 
      By Mark Gaylord, it’s Mayor 
 

Attest: ______________________________ 
      Kristi Lugar, City Manager 
 
 
 
Dated: ________________________  CITY OF GREENWOOD      
      A Public Corporation 
 
 
      ____________________________________ 
      By Debra J. Kind, it’s Mayor 
 

Attest: ______________________________ 
      Gus E. Karpas, City Clerk 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Excelsior-Greenwood_Water_Service_Option 1 Agreement_012213 



Excelsior-Greenwood Water Service Agreement   1 of 3 

 

 

EXCELSIOR-GREENWOOD  
MUNICIPAL WATER SERVICE AGREEMENT 

 

DRAFT 01-10-13 
 
THIS AGREEMENT the ____ day of ______________, 2013 is entered into by and between the CITY OF EXCELSIOR, 
MINNESOTA, a public corporation (hereinafter “Excelsior”) and the CITY OF GREENWOOD, a public corporation 
(hereinafter “Greenwood”): 

RECITALS 

 The City of Excelsior has an established water treatment plant, water tower, and distribution system and over the 
years has extended water service beyond its borders to a portion of the City of Greenwood along Excelsior Boulevard and 
along Minnetonka Boulevard as illustrated on Exhibit “A”. 

 The cities desire to establish an agreement addressing the provision of water service by the City of Excelsior to 
Greenwood residents, for both present and future Greenwood customers. 

NOW, THEREFORE, THE PARTIES AGREE AS FOLLOWS: 
1. Purpose. The parties adopt the Recitals above set forth as if restated hereat.  

2. Term. The term of this agreement shall run for a term of twenty (20) years from the date of this Agreement, after which 
time said Agreement shall be automatically renewed for successive periods of ten (10) years, provided that on one-year 
advance written notice to the other party, either city may give notice to the other of demand to re-negotiate specific terms 
of this agreement setting forth the provisions to be renegotiated. The re-negotiated agreement shall go into effect no 
earlier than one year after the written notice. 

3. Relationship of the Parties. The city of Excelsior and the city of Greenwood are independent separate public 
corporations.  

4. Excelsior Water System. Excelsior owns and operates the Excelsior Municipal Public Waterworks (EMPW) which 
includes service lines that extend into Greenwood.  Greenwood acknowledges and agrees that it does not own any of the 
related pipes or water service infrastructure in place in Greenwood (see Exhibit “A”) or which may be constructed in the 
future by extension of same. 

5. Operating Costs.  All costs associated with the operation of the (EMPW) are the sole responsibility of Excelsior, 
including but not limited to, related construction costs, repair, maintenance, and improvements deemed necessary from 
time to time. 

6. Water Service Invoicing. Excelsior shall have the sole responsibility for invoicing periodic water service fees to 
individual residential customers within Greenwood connected to the EMPW.  Greenwood shall not be responsible for 



Excelsior-Greenwood Water Service Agreement   2 of 3 

collection of delinquent EMPW invoices except that in the event a Greenwood resident fails to pay EMPW invoiced water 
service fees and Excelsior notifies Greenwood of such delinquency, Greenwood shall notice the delinquency to the 
respective property owner, and, if not timely paid, certify the delinquency to the respective property’s real estate taxes for 
payment as provided by law.  In the event Greenwood receives payment on a delinquent account in advance of the 
deadline for submission to the County Treasurer for certification as a special assessment, Greenwood shall, within 30 
days, pay to Excelsior the monies received related to such delinquency without deduction or charge.  Greenwood shall 
continue this process as needed to collect the full delinquency.  Costs associated with the process of certification by the 
Greenwood may be added to the certification of assessment and, on receipt, retained by Greenwood. 

7. Water Rates. Excelsior shall bill EMPW services rendered to Greenwood residences at the same rate charged 
Excelsior residences.  Greenwood commercial properties shall be charged the same rate as Excelsior commercial 
properties.  In the event Excelsior finds it necessary to add a surcharge to the EMPW fees charged Excelsior residents, a 
like fee may be charged Greenwood residential customers and commercial customers. 

8. Maintenance, Repair and Improvements. Excelsior shall have sole discretion in the election to repair, maintain or make 
improvements to the EMPW system and shall bear all costs associated with same and may take into account the cost of 
same in setting service rates and charges.  No separate fee shall be charged by Excelsior to Greenwood for normal year-
to-year fire hydrant maintenance or periodic flushing of the system.  Excelsior shall be responsible for maintaining the 
EMPW system in proper operating order at all times.  Excelsior shall take reasonable steps to insure that in the event of 
mechanical failure or power disruption, the EMPW system can function on auxiliary power or by means of alternate 
supporting equipment or water resources.     

9. Future Extension of the System.  Excelsior agrees to entertain requests from Greenwood for additional water service by 
extension of service pipes within the City of Greenwood, from time to time, on written application by Greenwood.  Such 
application may be initiated by petition of Greenwood residents to the City Council of Greenwood, (which the City Council 
of the City of Greenwood may in its sole discretion deny), or by independent Greenwood City Council action.  Excelsior 
shall not be obligated to extend the water service at the request of Greenwood, however initiated, if the Excelsior civil 
engineers advise Greenwood, in writing, that the needed service capacity for the requested improvement is not available 
from the existing EMPW support infrastructure; provided that nothing shall then prevent independent mutual agreement of 
the parties to add capacity to the EMPW system as needed for any particular requested expansion of water service to 
Greenwood.  Greenwood understands and agrees that any expansion of the EMPW water service must be done with the 
level of service capacity and infrastructure deemed necessary by Excelsior to maintain water pressure for residential and 
commercial users and fire hydrant support throughout the served area and for reasonably foreseeable future water 
service system expansion within Greenwood. When the parties agree to an expansion of the EMPW system, each party 
shall authorize and direct their city engineers to work together as needed to cause the agreed expansion to move forward 
in a timely manner as construction, bonding, public notice and legal processing may reasonably require.   

10.  Project processing costs and assessments.  Greenwood shall be responsible for all legal and procedural matters 
related to the consideration of a petition for expansion of water services in Greenwood, including all necessary legal 
advice, civil engineering feasibility reports and advice and presentation, public hearings, public notices, Minnesota 
Chapter 429 special assessment proceedings, hearings, and related bonding.  The City of Greenwood shall be 
responsible for the special or general assessment of any approved water main expansion project and may in its sole 
discretion elect to pay for the service expansion by special assessment, general levy increase, or with cash reserves.  In 
any assessment related to expansion of service, Greenwood shall include all costs associated with the infrastructure 
required by Excelsior.  In no event shall Excelsior be responsible for agreeing to any service expansion without the prior 
written agreement of Greenwood to reimburse Excelsior by a fixed date (to be mutually agreed upon) all costs and 
expenses associated with the improvement that are not to be deferred until connection.  In conjunction with any expansion 
of water service, Greenwood shall by ordinance establish deadlines for abutting properties to connect to the water main 
and become a paying customer of the EMPW system. 

11. Lateral Connections and Water Meters.  Any extension of water main in Greenwood shall include the installation of 
stubs for each property tax parcel along the length of the improvement.  The cost of the stubs shall be included in the 
feasibility report and an estimated cost of construction in the proposed assessment.  Subsequent to the installation of the 
system, at time of connection, individual property owners abutting the water main extension shall be responsible for 



Excelsior-Greenwood Water Service Agreement   3 of 3 

paying to Excelsior a water connection fee and a water meter purchase fee.  Said fees shall be at the same rates as 
Excelsior charges like properties within Excelsior. To aid periodic water meter inspection, Greenwood shall adopt 
ordinances as needed to empower EMPW inspectors to access Greenwood residential properties serviced by the EMPW 
for periodic inspection and periodic replacement of water meters as deemed necessary by Excelsior, including inspection 
for leaks or diversion of water.  Ordinances deemed necessary by the City of Excelsior in support of its EMPW services 
may be proposed to the City of Greenwood and the two parties shall work in good faith to reach mutual agreement on the 
text of related ordinance/regulation and Greenwood shall adopt same in due course. 

12.  Public Right-of-Way Access.  By terms of this agreement, Greenwood agrees to grant to Excelsior a continuing 
permanent construction easement access to all public right-of-ways host to EMPW water mains as may be needed from 
time to time for maintenance, repair, or improvement of EMPW infrastructure. During all repair, maintenance or expansion 
of EMPW service infrastructure Excelsior shall maintain for the benefit of adjacent properties reasonable physical access 
to same at all times, temporary access disruptions of up to eight hours excepted.  In the event public right-of-ways, 
including pavement, underlayment, supporting road bed, curb and gutter, sidewalk or other public amenities in 
Greenwood are disturbed in the course of maintenance, repair, or improvement of EMPW infrastructure, Excelsior shall 
restore same to preconstruction condition within 90 days of completion of the repair, maintenance, or improvement.  
Greenwood shall grant Excelsior additional time, as needed, for cause or seasonal necessity to complete the repair or 
maintenance. 

13. Legal Costs.  Each party shall bear their own legal expenses and costs associated with the drafting and implementing 
of this agreement and as otherwise incurred during the term of this agreement without right of contribution from the other 
City. 

14. Notice.  Any notice required or permitted under this Agreement shall be deemed sufficiently given or served if sent by 
United States certified mail, return receipt requested, as follows: 

If to Excelsior: City Clerk, City of Excelsior, 339 Third Street, Excelsior, MN 55331. 

If to Greenwood: City Clerk, City of Greenwood, 20225 Cottagewood Road, Deephaven, MN 55331 

Each party shall have the right from time to time to change the place notice is to be given under this paragraph by written 
notice thereof to the other party.  

15. Bonding and Insurance.  Each party shall obtain full insurance coverage of all related aspects of the EMPW system 
and this agreement.  Neither City shall be obligated to bond for any improvements to the EMPW system, but may elect to 
do so and make act independently of each other.  Each party shall be solely responsible for all bond related consulting 
fees and costs associated therewith without right of contribution from the other City; provided that to the extent that said 
bond, related fees and costs, are part and parcel of the initial improvement costs, they may be included in the feasibility 
study for any proposed improvement and generally or specially assessed.  To the extent that such costs or fees are 
attributable to day-to-day operations of the EMPW, they may be incorporated into Excelsior’s operating costs and support 
adjustments by the City of Excelsior to its EMPW service fees for all customers. 

16. Amendment.  This agreement may be amended only in a written instrument signed by all parties setting forth the 
nature of such amendment or waiver and the specific intent to so amend their way.   

17. Enforcement.  Enforcement of this Agreement shall be by any proceeding at law or in equity against the party violating 
or attempting to violate any covenant or restriction either to restrain an alleged violation or to recover damages. 

18.  Interpretation and Effect.  This agreement sets forth the entire agreement between the cities with respect to the 
EMPW and supersedes and revokes all prior negotiations, discussions, representations, understandings, and agreements 
between the cities with respect to same.  This agreement shall bind and run to the benefit of the Cities and their 
successors and assigns. Any invalidation of any one or more of these covenants and restrictions by judgment or court 
order shall in no way affect any other provision of this Agreement which shall remain in full force and effect.  This 
agreement is executed and shall be governed by, and construed in accordance with, the provisions and laws of the State 
of Minnesota.  Headings in this agreement are for reference only and shall not be deemed to alter the interpretation of any 



Excelsior-Greenwood Water Service Agreement   4 of 3 

provisions of this agreement. 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have entered into this agreement as of the date and year first above written. 

 
 
Dated: ________________________  CITY OF EXCELSIOR 
      A Public Corporation 
 
      ____________________________________ 
      By Mark Gaylord, its Mayor 
 

Attest: ______________________________ 
      Kristi Lugar, City Manager 
 
 
 
Dated: ________________________  CITY OF GREENWOOD      
      A Public Corporation 
 
 
      ____________________________________ 
      By Debra J. Kind, its Mayor 
 

Attest: ______________________________ 
      Gus E. Karpas, City Clerk 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Excelsior-Greenwood_Water_Service_Agreement_011013 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

 

CITY OF GREENWOOD 
RESOLUTION NO. 05-13 

 
A RESOLUTION ORDERING IMPROVEMENT AND PREPARATION OF PLANS 

 
WHEREAS, a resolution of the city council adopted the 5th day of December 2012 fixed a date for a council hearing on 
Option 1, the proposed improvement on Excelsior Boulevard between the west line of 21380 Excelsior Boulevard and the 
east line of 21170 Excelsior Boulevard, Greenwood, Minnesota by installing a watermain; and 
 
WHEREAS, ten days’ mailed notice and two weeks’ published notice of the hearing was given, and the hearing was held 
thereon on the 2nd day of January 2013, at which all persons desiring to be heard were given an opportunity to be heard 
thereon, 
 
NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the city council of the city of Greenwood, Minnesota: 
 

1. Such improvement is necessary, cost-effective, and feasible as detailed in the feasibility report. 
2. Such improvement is hereby ordered as proposed in the council resolution adopted the 6th day of February 2013. 
3. The city’s planning commission has reviewed the proposed capital improvement and reported to the council its 

findings as to compliance of the proposed improvement with the comprehensive municipal plan, and found it 
compliant therewith. 

4. City engineer, David Martini of Bolton & Menk shall work in cooperation with the city of Excelsior and the Met 
Council to prepare the plans. The official plans will be prepared by the Met Council. 

5. The city council declares its official intent to reimburse itself for the costs of the improvement from the proceeds of 
property assessments. 

 
ADOPTED by the city council of the city of Greenwood, Minnesota this ___ day of _____________, 2012. 
 
____ AYES ____ NAYS  
 
CITY OF GREENWOOD 
 
By: _____________________________________  
Debra J. Kind, Mayor  
 
 
Attest: __________________________________ 
Gus E. Karpas, City Clerk 
 



Excelsior Blvd. Watermain Project Timeline  Updated 01-20-13

Goal Date Completion Date
1 Petition received from GW Excelsior Blvd. residents 6/13/12
2 GW resolution declaring adequacy of petition and ordering preparation of feasibility report 7/5/12
3 GW preliminary feasibility report completed for Option 1 (see footnote) 10/3/12
4 Feasibility report reviewed by GW planning commission for compliance with comp plan 10/17/12 10/17/12
5 GW deadline to submit public hearing notice for Option 1 to Sun-Sailor (Thursday before publication) 12/13/12 12/13/12

6

GW publishes notice of hearing for Option 1 (Form 6). Per statute, the city clerk must cause notice thereof to 
be given by TWO publications in the newspaper of a notice stating the time and place of the hearing, the 
general nature of the improvement, the estimated cost, and the area proposed to be assessed. The two 
publications must be a week apart, and the hearing must be at least three days after the second publication. 
NOTE: Typically, cities assess all properties abutting or bordering on the improvement, but the council may 
wish to levy assessments against adjacent, non-abutting properties if the properties benefit from the 
improvement. In that event the Notice of Hearing must include the following statement: “The area proposed to 
be assessed for such improvement is ….”

12/20/12 and 
12/27/12

12/20/12 and 
12/27/12

7

GW affidavit of mailing notice to affected property owners for Option 1. Not less than ten days before the 
hearing, notice of the hearing must also be mailed to the owner of each parcel within the area proposed to be 
assessed and must contain a statement that a reasonable estimate of the impact of the assessment will be 
available at the hearing, but failure to give mailed notice or any defects in the notice does not invalidate the 
proceedings.

12/21/12 12/13/12

8 GW public hearing for Option 1. Minutes of public hearing showing testimony and findings. NOTE: Council 
action is required within 6 months of the public hearing date. 1/2/13 1/2/13

9 Deadline for drafts of GW / EX cooperative agreement for the Option 1 watermain project (including pricing) 
and agreement for water service for all GW users. Draft created by GW city attorney. 2/6/13

10 GW considers approval of cooperative agreements with EX. 2/6/13
11 GW considers resolution ordering improvement and preparation of plans (Forms 7, 7A, 8). 2/6/13
12 EX considers approval of cooperative agreements with GW. 2/18/13
13 Deadline to post special meeting notice (72 hours notice required). 2/19/13
14 GW considers resolution approving plans. NOTE: MCES will be advertising for bids. 2/22/13

15 GW considers resolution approving cooperative agreement with MCES to include the Excelsior Blvd. 
watermain project and sidewalk improvements to their sanitary sewer project. 2/22/13

16 MCES advertizes for bids. Feb. 2013

17 MCES opens bids. March / April

18 GW, EX go / no-go decision (per co-op agreements with MCES). Fri. or Mon. after 
bid opening

19 MCES contracts and approvals. April
20 MCES starts construction. May
21 GW preparation of assessment roll. (Forms 12, 13) TBD
22 GW resolution for hearing on proposed assessment. (Form 14) TBD
23 GW affidavit of publication of notice of hearing. (Form 15) TBD
24 GW affidavit of mailing notice to affected property owners. (Form 15A) TBD
25 GW minutes of public hearing showing testimony and findings. TBD
26 GW resolution adopting assessment. (Form 16) TBD
27 GW notice of final assessment. NOTE: This may be an optional step. (See Form 17A) TBD

28 GW certification of assessment to county auditor. (Form 18, 18A) NOTE: If annual certification plan is 
followed, the clerk may wish to include a separate sub-step for each year. TBD

GW = Greenwood, EX = Excelsior

Option 1: EX watermain extension to GW petition area only



  www.greenwoodmn.com

	  

	  

 

Agenda Number: 7A & 7B 

Agenda Date: 02-06-13 

 
 

Agenda Item:  Ordinance 214 Regarding Impervious Surface Requirements  
Ordinance 215 Regarding Small-Lot Rules 

 
Summary:	  At the 05-16-12 joint worksession between the city council and planning commission, the issue of trading 
landscaping for structural hardcover in the issuance of variances was discussed. At that time it was decided that the 
planning commission would discuss the issue further and make a recommendation to the city council. The city council 
believes this is an important issue worth pursuing and provided a timetable and a draft ordinance for the planning 
commission to review and make a recommendation to the city council.  
 

In addition to the hardcover issue, the city council directed the planning commission to review and make a 
recommendation regarding a draft ordinance amending setback and impervious surface requirements to alleviate some of 
the pressures felt by smaller lots that need to meet R-1A requirements meant for 15,000 square foot lots.  
 

Attached are the original drafts presented to the planning commission, redlined drafts showing the commission’s changes, 
and final clean versions of the ordinances for the public hearing held at the 01-16-13 planning commission meeting. The 
planning commission unanimously recommended approval of the final clean versions of the ordinances. For the council’s 
reference, the FYI section of the council packet includes the planning commission minutes with the discussion of the 
ordinances. 
 

NOTE: One discussion item for the council to consider in light of the information learned at the recent planning and zoning 
workshop, is that the city cannot require a property owner to reduce legal nonconforming landscaping hardcover as a 
condition of approval for a variance. Attached is a memo by the city attorney with suggested language for ordinance 214 
to address this issue. Also attached is another language option suggested by Mayor Kind. 
 

Below is the timetable for the ordinance amendments … 
 

11-21-12  Planning commission reviews and discusses the ordinances. -- COMPLETE 
12-19-12 Planning commission further discusses the ordinances and gives direction to staff for  
  revisions. -- COMPLETE (see planning commission minutes in FYI section) 
01-16-13 Planning commission holds a public hearing for the ordinances and makes a final recommendation  

to the city council. -- COMPLETE (see planning commission minutes in FYI section) 
02-06-13 City council considers 1st reading of ordinances (revisions may be made) 
03-06-13 City council considers 2nd reading of ordinances (further revisions may be made) 
03-14-13  Ordinance published in Sun-Sailor (effective date) 

 
City Council Action: Optional. Potential motions … 
 

HARDCOVER ORDINANCE 214 
 

1. I move the city council approves the first reading of ordinance 214 regarding impervious surface requirements as 
presented at the public hearing and recommended by the planning commission (with the following 
revision(s):_________). 

2. I move the city council approves the first reading of ordinance 214 regarding impervious surface requirements as 
written in the original draft ordinance presented to the planning commission (with the following 
revision(s):_________). 

 
SMALL LOT ORDINANCE 215 
 

3. I move the city council approves the first reading of ordinance 215 regarding small lot rules as presented at the 
public hearing and recommended by the planning commission (with the following revision(s):_________). 

4. I move the city council approves the first reading of ordinance 215 regarding small lot rules as written in the 
original draft ordinance presented to the planning commission (with the following revision(s):_________). 
 

5. Do nothing or other motions ???  



ORD. 214 - AS PRESENTED TO THE PLANNING COMMISSION  
ORDINANCE NO. 214 

 
AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF GREENWOOD, MINNESOTA 

AMENDING GREENWOOD ORDINANCE CODE SECTION 1155 VARIANCES AND SECTION 1176 SHORELAND 
MANAGEMENT DISTRICT, REGARDING VARIANCE POLICIES, EVALUATION CRITERIA, AND CONDITIONS  

 
THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF GREENWOOD, MINNESOTA DOES ORDAIN: 

 
SECTION 1. 
Greenwood ordinance code section 1155.10 subd. 7 is amended to read as follows:  
 
“Subd. 7. Conditions. No variance may be granted that would allow any use that is not allowed in the zoning district in 
which the subject property is located. The board may impose conditions in the granting of variances. A condition must be 
directly related to and must bear a rough proportionality to the impact created by the variance. Conditions required by 
section 1176.07.5 of the shoreland management district ordinance must also be imposed. Violation of such conditions 
and/or safeguards shall be a violation of the zoning code and subject to the enforcement provisions thereof.” 
 
SECTION 2. 
Greenwood ordinance code section 1176 is amended to add the following section:  
 
“Section 1176.07.05. Variances. 
 

Subd. 1. Review Procedure. Variance allowable within shoreland areas shall be subject to the review and approval 
procedures, and criteria and conditions for review of variances established in section 1155. The following additional 
policies, evaluation criteria, and conditions apply within the shoreland management district. 
 

Subd. 2. Evaluation Criteria. A thorough evaluation of the waterbody and topographic, vegetation, and soils conditions on 
the site must be made to ensure: 
 

1. The prevention of soil erosion or the possible pollution of public waters, both during and after construction. 
2.  The visibility of structures and other facilities as viewed from public waters is limited. 
3. The site is adequate for water supply. 
 

Subd. 3. Conditions. The city council, upon consideration of the criteria listed above and the purpose of this ordinance, 
shall attach such conditions to the issuance of variances as it deems necessary to fulfill the purpose of this ordinance. 
Such conditions may include but are not limited to the following: 
 

1. Increased setbacks from the ordinary high water level. 
2. Limitations on the natural vegetation to be removed or the requirement that additional vegetation be planted. 
3. Special provisions for the location, design, and use of structures, watercraft and aircraft launching and dock areas, 

and vehicle parking areas. 
 

Subd. 4. Impervious Surface Policies and Conditions.  
 

1. Variance applicants with existing nonconforming impervious surface coverage (hardcover) shall be required to provide 
a plan to reduce the amount of hardcover by ___%. 
 

2. Nonstructural hardcover cannot be exchanged for an increase in structural hardcover unless the total amount of 
hardcover complies with the requirements of the shoreland management district ordinance. To implement this policy, 
variance applicants shall provide a certified survey showing separate calculations for structural hardcover and 
nonstructural hardcover.  

 

• Structural hardcover includes buildings, decks, staircases, etc. 
• Nonstructural hardcover includes driveways, sidewalks, retaining walls, steps, plastic landscaping sheets,  

patios, etc. 
 

3. Conditions to the issuance of variances may include but are not limited to the following: 
A. Reduction of decks, patios 
B. Reduction of plastic landscaping 
C. Reduction of driveways, turnarounds, parking areas 

 

Subd. 5. State Requirements. Variances may only be granted in accordance with Minnesota statutes chapter 462. When a 
variance is approved after the Department of Natural Resources has formally recommended denial in the hearing record, 
the notification of the approved variance required elsewhere in this section also shall include both the planning 
commission’s and the city council’s summary of the public record/testimony and the findings of fact and conclusions which 
supported the issuance of the variance.” 



 
SECTION 3. 
Greenwood ordinance code section 1176.07 subd. 4 is renumbered as follows: 

 
“Section 1176.07.10. Notifications to the Department of Natural Resources. 
 

Subd. 4. Notifications to the Department of Natural Resources. Copies of all notices of any public hearings to consider 
variances, amendments, or conditional uses under this section must be sent to the commissioner of the Department of 
Natural Resources and postmarked at least 10 days before the hearing. Notices of hearing to consider proposed 
subdivisions/plats must include copies of the subdivisions/plat. Upon final action by the city council, a copy of approved 
amendments and subdivisions/plats and final decisions granting variances or conditional uses under this section must be 
sent to the commissioner of the Department of Natural Resources and postmarked within 10 days of final action.” 
 
SECTION 4. 
Greenwood ordinance code section 1176.07 subd. 5 is deleted (note this paragraph is included in the new section 
1176.07.05, subd. 5): 
 
“Subd. 5. Variances. Variances may only be granted in accordance with Minnesota statutes chapter 462. When a variance 
is approved after the Department of Natural Resources has formally recommended denial in the hearing record, the 
notification of the approved variance required elsewhere in this section also shall include both the planning commission’s 
and the city council’s summary of the public record/testimony and the findings of fact and conclusions which supported the 
issuance of the variance.” 
 
SECTION 5. 
Effective Date. This ordinance shall be effective upon publication according to law. 
 
Enacted by the city council of the city of Greenwood, Minnesota this ___ day of _____________, 2012. 
 
There were ____ AYES and ____ NAYS as follows: 
 
Greenwood City Council YEAS NAYS ABSTAIN ABSENT 
     

Mayor Debra Kind     
Councilman Bill Cook     
Councilman Tom Fletcher     
Councilman H. Kelsey Page     
Councilman Bob Quam     
     

 
 
CITY OF GREENWOOD 
 
By: _____________________________________  
Debra J. Kind, Mayor  
 
Attest: __________________________________ 
Gus E. Karpas, City Clerk 
 
First reading: _____, 2012 
Second reading: _____, 2012 
Publication: _____, 2012 



ORD. 214 - AS EDITED BY THE PLANNING COMMISSION 
ORDINANCE NO. 214 

 
AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF GREENWOOD, MINNESOTA 

AMENDING GREENWOOD ORDINANCE CODE SECTION 1155 VARIANCES AND SECTION 1176 SHORELAND 
MANAGEMENT DISTRICT, REGARDING VARIANCE POLICIES, EVALUATION CRITERIA, AND CONDITIONS  

 
THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF GREENWOOD, MINNESOTA DOES ORDAIN: 

 
SECTION 1. 
Greenwood ordinance code section 1155.10 subd. 7 is amended to read as follows:  
 
“Subd. 7. Conditions. No variance may be granted that would allow any use that is not allowed in the zoning district in 
which the subject property is located. The board may impose conditions in the granting of variances. A condition must be 
directly related to and must bear a rough proportionality to the impact created by the variance. Conditions required by 
section 1176.07.5 of the shoreland management district ordinance must also be imposed. Violation of such conditions 
and/or safeguards shall be a violation of the zoning code and subject to the enforcement provisions thereof.” 
 
SECTION 2. 
Greenwood ordinance code section 1176 is amended to add the following section:  
 
“Section 1176.07.05. Variances. 
 

Subd. 1. Review Procedure. Variance allowable within shoreland areas shall be subject to the review and approval 
procedures, and criteria and conditions for review of variances established in section 1155. The following additional 
policies, evaluation criteria, and conditions apply within the shoreland management district. 
 

Subd. 2. Evaluation Criteria. A thorough evaluation of the waterbody and topographic, vegetation, and soils conditions on 
the site must be made to ensure: 
 

1. The prevention of soil erosion or the possible pollution of public waters, both during and after construction. 
2.  The visibility of structures and other facilities as viewed from public waters is limited. 
3. The site is adequate for water supply. 
 

Subd. 3. Conditions. The city council, upon consideration of the criteria listed above and the purpose of this ordinance, 
shall attach such conditions to the issuance of variances as it deems necessary to fulfill the purpose of this ordinance. 
Such conditions may include but are not limited to the following: 
 

1. Increased setbacks from the ordinary high water level. 
2. Limitations on the natural vegetation to be removed or the requirement that additional vegetation be planted. 
3. Special provisions for the location, design, and use of structures, watercraft and aircraft launching and dock areas, 

and vehicle parking areas. 
 

Subd. 4. Impervious Surface Policies and Conditions.  
 

1. Variance applicants with existing nonconforming impervious surface coverage (hardcover) shall be required to provide 
a plan to reduce the amount of hardcover by 1.5% for each 1% of hardcover added. 
 

2. Nonstructural hardcover Impervious landscaping materials cannot be exchanged for an increase in structural 
hardcover to obtain a variance unless the total amount of hardcover complies with the requirements of the shoreland 
management district ordinance. To implement this policy, variance applicants shall provide a certified survey showing 
separate calculations for structural hardcover and nonstructural hardcover.  

 

• Structural hardcover includes buildings, decks, staircases, etc. 
• Nonstructural hardcover includes driveways, sidewalks, retaining walls, steps, plastic landscaping sheets,  

patios, etc. 
 

3. Conditions to the issuance of variances may include but are not limited to the following: 
A. Reduction of decks, patios 
B. Reduction of plastic landscaping 
C. B. Reduction of driveways, turnarounds, parking areas 

 

Subd. 5. State Requirements. Variances may only be granted in accordance with Minnesota statutes chapter 462. When a 
variance is approved after the Department of Natural Resources has formally recommended denial in the hearing record, 
the notification of the approved variance required elsewhere in this section also shall include both the planning 
commission’s and the city council’s summary of the public record/testimony and the findings of fact and conclusions which 
supported the issuance of the variance.” 



 
SECTION 3. 
Greenwood ordinance code section 1176.07 subd. 4 is renumbered as follows: 

 
“Section 1176.07.10. Notifications to the Department of Natural Resources. 
 

Subd. 4. Notifications to the Department of Natural Resources. Copies of all notices of any public hearings to consider 
variances, amendments, or conditional uses under this section must be sent to the commissioner of the Department of 
Natural Resources and postmarked at least 10 days before the hearing. Notices of hearing to consider proposed 
subdivisions/plats must include copies of the subdivisions/plat. Upon final action by the city council, a copy of approved 
amendments and subdivisions/plats and final decisions granting variances or conditional uses under this section must be 
sent to the commissioner of the Department of Natural Resources and postmarked within 10 days of final action.” 
 
SECTION 4. 
Greenwood ordinance code section 1176.07 subd. 5 is deleted (note this paragraph is included in the new section 
1176.07.05, subd. 5): 
 
“Subd. 5. Variances. Variances may only be granted in accordance with Minnesota statutes chapter 462. When a variance 
is approved after the Department of Natural Resources has formally recommended denial in the hearing record, the 
notification of the approved variance required elsewhere in this section also shall include both the planning commission’s 
and the city council’s summary of the public record/testimony and the findings of fact and conclusions which supported the 
issuance of the variance.” 
 
SECTION 5. 
Greenwood ordinance code section 1176.06 Subd 1 is amended to read as follows: 
 
“Subd.  1.  Existing Nonconforming Use of Non-Riparian Lots.  Existing legal nonconforming multiple use of non-riparian 
lots may continue as a nonconforming use under terms of the underlying zoning ordinance and may be upgraded and 
maintained so long as any upgrade is performed within the allowable height, and setback, massing and impervious 
coverage requirements of this ordinance. , and impervious coverage is restricted to 30%.” 
 
SECTION 6. 
Effective Date. This ordinance shall be effective upon publication according to law. 
 
Enacted by the city council of the city of Greenwood, Minnesota this ___ day of _____________, 20123. 
 
There were ____ AYES and ____ NAYS as follows: 
 
Greenwood City Council YEAS NAYS ABSTAIN ABSENT 
     

Mayor Debra Kind     
Councilman Bill Cook     
Councilman Tom Fletcher     
Councilman H. Kelsey Page Bob 
Quam     
Councilman Bob Quam Rob Roy     
     

 
 
CITY OF GREENWOOD 
 
By: _____________________________________  
Debra J. Kind, Mayor  
 
Attest: __________________________________ 
Gus E. Karpas, City Clerk 
 
First reading: _____, 20123 
Second reading: _____, 20123 
Publication: _____, 20123 



ORD. 214 - AS PRESENTED AT PUBLIC HEARING  
ORDINANCE NO. 214 

 
AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF GREENWOOD, MINNESOTA 

AMENDING GREENWOOD ORDINANCE CODE SECTION 1155 VARIANCES AND SECTION 1176 SHORELAND 
MANAGEMENT DISTRICT, REGARDING VARIANCE POLICIES, EVALUATION CRITERIA, AND CONDITIONS  

 
THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF GREENWOOD, MINNESOTA DOES ORDAIN: 

 
SECTION 1. 
Greenwood ordinance code section 1155.10 subd. 7 is amended to read as follows:  
 
“Subd. 7. Conditions. No variance may be granted that would allow any use that is not allowed in the zoning district in 
which the subject property is located. The board may impose conditions in the granting of variances. A condition must be 
directly related to and must bear a rough proportionality to the impact created by the variance. Conditions required by 
section 1176.07.5 of the shoreland management district ordinance must also be imposed. Violation of such conditions 
and/or safeguards shall be a violation of the zoning code and subject to the enforcement provisions thereof.” 
 
SECTION 2. 
Greenwood ordinance code section 1176 is amended to add the following section:  
 
“Section 1176.07.05. Variances. 
 

Subd. 1. Review Procedure. Variance allowable within shoreland areas shall be subject to the review and approval 
procedures, and criteria and conditions for review of variances established in section 1155. The following additional 
policies, evaluation criteria, and conditions apply within the shoreland management district. 
 

Subd. 2. Evaluation Criteria. A thorough evaluation of the waterbody and topographic, vegetation, and soils conditions on 
the site must be made to ensure: 
 

1. The prevention of soil erosion or the possible pollution of public waters, both during and after construction. 
2.  The visibility of structures and other facilities as viewed from public waters is limited. 
3. The site is adequate for water supply. 
 

Subd. 3. Conditions. The city council, upon consideration of the criteria listed above and the purpose of this ordinance, 
shall attach such conditions to the issuance of variances as it deems necessary to fulfill the purpose of this ordinance. 
Such conditions may include but are not limited to the following: 
 

1. Increased setbacks from the ordinary high water level. 
2. Limitations on the natural vegetation to be removed or the requirement that additional vegetation be planted. 
3. Special provisions for the location, design, and use of structures, watercraft and aircraft launching and dock areas, 

and vehicle parking areas. 
 

Subd. 4. Impervious Surface Policies and Conditions.  
 

1. Variance applicants with existing nonconforming impervious surface coverage (hardcover) shall be required to reduce 
the amount of impervious surface by 1.5% for each 1% of impervious added added. 
 

2. Impervious landscaping materials cannot be exchanged for an increase in structural hardcover to obtain a variance. 
To implement this policy, variance applicants shall provide a certified survey showing separate calculations for 
structural hardcover and nonstructural hardcover.  

 

• Structural hardcover includes buildings, decks, staircases, etc. 
• Nonstructural hardcover includes driveways, sidewalks, retaining walls, steps, plastic landscaping sheets,  

patios, etc. 
 

3. Conditions to the issuance of variances may include but are not limited to the following: 
A. Reduction of decks, patios 
B. Reduction of driveways, turnarounds, parking areas 

 

Subd. 5. State Requirements. Variances may only be granted in accordance with Minnesota statutes chapter 462. When a 
variance is approved after the Department of Natural Resources has formally recommended denial in the hearing record, 
the notification of the approved variance required elsewhere in this section also shall include both the planning 
commission’s and the city council’s summary of the public record/testimony and the findings of fact and conclusions which 
supported the issuance of the variance.” 
 



SECTION 3. 
Greenwood ordinance code section 1176.07 subd. 4 is renumbered as follows: 

 
“Section 1176.07.10. Notifications to the Department of Natural Resources. 
 

Copies of all notices of any public hearings to consider variances, amendments, or conditional uses under this section 
must be sent to the commissioner of the Department of Natural Resources and postmarked at least 10 days before the 
hearing. Notices of hearing to consider proposed subdivisions/plats must include copies of the subdivisions/plat. Upon 
final action by the city council, a copy of approved amendments and subdivisions/plats and final decisions granting 
variances or conditional uses under this section must be sent to the commissioner of the Department of Natural 
Resources and postmarked within 10 days of final action.” 
 
SECTION 4. 
Greenwood ordinance code section 1176.07 subd. 5 is deleted (note this paragraph is included in the new section 
1176.07.05, subd. 5): 
 
SECTION 5. 
Greenwood ordinance code section 1176.06 Subd 1 is amended to read as follows: 
 
“Subd.  1.  Existing Nonconforming Use of Non-Riparian Lots.  Existing legal nonconforming multiple use of non-riparian 
lots may continue as a nonconforming use under terms of the underlying zoning ordinance and may be upgraded and 
maintained so long as any upgrade is performed within the allowable height, setback, massing and impervious coverage 
requirements of this ordinance.” 
 
SECTION 6. 
Effective Date. This ordinance shall be effective upon publication according to law. 
 
Enacted by the city council of the city of Greenwood, Minnesota this ___ day of _____________, 2013. 
 
There were ____ AYES and ____ NAYS as follows: 
 
Greenwood City Council YEAS NAYS ABSTAIN ABSENT 
     

Mayor Debra Kind     
Councilman Bill Cook     
Councilman Tom Fletcher     
Councilman Bob Quam     
Councilman Rob Roy     
     

 
 
CITY OF GREENWOOD 
 
By: _____________________________________  
Debra J. Kind, Mayor  
 
Attest: __________________________________ 
Gus E. Karpas, City Clerk 
 
First reading: _____, 2013 
Second reading: _____, 2013 
Publication: _____, 2013 



ORD. 215 - AS PRESENTED TO THE PLANNING COMMISSION   
ORDINANCE NO. 215 

 
AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF GREENWOOD, MINNESOTA 

AMENDING GREENWOOD ORDINANCE ZONING CODE CHAPTER 11 REGARDING RULES FOR SMALL LOTS  
 

THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF GREENWOOD, MINNESOTA DOES ORDAIN: 
 

SECTION 1. 
Greenwood ordinance code section 1120.15 R-1A setback chart is amended read as follows: 
 

“Subject to the provisions of section 1176 et seq., the following front side and rear yard setbacks shall be considered as 
minimum standards for buildings: 
 

Land Use 
Front             

Yard*** (ft.) 

Lot, Interior 
- Side Yard 

(ft.) 

Exterior 
Side Yard 

(ft.) 
Rear             

Yard (ft.) 
Lakeshore 

(ft.) 
Single-Family Principal Structure 30 15**** 30 35 50 

Municipal Park Equipment 50 50 50 50 — 

Single-Family Accessory Structures * 10 35 10 ** 

Theaters 50 50 50 50 ** 

*  No accessory structures shall be located in any required front yard (section 1140.10, subdivision 2).    

**  No accessory structures shall be built on any lot between the lakeshore and the side of the principal structure facing the lakeshore. 

***  Lots that meet the definition of “Lot, Corner” shall not be required to provide more than 2 front yard setbacks per lot. The location of the 2 front yard 
setbacks on lots abutting 3 or more platted right-of-ways shall be at the discretion of the zoning administrator and the remaining yard shall meet the 
“Lot, Interior - Side Yard” setback requirement in the chart above. 

****  For existing lots of less than 15,000 square feet the minimum side yard setback shall be 10 feet plus .5 feet for every full 500 square feet of lot area 
in excess of 10,000 square feet. For example, a 12,700 square foot lot would have 12.5 ft. minimum side yard setbacks.   

 
SECTION 2. 
Greenwood ordinance code section 1176.04 subd. 3 (3)(a) is amended to read as follows: 
 

“ a)  Impervious coverage in all residential districts as expressed as a percentage of the lot area shall not exceed 30% 
except that lots of less than 15,000 square feet shall have an additional .5% of hardcover allowed for each full 500 
square feet of lot area under 15,000 square feet. For example, the impervious coverage on a 8,500 square foot lot 
shall not exceed 36.5% (15,000 – 8,500 = 6,500 or 6.5% increase. 30% + 6.5% = 36.5%).” 

 
SECTION 3. 
Greenwood ordinance code section 1140.18 subd. 3 (1) is amended to read as follows: 
 

“(1) Lots of 7500 square feet or less in area may be host to buildings, structures, and accessory structures whose above 
grade building volume is not greater than a volume equal to 5 6 times the lot area.” 

 
SECTION 4. 
Effective Date. This ordinance shall be effective upon publication according to law. 
 

Enacted by the city council of the city of Greenwood, Minnesota this ___ day of _____________, 2012. 
 

There were ____ AYES and ____ NAYS as follows: 
 
Greenwood City Council YEAS NAYS ABSTAIN ABSENT 
     

Mayor Debra Kind     
Councilman Bill Cook     
Councilman Tom Fletcher     
Councilman H. Kelsey Page     
Councilman Bob Quam     
     

 
 
CITY OF GREENWOOD 



 
By: _____________________________________  
Debra J. Kind, Mayor  
 
Attest: __________________________________ 
Gus E. Karpas, City Clerk 
 
First reading: _____, 2012 
Second reading: _____, 2012 
Publication: _____, 2012 



ORD. 215 - AS EDITED BY THE PLANNING COMMISSION   
ORDINANCE NO. 215 

 
AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF GREENWOOD, MINNESOTA 

AMENDING GREENWOOD ORDINANCE ZONING CODE CHAPTER 11 REGARDING RULES FOR SMALL LOTS  
 

THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF GREENWOOD, MINNESOTA DOES ORDAIN: 
 

SECTION 1. 
Greenwood ordinance code section 1120.15 R-1A setback chart is amended read as follows: 
 

“Subject to the provisions of section 1176 et seq., the following front side and rear yard setbacks shall be considered as 
minimum standards for buildings: 
 

Land Use 
Front             

Yard*** (ft.) 

Lot, Interior 
- Side Yard 

(ft.) 

Exterior 
Side Yard 

(ft.) 
Rear             

Yard (ft.) 
Lakeshore 

(ft.) 
Single-Family Principal Structure 30 15**** 30 35 50 

Municipal Park Equipment 50 50 50 50 — 

Single-Family Accessory Structures * 10 35 10 ** 

Theaters 50 50 50 50 ** 

*  No accessory structures shall be located in any required front yard (section 1140.10, subdivision 2).    

**  No accessory structures shall be built on any lot between the lakeshore and the side of the principal structure facing the lakeshore. 

***  Lots that meet the definition of “Lot, Corner” shall not be required to provide more than 2 front yard setbacks per lot. The location of the 2 front yard 
setbacks on lots abutting 3 or more platted right-of-ways shall be at the discretion of the zoning administrator and the remaining yard shall meet the 
“Lot, Interior - Side Yard” setback requirement in the chart above. 

****  For existing lots of less than 15,000 square feet the minimum side yard setback shall be 10 feet plus .5 feet for every full 500 square feet of lot area 
in excess of 10,000 square feet. For example, a 12,700 square foot lot would have 12.5 ft. minimum side yard setbacks.   

 
SECTION 2. 
Greenwood ordinance code section 1176.04 subd. 3 (3)(a) is amended to read as follows: 
 

“ a)  Impervious coverage in all residential districts as expressed as a percentage of the lot area shall not exceed 30% 
except that lots of less than 15,000 square feet shall have an additional .5% of hardcover allowed for each full 500 
square feet of lot area under 15,000 square feet. For example, the impervious coverage on a 8,500 square foot lot 
shall not exceed 36.5% (15,000 – 8,500 = 6,500 or 6.5% increase. 30% + 6.5% = 36.5%).” 

 
SECTION 3 1. 
Greenwood ordinance code section 1140.18 subd. 3 (1) is amended to read as follows: 
 

“(1) Lots of 7500 square feet or less in area may be host to buildings, structures, and accessory structures whose above 
grade building volume is not greater than a volume equal to 5 6 times the lot area.” 

 
SECTION 4 2. 
Effective Date. This ordinance shall be effective upon publication according to law. 
 

Enacted by the city council of the city of Greenwood, Minnesota this ___ day of _____________, 20123. 
 

There were ____ AYES and ____ NAYS as follows: 
 
Greenwood City Council YEAS NAYS ABSTAIN ABSENT 
     

Mayor Debra Kind     
Councilman Bill Cook     
Councilman Tom Fletcher     
Councilman H. Kelsey Page Bob 
Quam     
Councilman Bob Quam Rob Roy     
     

 



 
CITY OF GREENWOOD 
 
By: _____________________________________  
Debra J. Kind, Mayor  
 
Attest: __________________________________ 
Gus E. Karpas, City Clerk 
 
First reading: _____, 20123 
Second reading: _____, 20123 
Publication: _____, 20123 



ORD. 215 - AS PRESENTED AT THE PUBLIC HEARING  
ORDINANCE NO. 215 

 
AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF GREENWOOD, MINNESOTA 

AMENDING GREENWOOD ORDINANCE ZONING CODE CHAPTER 11 REGARDING RULES FOR SMALL LOTS  
 

THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF GREENWOOD, MINNESOTA DOES ORDAIN: 
 
SECTION 1. 
Greenwood ordinance code section 1140.18 subd. 3 (1) is amended to read as follows: 
 

“(1) Lots of 7500 square feet or less in area may be host to buildings, structures, and accessory structures whose above 
grade building volume is not greater than a volume equal to 6 times the lot area.” 

 
SECTION 2. 
Effective Date. This ordinance shall be effective upon publication according to law. 
 

Enacted by the city council of the city of Greenwood, Minnesota this ___ day of _____________, 2013. 
 

There were ____ AYES and ____ NAYS as follows: 
 
Greenwood City Council YEAS NAYS ABSTAIN ABSENT 
     

Mayor Debra Kind     
Councilman Bill Cook     
Councilman Tom Fletcher     
Councilman Bob Quam     
Councilman Rob Roy     
     

 
 
CITY OF GREENWOOD 
 
By: _____________________________________  
Debra J. Kind, Mayor  
 
Attest: __________________________________ 
Gus E. Karpas, City Clerk 
 
First reading: _____, 2013 
Second reading: _____, 2013 
Publication: _____, 2013 



 

 
1 

KELLY LAW OFFICES ___________________________________________                                                                             
                   Established 1948 

351 SECOND STREET 
EXCELSIOR, MINNESOTA 55331 

 
MARK W. KELLY          
WILLIAM F. KELLY (1922-1995)               (952) 474-5977 
                  FAX  474-9575 
 
 

 
	  
	   M E M O R A N D U M	  
	  
TO:  Greenwood Mayor and City Council Members 
  
FROM: Mark W. Kelly, Greenwood City Attorney 
 
DATE: January 17, 2013 
 
RE:  Proposed Greenwood Ordinance No. 214 
______________________________________________________________________ 
 
 
Facts 
 
The City Council has considered what regulation might be added to the Zoning Code to 
manage impervious surface coverage, especially when variances are requested for lots 
with hardcover in excess that is allowed by Code.  Draft Ordinance No. 214.  Subd. 4, 
paragraph 1, provides that “Variance applicants with existing non-confirming impervious 
surface coverage (hardcover) shall be required to reduce the amount of hardcover by 
1.5% for each 1% of hardcover added.  However, at the recent GTS Seminar, it was 
observed that cities may not demand applicants abandon a legal non-conforming use as 
a condition to obtaining a variance.  While the proposed ordinance language does not 
mandate such, the City should anticipate variance applications that have non-
conforming uses related to hardcover.  Under Section 1145 and Minnesota Statutes 
462.357, legal non-conforming uses may continue indefinitely.  They may not, however, 
be expanded. 
A distinction, however, should and can be drawn between legal and non-legal non-
conforming uses.   
 
Over the last 40 years, the City has managed construction in the City by building permit.  
City records relating to building permits are dependable.  Since 1992, we have 
regulated impervious surface (hardcover).  At first, the City limited it to 40%, and then 
30% with an additional 10% by conditional use permit, and then about 8 years ago, we 
moved to a maximum of 30% with overages only by variance.  
 
The City continues to be interested in managing hard cover associated with landscaping 
plastic. 
 



 

 
2 

 
 
 
 
I suggest the City consider the following code language: 
 

“All impervious surface (hardcover) not directly attributable to structures (or 
driveways) built under permit first obtained shall be deemed an illegal non-
conforming use.  Applicants for permits to add hardcover to lots with hardcover in 
excess of 30% shall have the burden of proof to establish that existing hardcover 
in excess of 30% is, in fact, an existing legal non-conforming use.  Clear and 
convincing evidence that the hardcover has been in existence since before 
December, 1992 shall be required for the City to recognize landscaping 
hardcover as a legal non-conforming use.” 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1\GRMEM.MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL 011713 



 

 
1 

 
 
 
For the council discussion, Mayor Kind suggests the following language be considered 
for ordinance 214, section 1176.07.05, subd. 4(1): 
 
Variance applicants with impervious surface coverage (hardcover) in excess of 30% 
shall have the burden of proof to establish that the excess is a legal nonconforming use 
by showing evidence that the hardcover has been in existence since before the 
shoreland management ordinance was adopted (December 1992), or by showing the 
excess was approved by the city. If no such evidence exists, then the hardcover in 
excess of 30% shall be deemed an illegal nonconforming use, and the city council may 
require the property owner to reduce hardcover as a condition of variance approval. 
 

 
 

 
 
 



  www.greenwoodmn.com

	  

	  

Agenda Number: 7C 

Agenda Date: 02-06-13 

 
 
 

Agenda Item: Potential 2013 City Contribution for Eurasian Watermilfoil and Curly-Leaf Pondweed 
 
Summary: Councilman Rob Roy will update the council regarding baywide treatment plans for Eurasian Watermilfoil and 
Curly-Leaf Pondweed for St. Alban’s Bay in 2013. The 2013 city budget includes a $5000 contribution from the marina 
fund towards treatment on St. Alban’s Bay. 
 
Council Action: None required. Possible motions … 
 

1. I move the council approves payment of $_____ from the marina fund for 2013 St. Alban’s Bay milfoil treatment 
and directs the city treasurer to send the funds to the Lake Minnetonka Association, managers of the treatment 
program, by _______________ 2013. 

 
2. Do nothing. 

 



  www.greenwoodmn.com

	  

	  

Agenda Number: 7D 

Agenda Date: 02-06-13 

 
 
 

Agenda Item: Hennepin County Recycling Grant Application, Reports, and Activities 
 
Summary: On 11-30-11 the Hennepin County Board approved the 2012 Hennepin County Residential Recycling Funding 
Policy to comply with the Minnesota Pollution Control Agency’s (MPCA) 2010-2030 Metropolitan Solid Waste 
Management Policy Plan that establishes a goal that by 2015 at least 45% of municipal waste generated in Hennepin 
county will be recycled. The county currently has a recycling rate of 38%. The city approved the attached agreement with 
the county on 06-06-12. In addition to requiring reporting from the city’s recycling provider, the city’s contract with 
Hennepin county also requires education and outreach activities. Below is the list showing the city’s compliance with 
these requirements:  
 

a) County terminology has been used in city communications when describing recycling guidelines. 
b) Images provided by the county have been used when describing the recycling program. 
c) The county’s terminology, guidelines, and images are being used on the city website. 
d) The county’s recycling guide will be included in the December newsletter mailing. 
e) The city council will determine two education activities to be completed to support the recycling campaign. 

 
The city’s agreement with Vintage Waste requires two reports:  
 

1. Each November a written report showing the October household participation in the recycling program shall be 
provided to the city. (This attached report was approved by the council on 12-05-12) 

2. At the end of each year, a written report detailing types of recycling and tonnage as required by the Hennepin 
County Residential Recycling Program shall be provided to the city. (This report is attached) 
 

The city is required to update the recycling grant agreement with the county by February 15 of each year through 2015.  
 
Council Action: Required. Potential motions … 
 

1. I move the council directs the city clerk to submit an updated Hennepin County Recycling Program grant 
application by February 15, 2013 consisting of the Re-TRAC web-based report and the planning document that 
describes the programs and activities the city has implemented to increase recycling and make progress toward 
the county’s goals. The updated grant application also shall include copies of the two reports from Vintage Waste: 
 

a. October household participation report. 
b. 2012 year-end report including types of recycling and tonnage. 

 
2. Other motion ??? 

 















	  
520	  Tamarack	  Ave.	  

Long	  Lake,	  MN.	  	  55356	  
November	  15,	  2012	  
Dear	  Mrs.	  Mayor	  Kind	  and	  Council	  Members,	  

Below	  is	  a	  simple	  chart	  illustrating	  the	  participation	  or	  set-‐out	  rates	  for	  the	  City	  of	  Greenwood’s	  
residential	  city-‐wide	  recycling	  for	  the	  month	  of	  October,	  2012.	  	  The	  residential	  dwellings	  in	  the	  City	  of	  
Greenwood	  are	  doing	  a	  terrific	  job	  on	  the	  consistency	  of	  set-‐out	  and	  making	  certain	  that	  the	  material	  in	  
the	  cart	  is	  acceptable.	  	  	  For	  the	  four	  weeks	  of	  collection	  in	  October	  the	  set-‐out	  numbers	  were	  as	  follows:	  

October	  04,	  2012:	  248/290	  

October	  11,	  2012:	  236/290	  

October	  18,	  2012:	  239/290	  

October	  25,	  2012:	  252/290	  	  	  

The	  one	  commercial	  location	  has	  a	  100%	  set-‐out	  rate	  and	  is	  consistently	  full	  each	  week.	  	  All	  material	  
collected	  is	  delivered	  to	  Tennis	  Sanitation	  and	  Recycling	  in	  St.	  Paul	  Park,	  MN.	  	  The	  percentage	  of	  homes	  
consistently	  not	  out,	  have	  been	  the	  same	  homes	  that	  have	  never	  participated	  in	  the	  recycling	  program.	  	  	  	  	  

	  

If	  you	  have	  any	  questions	  regarding	  these	  finds,	  please	  feel	  free	  to	  contact	  us.	  

Thank	  you	  for	  your	  time,	  

Corey	  &	  Emilee	  Metcalf	  |	  Vintage	  Waste	  Systems,	  Inc.	  |	  952-‐472-‐0401	  	  	  

0	  

50	  

100	  

150	  

200	  

250	  

300	  

Par`cipa`ng	  
Households	  
10/4/12	  

Par`cipa`ng	  
Households	  
10/11/12	  	  

Par`cipa`ng	  
Households	  
10/18/12	  

Par`cipa`ng	  
Households	  
10/25/12	  

Par`cipa`ng	  Households	  

Manor	  Apt.	  



 

520 Tamarack Ave. 

Long Lake, MN.  55356 

January 24, 2013 

Dear Mrs. Mayor and Council Members, 

Below is a list of items that Vintage Waste Systems, Inc. collected from the City of Greenwood for 
recycling in the year of 2012.  The list has been expanded in recent years to cover the #1-#7 plastics, 
pizza boxes and more extensive junk mailings.  The advancements in the recycling industry has taken in 
the past years is amazing to us and we are continually changing to meet the standards and regulations 
of the ever-changing industry.  Below the list you will find the totals for 2012 recycling tonnage for the 
City of Greenwood.         

Plastic and metal 

• Clean #1-#7 plastic bottles, tubs and containers, landscape edging, plastic toys (Except 
Styrofoam)  

• Glass bottles and jars of any color (please avoid breaking glass; remove and recycle metal 
lids)  

• Aluminum cans   
• Aluminum foil (clean only)  
• Steel (tin) cans  
• Rinsed motor oil bottles  
• Empty aerosol cans (no caps)  
• Scrap metal, pot and pans with handles removed (household quantities) 

Paper  

• Office paper (including computer, copier, plain fax paper, pastel colored paper (please, NO 
wrapping paper, neon or other bright paper)  

• Newspapers and newspaper inserts (NO PLASTIC BAGS)  
• Magazines and catalogs  
• Shredded Paper (enclosed in sealed paper bag)  
• Junk mail (please open your mail to remove any promotional stickers, credit cards, 

membership cards, or other non-paper items) 

Cardboard and paperboard  

• Corrugated cardboard (please remove all materials, packing and other items inside boxes, no 
need to break-down packing boxes)  

• Brown paper grocery bags  
• Pizza boxes (please clean food particles and grease from box)  
• Paperboard (cereal, cake, beer, soda, snack and chip boxes, clothing boxes, frozen food 

boxes) 

 

 

 
 



 

As you can see, there are months that are relatively higher than others and some that are very low.  
Factoring in the second homes, snow-birds, Holiday months and set-out rates in those time periods; the 
numbers look great.  The set-out rate for Greenwood residents is high, in the 80-100 percentiles.  This 
means that when residents are home, they put out their recycling for collection.  We are exceptionally 
pleased with the collection and quality of material in the City of Greenwood and look forward to serving 
your community for many, many years to come.   

 

If you have any questions regarding this data, or anything related, please feel free to contact me.   

Thank you so much for your time, 

 

Kindly, 

Emilee Metcalf 

Vintage Waste Systems, Inc. 

520 Tamarack Ave.  

Long Lake, MN.  55356 

Vise President & Owner 

(952) 472-0401        

0 5 10 15 20 25 

1/1/2012 (10.75) 
2/1/2012   (9.24) 
3/1/2012 (11.66) 
4/1/2012 (10.56) 
5/1/2012 (12.32) 
6/1/2012 (18.25) 
7/1/2012 (17.44) 
8/1/2012 (22.67) 
9/1/2012 (16.51) 

10/1/2012 (17.68) 
11/1/2012 (21.96) 
12/1/2012 (19.59) 

2012 Greenwood Recycling Tonnage          
(188.63 TONS TOTAL) 

2012 Greenwood 
Recycling Tonnage          
(188.63 TONS TOTAL) 



  www.greenwoodmn.com

	  

	  

Agenda Number: 7E 

Agenda Date: 02-06-13 

 
 
 

Agenda Item: Potential Comments Regarding Reorganization of Watershed Districts 
 
Summary: When Hennepin County Commissioner Jan Callison attended the 01-02-13 city council meeting, she 
requested council input regarding County Commissioner Jeff Johnson’s idea to reorganize the watershed districts. 
Attached is a summary of the reorganization concept as well as a draft of a possible response for the council’s discussion.   
 
Council Action: Optional. Potential motions … 
 

1. I move the city council directs the city clerk to revise the city council’s comments regarding the reorganization of 
watershed districts as discussed, and email the comments to the Hennepin county board administrator for 
distribution to the Hennepin county commissioners. 

 
2. Other motion ??? 

 



�H
EN
N
EP
IN
�C
O
U
N
TY
�W
AT
ER
SH
ED
�M
AN

AG
EM

EN
T�
PI
LO
T�
PR
O
JE
CT
�

� Ba
ck
gr
ou
nd
�

� He
nn

ep
in
�C
ou

nt
y�
cu
rr
en

tly
�c
on

ta
in
s�e

le
ve
n�
se
pa
ra
te
�w
at
er
sh
ed

�o
rg
an
iza

tio
ns
�(“
W
M
O
”)
�th

at
�in
cl
ud

e�
fo
ur
�w
at
er
sh
ed

�d
ist
ric
ts
�a
nd

�se
ve
n�
w
at
er
sh
ed

�m
an
ag
em

en
t�o

rg
an
iza

tio
ns
.��
W
at
er
sh
ed

�d
ist
ric
ts
�h
av
e�

m
an
ag
er
s�a

pp
oi
nt
ed

�b
y�
th
e�
co
un

ty
�c
om

m
iss

io
ne

rs
�a
nd

�ta
xi
ng

�a
ut
ho

rit
y,
�w
he

re
as
�W

M
O
’s
�h
av
e�
no

�d
ire

ct
�

ta
xi
ng

�a
ut
ho

rit
y,
�a
re
�jo
in
tͲ
po

w
er
s�o

rg
an
iza

tio
ns
�o
f�t
he

�m
un

ic
ip
al
iti
es
�w
ith

in
�th

e�
bo

un
da
rie

s�o
f�t
he

�
di
st
ric
t �a

nd
�h
av
e�
m
an
ag
er
s�w

ho
�a
re
�a
pp

oi
nt
ed

�b
y�
th
e�
re
sp
ec
tiv

e�
ci
ty
�c
ou

nc
ils
.��
U
nd

er
�th

e�
cu
rr
en

t�
co
nf
ig
ur
at
io
n,
�fo

ur
�c
iti
es
�in

�th
e�
co
un

ty
�a
re
�in
cl
ud

ed
�in

�fo
ur
�se

pa
ra
te
�w
at
er
sh
ed

�o
rg
an
iza

tio
ns
,�f
ou

r�h
av
e�

th
re
e,
�se

ve
nt
ee
n�
ha
ve
�tw

o,
�a
nd

�th
e�
re
m
ai
nd

er
�a
re
�fu

lly
�c
on

ta
in
ed

�w
ith

in
�o
ne

.��
�

� O
ve
r�t
he

�p
as
t�d

ec
ad
e,
�w
at
er
sh
ed

�o
rg
an
iza

tio
ns
�w
ith

in
�H
en

ne
pi
n�
Co

un
ty
� h
av
e�
bu

dg
et
ed

�e
xp
en

di
tu
re
s�

to
ta
lin
g�
ov
er
�$
23

0�
m
ill
io
n,
�w
ith

�a
n�
av
er
ag
e�
an
nu

al
�in
cr
ea
se
�e
xc
ee
di
ng

�5
%
.��
Th
es
e�
in
ve
st
m
en

ts
,�

co
m
bi
ne

d�
w
ith

�c
iti
es
’�f
oc
us
�o
n�
st
or
m
�w
at
er
�m

an
ag
em

en
t,�
bu

ild
in
g�
st
an
da
rd
s�a

nd
�d
ev
el
op

er
�

re
qu

ire
m
en

ts
�a
nd

�in
iti
at
iv
es
,�h
av
e�
co
nt
rib

ut
ed

�to
�re

du
ci
ng

�th
e�
nu

m
be

r�o
f�l
ak
es
�w
ith

�d
ec
lin
in
g�
w
at
er
�

qu
al
ity

.��
Th

e�
m
os
t�r
ec
en

t�l
ak
e�
qu

al
ity

�tr
en

ds
�in
di
ca
te
�th

at
�w
at
er
�q
ua
lit
y�
in
�H
en

ne
pi
n�
la
ke
s�h

as
�st
ab
ili
ze
d�

in
�th

e�
pa
st
�te

n�
ye
ar
s,
�w
ith

�th
e�
m
aj
or
ity

�o
f�c
ou

nt
y�
la
ke
s�s
ho

w
in
g�
no

�si
gn
ifi
ca
nt
�u
pw

ar
d�
or
�d
ow

nw
ar
d�

tr
en

d.
��T
he

�a
ve
ra
ge
�la
ke
�g
ra
de

�in
�th

e�
co
un

ty
�o
ve
r�t
he

�p
as
t�d

ec
ad

e�
is�
a�
“C
”,
�re

ga
rd
le
ss
�o
f�w

at
er
sh
ed

�
or
ga
ni
za
tio

n.
�

� As
�e
vi
de

nc
ed

�b
y�
th
es
e�
w
at
er
�q
ua
lit
y�
st
at
ist
ic
s,
�w
e�
no

w
�e
xp
ec
t�m

et
ro
po

lit
an

�w
at
er
sh
ed

�o
rg
an
iza

tio
ns
�to

�
im

pr
ov
e�
w
at
er
�q
ua
lit
y�
at
�th

e�
sa
m
e�
tim

e�
th
at
�th

ey
�a
ct
�o
n�
tr
ad
iti
on

al
�w
at
er
sh
ed

�c
on

ce
rn
s�s
uc
h�
as
�fl
oo

d�
co
nt
ro
l.�
�H
en

ne
pi
n�
Co

un
ty
�w
at
er
sh
ed

�o
rg
an
iza

tio
ns
�in

�th
e�
cu
rr
en

t�s
tr
uc
tu
re
�a
pp

ea
r�t
o�
be

�to
o�

fr
ag
m
en

te
d�
an
d,
�in

�m
an
y�
ca
se
s,
�h
av
e�
in
su
ffi
ci
en

t�r
es
ou

rc
es
�to

�m
ee
t�c
ur
re
nt
�o
r�f
ut
ur
e�
ex
pe

ct
at
io
ns
.�W

e�
ca
n�
de

sig
n�
an

�im
pr
ov
ed

�sy
st
em

.�
� Th
is�
pr
op

os
al
�is
�a
�v
ar
ia
tio

n�
of
�a
�st
ud

y�
an
d�
re
po

rt
�o
n�
co
un

ty
�w
at
er
�m

an
ag
em

en
t�c
om

pl
et
ed

�fo
r�H

en
ne

pi
n�

Co
un

ty
�b
y�
th
e�
Ce

nt
er
�fo

r�S
ci
en

ce
,�T
ec
hn

ol
og
y�
an
d�
Pu

bl
ic
�P
ol
ic
y�
at
�th

e�
U
ni
ve
rs
ity

�o
f�M

in
ne

so
ta
.��
Th
e�

re
po

rt
�re

co
m
m
en

de
d,
�a
m
on

g�
ot
he

r�t
hi
ng
s,
�c
on

so
lid
at
io
n�
of
�w
at
er
sh
ed

�d
ist
ric
ts
�a
nd

�w
at
er
sh
ed

�
m
an
ag
em

en
t�o

rg
an
iza

tio
ns
�in

�H
en

ne
pi
n�
Co

un
ty
,�e
ac
h�
w
ith

�ta
xi
ng

�a
ut
ho

rit
y.
�

� Go
al
s�

� Th
e�
ov
er
al
l�i
nt
en

t�o
f�t
hi
s�p

ro
po

sa
l�i
s�t
o�
im

pr
ov
e�
w
at
er
�q
ua
lit
y,
�a
lig
n�
ex
ist
in
g�
re
so
ur
ce
s�a

nd
�fo

cu
s�

in
ve
st
m
en

ts
�o
n�
m
ea
su
ra
bl
e�
ou

tc
om

es
�b
y�
sp
ec
ifi
ca
lly
�fo

cu
sin

g�
on

�th
e�
fo
llo
w
in
g�
fiv
e�
go
al
s:
�

�

1.
 
Su
pp

or
t�a

�c
om

pr
eh

en
siv

e�
ap
pr
oa
ch
�to

�re
so
ur
ce
�m

an
ag
em

en
t�b

y�
pr
om

ot
in
g�
th
e�
co
or
di
na
tio

n�
of
�

su
rf
ac
e�
w
at
er
,�g
ro
un

d�
w
at
er
,�l
an
dͲ
us
e�
an
d�
na
tu
ra
l�r
es
ou

rc
e�
m
an
ag
em

en
t�

�

2.
 
Pr
om

ot
e�
w
at
er
�m

an
ag
em

en
t�i
n�
co
lla
bo

ra
tio

n�
w
ith

�lo
ca
l�g
ov
er
nm

en
t�

�

3.
 
In
cr
ea
se
�a
cc
ou

nt
ab
ili
ty
�fo

r�w
at
er
�m

an
ag
em

en
t�a

nd
�im

pr
ov
ed

�w
at
er
�q
ua
lit
y�

�

4.
 
Al
lo
w
�th

e�
lo
ca
lly
Ͳc
on

tr
ol
le
d�
cr
ea
tio

n�
of
�w
at
er
�m

an
ag
em

en
t�s
tr
uc
tu
re
s�t
o�
pr
ov
id
e�
lo
ng

Ͳt
er
m
�

pr
ot
ec
tio

n�
of
�w
at
er
�re

so
ur
ce
s�a

nd
�im

pr
ov
e�
w
at
er
�q
ua
lit
y�

�

5.
 
En
su
re
�th

at
�a
de

qu
at
e�
fis
ca
l�c
ap
ac
ity

�e
xi
st
s�i
n�
ea
ch
�m

an
ag
em

en
t�u

ni
t�a

nd
�th

at
�lo
ca
l�e
le
ct
ed

�
of
fic
ia
ls�
en

ga
ge
�in

�sh
ar
ed

�w
at
er
�g
ov
er
na
nc
e�
re
sp
on

sib
ili
tie

s�
�



Pr
op
os
al
�S
um

m
ar
y�

� R
e
o
rg
an

iz
at
io
n
:��
Fo
ur
�w
at
er
sh
ed

�d
ist
ric
ts
�a
nd

�se
ve
n�
w
at
er
sh
ed

�m
an
ag
em

en
t�o

rg
an
iza

tio
ns
�a
re
�

re
or
ga
ni
ze
d�
in
to
�th

re
e�
w
at
er
sh
ed

�m
an
ag
em

en
t�o

rg
an
iza

tio
ns
.��
Th

e�
ne

w
�w
at
er
sh
ed

�m
an
ag
em

en
t�

or
ga
ni
za
tio

ns
�h
av
e�
ta
xi
ng

�a
ut
ho

rit
y�
an
d�
ar
e�
go
ve
rn
ed

�b
y�
an
d�
su
bj
ec
t�t
o�
th
e�
la
w
s�a

nd
�re

qu
ire

m
en

ts
�o
f�

bo
th
�w
at
er
sh
ed

�m
an
ag
em

en
t�o

rg
an
iza

tio
ns
�a
nd

�w
at
er
sh
ed

�d
ist
ric
ts
.��
Fo
r�w

at
er
sh
ed

s�t
ha
t�a

re
�n
ot
�w
ho

lly
�

co
nt
ai
ne

d�
w
ith

in
�H
en

ne
pi
n�
Co

un
ty
,�t
he

�n
ew

�w
at
er
sh
ed

s�a
re
�a
ffo

rd
ed

�th
e�
ab
ili
ty
�to

�e
ith

er
�p
ro
vi
de

�fo
r�

re
pr
es
en

ta
tiv

e�
m
an
ag
er
s�b

as
ed

�u
po

n�
po

pu
la
tio

n�
an
d�
ta
x�
ca
pa
ci
ty
�o
r�p

ro
vi
de

�fo
r�a

�b
ou

nd
ar
y�
th
at
�is
�

co
te
rm

in
ou

s�w
ith

�th
e�
co
un

ty
�b
ou

nd
ar
y.
��T
he

�n
ew

�w
at
er
sh
ed

�m
an
ag
em

en
t�o

rg
an
iza

tio
n�
m
an
ag
er
s�m

us
t�

be
�e
le
ct
ed

�o
ffi
ci
al
s�f
ro
m
�m

un
ic
ip
al
iti
es
�w
ho

lly
�o
r�p

ar
tia

lly
�w
ith

in
�th

e�
or
ga
ni
za
tio

n�
bo

un
da
rie

s�a
nd

�th
ei
r�

ap
po

in
tm

en
t�m

us
t�b

e�
es
ta
bl
ish

ed
�in

�th
e�
ne

w
�o
rg
an
iza

tio
ns
’�a
do

pt
ed

�b
yl
aw

s.
�

� Tr
an

si
ti
o
n
:��
Ea
ch
�m

un
ic
ip
al
ity

�w
ill
�a
pp

oi
nt
�a
n�
el
ec
te
d�
of
fic
ia
l�t
o�
se
rv
e�
on

�a
�tr
an
sit
io
n�
pl
an

�c
om

m
itt
ee
.��

Th
es
e�
co
m
m
itt
ee
s�a

re
�c
ha
rg
ed

�w
ith

�a
lig
ni
ng

�c
om

pr
eh

en
siv

e�
w
at
er
�m

an
ag
em

en
t�p

la
ns
,�b
yl
aw

s,
�ru

le
s�a

nd
�

de
ve
lo
pi
ng

�a
�m

et
ho

d�
fo
r�s
el
ec
tio

n�
of
�m

an
ag
er
s�t
o�
th
e�
w
at
er
sh
ed

�m
an
ag
em

en
t�o

rg
an
iza

tio
ns
�

(“
W
M
O
’s
”)
.��
Th
e�
ru
le
s,
�b
yl
aw

s�a
nd

�c
om

pr
eh

en
siv

e�
pl
an
s�m

us
t�b

e�
su
bm

itt
ed

�to
�th

e�
ci
tie

s�w
ith

in
�th

e�
w
at
er
sh
ed

�a
nd

�b
e�
ap
pr
ov
ed

�b
y�
a�
tw

oͲ
th
ird

s�m
aj
or
ity

�o
f�e

ac
h�
ci
ty
�c
ou

nc
il�
be

fo
re
�su

bm
iss

io
n�
to
�th

e�
Bo

ar
d�

of
�W

at
er
�a
nd

�S
oi
l�R
es
ou

rc
es
�(“
BW

SR
”)
.��
Th
e�
cu
rr
en

t�g
ov
er
ni
ng

�st
ru
ct
ur
e�
of
�w
at
er
sh
ed

�d
ist
ric
ts
�a
nd

�
W
M
O
’s
�w
ill
�c
on

tin
ue

�u
nt
il�
th
es
e�
ne

w
�se

ts
�o
f�p

la
ns
,�b
yl
aw

s�a
nd

�ru
le
s�h

av
e�
be

en
�fi
le
d�
w
ith

�B
W
SR
.��

He
nn

ep
in
�C
ou

nt
y�
w
ill
�a
dm

in
ist
ra
tiv

el
y�
su
pp

or
t�a

nd
�fu

nd
�th

e�
tr
an
sit
io
n�
pl
an
ni
ng

�c
om

m
itt
ee
s�a

nd
�w
ill
�b
e�

re
im

bu
rs
ed

�fr
om

�fu
nd

s�o
f�t
he

�n
ew

�W
M
O
’s
.�

� C
o
o
rd
in
at
in
g�
B
o
ar
d
:��
He

nn
ep

in
�C
ou

nt
y�
m
ay
�e
st
ab
lis
h�
a�
co
or
di
na
tin

g�
bo

ar
d�
th
at
�in
cl
ud

es
�m

em
be

rs
�fr
om

:��
Co

un
ty
�B
oa
rd
,�W

at
er
sh
ed

�O
rg
an
iza

tio
ns
,�p
ar
k�
di
st
ric
ts
�a
nd

�th
e�
He

nn
ep

in
�C
on

se
rv
at
io
n�
Di
st
ric
t.�
�T
hi
s�

co
or
di
na
tin

g�
bo

ar
d�
ha
s�n

o�
pr
es
cr
ib
ed

�a
pp

ro
va
l�a
ut
ho

rit
y�
bu

t�m
ay
�b
e�
es
ta
bl
ish

ed
�to

�id
en

tif
y�
pr
io
rit
y�

co
nc
er
ns
,�c
oo

rd
in
at
e�
ac
tiv

iti
es
�a
nd

�e
st
ab
lis
h�
co
un

ty
w
id
e�
in
iti
at
iv
es
.��
Th

e�
co
or
di
na
tin

g�
bo

ar
d�
m
ay
�w
or
k�

br
oa
dl
y�
w
ith

�o
th
er
s�t
o�
id
en

tif
y,
�a
cq
ui
re
�a
nd

�fo
cu
s�a

dd
iti
on

al
�re

so
ur
ce
s�t
o�
im

pr
ov
e�
w
at
er
�re

so
ur
ce
s.
��

� M
S4
:��
Th
e�
W
M
O
’s
�sh

al
l�b
e�
de

sig
na
te
d�
as
�m

un
ic
ip
al
�se

pa
ra
te
�st
or
m
�se

w
er
�sy

st
em

�o
pe

ra
to
rs
�re

sp
on

sib
le
�

to
�id
en

tif
y�
w
at
er
sh
ed

Ͳw
id
e�
to
ta
l�m

ax
im

um
�d
ai
ly
�lo
ad

�a
nd

,�i
n�
co
op

er
at
io
n�
w
ith

�c
iti
es
,�t
o�
de

te
rm

in
e�
a�

st
ra
te
gy
�fo

r�m
ee
tin

g�
a�
to
ta
l�m

ax
im

um
�d
ai
ly
�lo
ad

�a
llo
ca
tio

n.
�

� D
es
ir
ed
�B
en
ef
it
s�

ප 
Es
ta
bl
ish

in
g�
m
or
e�
un

ifo
rm

�lo
ca
l�p
ol
ic
ie
s�a

nd
�st
an
da
rd
s�f
or
�w
at
er
�m

an
ag
em

en
t�

ප 
Cr
ea
tin

g�
ec
on

om
yͲ
of
Ͳs
ca
le
�sa

vi
ng
s�t
ha
t�i
nc
re
as
e�
av
ai
la
bl
e�
re
so
ur
ce
s�f
or
�w
at
er
�q
ua
lit
y�

im
pr
ov
em

en
t�p

ro
je
ct
s�

ප 
Si
m
pl
ify

�th
e�
m
yr
ia
d�
of
�re

gu
la
to
ry
�c
om

pl
ex
iti
es
�re

su
lti
ng

�fr
om

�n
um

er
ou

s�d
ist
ric
ts
�th

ro
ug
h�

co
ns
ol
id
at
io
n�
an
d�
by

�p
ro
m
ot
in
g�
co
lla
bo

ra
tiv

e�
go
ve
rn
an
ce
�w
ith

�c
iti
es
.�

ප 
Es
ta
bl
ish

in
g�
a�
w
at
er
sh
ed

Ͳw
id
e�
TM

DL
�w
ith

�sh
ar
ed

�re
sp
on

sib
ili
ty
�b
et
w
ee
n�
m
un

ic
ip
al
iti
es
�a
nd

�
w
at
er
sh
ed

�m
an
ag
em

en
t�o

rg
an
iza

tio
ns
�

ප 
Re

du
ci
ng

�th
e�
di
sp
ar
ity

�in
�fi
sc
al
�re

so
ur
ce
s�f
or
�w
at
er
�q
ua
lit
y�
im

pr
ov
em

en
t�p

ro
je
ct
s�w

ith
in
�th

e�
co
un

ty
�

ප 
At
tr
ac
tin

g�
ad
di
tio

na
l�f
in
an
ci
al
�re

so
ur
ce
s�(
su
ch
�a
s�L

eg
ac
y�
Am

en
dm

en
t�f
un

ds
)�f
or
�w
at
er
�q
ua
lit
y�

pr
oj
ec
ts
�b
y�
in
cr
ea
sin

g�
th
e�
ca
pa
ci
ty
�a
nd

�re
ac
h�
of
�e
ac
h�
or
ga
ni
za
tio

n�

ප 
Pr
ov
id
in
g�
ad
di
tio

na
l�t
ra
ns
pa
re
nc
y�
an
d�
ac
co
un

ta
bi
lit
y�
to
�w
at
er
�m

an
ag
em

en
t�b

y�
pr
ov
id
in
g�
ta
xi
ng

�
au
th
or
ity

�to
�e
ac
h�
W
M
O
�a
nd

�re
qu

iri
ng

�m
em

be
rs
hi
p�
be

�li
m
ite

d�
to
�e
le
ct
ed

�o
ffi
ci
al
s�

�



��
��
��
��

��
��
�
30

+
2
8
6(

5
(6

($
5
&
+

-9
'
'
��
�

$
EL
OO
IR
U
DQ

DF
W

��
�

UH
OD
WLQ
J
WR
Z
DW
HU
�U
HR
UJ
DQ
L]
LQ
J
Z
DW
HU
VK
HG

P
DQ
DJ
HP

HQ
WR
UJ
DQ
L]
DW
LR
QV

Z
KR
OO\

��
�

RU
SD
UWL
DO
O\
OR
FD
WH
G
LQ
+
HQ
QH
SL
Q
&
RX
QW
\
LQ
WR
WK
UH
H
Z
DW
HU
VK
HG

P
DQ
DJ
HP

HQ
W

��
�

RU
JD
QL
]D
WLR
QV
�S
UR
SR
VL
QJ

FR
GL
QJ

IR
UQ
HZ

OD
Z
LQ
0
LQ
QH
VR
WD
6W
DW
XW
HV
�F
KD
SW
HU

��
�

��
�%

�
��
�

%
(
,7

(1
$
&
7(

'
%
<
7+

(
/(

*
,6
/$

78
5
(
2
)
7+

(
67
$7

(
2
)
0
,1
1
(6

2
7$

�
��
�

6H
FW
LR
Q
��
> �
��
%
��
��
@:

$7
(
5
6+

(
'
0
$
1
$
*
(
0
(
1
7
,1

+
(
1
1
(
3,
1
&
2
8
1
7
<�

��
�

6X
EG
LY
LV
LR
Q
��

7
KU
HH

Z
DW
HU
VK
HG

P
DQ
DJ
HP

HQ
WR
UJ
DQ
L]
DW
LR
QV

HV
WD
EO
LV
KH
G�

�D
�

��
�

1
RW
Z
LWK
VW
DQ
GL
QJ

DQ
\
RW
KH
UO
DZ

WR
WK
H
FR
QW
UD
U\
�W
KH

WH
UU
LWR
U\
RI
WK
H
Z
DW
HU
VK
HG

P
DQ
DJ
HP

HQ
W

��
�

RU
JD
QL
]D
WLR
QV

Z
KR
OO\

RU
SD
UWL
DO
O\
OR
FD
WH
G
LQ
+
HQ
QH
SL
Q
&
RX
QW
\
DU
H
UH
RU
JD
QL
]H
G
LQ
WR
WK
UH
H

��
��

Z
DW
HU
VK
HG

P
DQ
DJ
HP

HQ
WR
UJ
DQ
L]
DW
LR
QV

DV
IR
OOR
Z
V�

��
��

� �
�1

RU
WK
+
HQ
QH
SL
Q
:
DW
HU
VK
HG

0
DQ
DJ
HP

HQ
W2

UJ
DQ
L]
DW
LR
Q
LQ
FO
XG
HV
DO
OW
HU
ULW
RU
\
LQ

��
��

WK
H
(O
P
&
UH
HN
�6
KL
QJ
OH
&
UH
HN
�%

DV
VH
WW
&
UH
HN
�:

HV
W0

LV
VL
VV
LS
SL
�D
QG

0
LG
GO
H
0
LV
VL
VV
LS
SL

��
��

M R
LQ
WS
RZ

HU
V
Z
DW
HU
VK
HG

P
DQ
DJ
HP

HQ
WR
UJ
DQ
L]
DW
LR
QV
�

��
��

��
�&

HQ
WUD
O+

HQ
QH
SL
Q
:
DW
HU
VK
HG

0
DQ
DJ
HP

HQ
W2

UJ
DQ
L]
DW
LR
Q
LQ
FO
XG
HV
DO
OW
HU
ULW
RU
\

��
��

LQ
WK
H
3L
RQ
HH
U�6

DU
DK

&
UH
HN

MR
LQ
WS
RZ

HU
V
Z
DW
HU
VK
HG

P
DQ
DJ
HP

HQ
WR
UJ
DQ
L]
DW
LR
Q
DQ
G
WK
H

��
��

0
LQ
QH
KD
KD

&
UH
HN

:
DW
HU
VK
HG

'
LV
WUL
FW
�D
QG

��
��

��
�6

RX
WK
+
HQ
QH
SL
Q
:
DW
HU
VK
HG

0
DQ
DJ
HP

HQ
W2

UJ
DQ
L]
DW
LR
Q
LQ
FO
XG
HV
DO
OW
HU
ULW
RU
\

��
��

L Q
WK
H
5
LOH
\�
3X
UJ
DW
RU
\�
%
OX
II
&
UH
HN
�1

LQ
H
0
LOH

&
UH
HN
�D
QG

/R
Z
HU
0
LQ
QH
VR
WD
5
LY
HU

��
��

:
DW
HU
VK
HG

'
LV
WUL
FW
V�
DQ
G
WK
H
5
LF
K¿
HO
G�
%
OR
RP

LQ
JW
RQ

MR
LQ
WS
RZ

HU
VZ

DW
HU
VK
HG

P
DQ
DJ
HP

HQ
W

��
��

R U
JD
QL
]D
WLR
Q�

��
��

�E
�,
ID

Z
DW
HU
VK
HG

P
DQ
DJ
HP

HQ
WR
UJ
DQ
L]
DW
LR
Q
OLV
WH
G
LQ
SD
UD
JU
DS
K
�D
�W
KD
WL
V

��
��

UH
RU
JD
QL
]H
G
LQ
WR
RQ
H
RI
WK
H
WK
UH
H
QH
Z
Z
DW
HU
VK
HG

P
DQ
DJ
HP

HQ
WR
UJ
DQ
L]
DW
LR
QV

LQ
FO
XG
HV
D

��
��

V X
EZ

DW
HU
VK
HG

LQ
WH
UU
LWR
U\
RX
WV
LG
H
RI
+
HQ
QH
SL
Q
&
RX
QW
\�
WK
H
QH
Z
Z
DW
HU
VK
HG

P
DQ
DJ
HP

HQ
W

��
��

RU
JD
QL
]D
WLR
Q
HV
WD
EO
LV
KH
G
LQ
SD
UD
JU
DS
K
�D
�P

D\
LQ
FO
XG
H
WK
H
VX
EZ

DW
HU
VK
HG

DU
HD

LI
WK
H
QH
Z

��
��

6H
FW
LR
Q
��

�



��
��
��
��

��
��
�
30

+
2
8
6(

5
(6

($
5
&
+

-9
'
'
��
�

Z
DW
HU
VK
HG

P
DQ
DJ
HP

HQ
WR
UJ
DQ
L]
DW
LR
Q
SU
RY
LG
HV
IR
UD
SS
RL
QW
P
HQ
WR
IP

DQ
DJ
HU
V
ED
VH
G
RQ

��
�

WK
H
SR
SX
OD
WLR
Q
DQ
G
WD
[
FD
SD
FL
W\
RI
WK
H
DU
HD
V
RI
WK
H
UH
VS
HF
WLY
H
FR
XQ
WLH
V
VH
UY
HG

E\
WK
H

��
�

QH
Z
Z
DW
HU
VK
HG

P
DQ
DJ
HP

HQ
WR
UJ
DQ
L]
DW
LR
Q�
$
EV
HQ
WU
HS
UH
VH
QW
DW
LR
Q
RI
WK
H
DU
HD
VR

XW
VL
GH

RI
��
�

+
HQ
QH
SL
Q
&
RX
QW
\�
WK
H
QH
Z
Z
DW
HU
VK
HG

P
DQ
DJ
HP

HQ
WR
UJ
DQ
L]
DW
LR
Q
ER
XQ
GD
U\
LV
FR
WH
UP
LQ
RX
V

��
�

Z
LWK

WK
H
FR
XQ
W\
ER
XQ
GD
U\
�

��
�

6X
EG
��
�$

SS
OLF
DE
OH
OD
Z
�H
[F
HS
WLR
QV
�(

[F
HS
WD
VR

WK
HU
Z
LV
H
SU
RY
LG
HG

LQ
WK
LV
VH
FW
LR
Q�

��
�

W K
H
WK
UH
H
Z
DW
HU
VK
HG

P
DQ
DJ
HP

HQ
WR
UJ
DQ
L]
DW
LR
QV

HV
WD
EO
LV
KH
G
LQ
VX
EG
LY
LV
LR
Q
�
DU
H
JR
YH
UQ
HG

��
�

E\
DQ
G
VX
EM
HF
WW
R
WK
H
UH
TX
LUH
P
HQ
WV
RI
FK
DS
WH
U�
��
%
��
��
'
�D
QG

RW
KH
UO
DZ

V
JR
YH
UQ
LQ
J

��
�

Z
DW
HU
VK
HG

GL
VW
ULF
WV
�

��
�

6 X
EG
��

�*
RY
HU
QD
QF
H�
SO
DQ
VF
RQ
WLQ

XH
G
GX
UL
QJ

WU
DQ
VL
WLR
Q�

8
QW
LO
WK
H
P
DQ
DJ
HU
V

��
��

RI
D
Z
DW
HU
VK
HG

P
DQ
DJ
HP

HQ
WR
UJ
DQ
L]
DW
LR
Q
HV
WD
EO
LV
KH
G
LQ
VX
EG
LY
LV
LR
Q
�
DU
H
DS
SR
LQ
WH
G

��
��

DV
SU
RY
LG
HG

LQ
WK
H
QH
Z
Z
DW
HU
VK
HG

P
DQ
DJ
HP

HQ
WR
UJ
DQ
L]
DW
LR
Q

V
UX
OH
V
DQ
G
E\
OD
Z
V�
WK
H

��
��

J R
YH
UQ
LQ
J
ER
G\

RI
HD
FK

Z
DW
HU
VK
HG

P
DQ
DJ
HP

HQ
WR
UJ
DQ
L]
DW
LR
Q
FR
QV
RO
LG
DW
HG

LQ
WR
RQ
H
RI
WK
H

��
��

QH
Z
Z
DW
HU
VK
HG

P
DQ
DJ
HP

HQ
WR
UJ
DQ
L]
DW
LR
QV

VK
DO
OF
RQ
WLQ
XH

WR
JR
YH
UQ
WK
H
DU
HD

LW
JR
YH
UQ
HG

��
��

E H
IR
UH
WK
H
QH
Z
Z
DW
HU
VK
HG

P
DQ
DJ
HP

HQ
WR
UJ
DQ
L]
DW
LR
Q
Z
DV
HV
WD
EO
LV
KH
G�
8
QW
LO
D
Z
DW
HU
VK
HG

��
��

P
DQ
DJ
HP

HQ
WS
OD
Q
LV
DG
RS
WH
G
IR
UD

QH
Z
Z
DW
HU
VK
HG

P
DQ
DJ
HP

HQ
WR
UJ
DQ
L]
DW
LR
Q�
WK
H
SO
DQ
VR

I
��
��

WK
H
Z
DW
HU
VK
HG

P
DQ
DJ
HP

HQ
WR
UJ
DQ
L]
DW
LR
QV

WK
DW
Z
HU
H
FR
QV
RO
LG
DW
HG

LQ
WR
WK
H
QH
Z
Z
DW
HU
VK
HG

��
��

P
DQ
DJ
HP

HQ
WR
UJ
DQ
L]
DW
LR
Q
UH
P
DL
Q
LQ
HI
IH
FW
�

��
��

6X
EG
��
�7

UD
QV
LWL
RQ

SO
DQ

FR
P
P
LWW
HH
V�
�D
�:

LWK
LQ
��

GD
\V

DI
WH
UW
KH

HI
IH
FW
LY
H
GD
WH

��
��

RI
WK
LV
VH
FW
LR
Q�
HD
FK

KR
P
H
UX
OH
FK
DU
WH
UR
UV
WD
WX
WR
U\
FL
W\
Z
KR
OO\

RU
SD
UWL
DO
O\
Z
LWK
LQ
WK
H

��
��

M X
ULV
GL
FW
LR
Q
RI
D
QH
Z
Z
DW
HU
VK
HG

P
DQ
DJ
HP

HQ
WR
UJ
DQ
L]
DW
LR
Q
HV
WD
EO
LV
KH
G
LQ
VX
EG
LY
LV
LR
Q
��

��
��

VK
DO
OD
SS
RL
QW
D
FR
XQ
FL
OP

HP
EH
UR
UW
KH

P
D\
RU
WR
EH

LWV
QR
P
LQ
HH

WR
WK
H
WUD
QV
LWL
RQ

SO
DQ

��
��

F R
P
P
LWW
HH
�)

RU
DQ
\
FL
W\
WK
DW
GR
HV
QR
WP

DN
H
DQ

DS
SR
LQ
WP
HQ
WZ

LWK
LQ
��

GD
\V

RI
WK
H
HI
IH
FW
LY
H

��
��

GD
WH
RI
WK
LV
VH
FW
LR
Q�
WK
H
P
D\
RU
RU
D
FL
W\
FR
XQ
FL
OP

HP
EH
UG
HV
LJ
QD
WH
G
E\

WK
H
P
D\
RU
VK
DO
O

��
��

UH
SU
HV
HQ
WW
KH

FL
W\
�

��
��

� E
�:

LWK
LQ
��

GD
\V

DI
WH
UW
KH

HI
IH
FW
LY
H
GD
WH
RI

WK
LV
VH
FW
LR
Q�
HD
FK

Z
DW
HU
VK
HG

��
��

P
DQ
DJ
HP

HQ
WR
UJ
DQ
L]
DW
LR
Q
WK
DW
LV
FR
QV
RO
LG
DW
HG

LQ
WR
D
Z
DW
HU
VK
HG

P
DQ
DJ
HP

HQ
WR
UJ
DQ
L]
DW
LR
Q

��
��

HV
WD
EO
LV
KH
G
LQ
VX
EG
LY
LV
LR
Q
��
VK
DO
OD
SS
RL
QW
D
P
DQ
DJ
HU
WR
WK
H
WUD
QV
LWL
RQ

SO
DQ

FR
P
P
LWW
HH

WR
��
��

V H
UY
H
DV
D
QR
Q�
YR
WLQ
J
P
HP

EH
UR
IW
KH

FR
P
P
LWW
HH
�

��
��

�F
�:

LWK
LQ
��

GD
\V

RI
WK
H
HI
IH
FW
LY
H
GD
WH
RI
WK
LV
VH
FW
LR
Q�
WK
H
%
RD
UG
RI
:
DW
HU
DQ
G
6R
LO

��
��

5
HV
RX
UF
HV
VK
DO
OF
RQ
YH
QH

WK
H
¿U
VW
P
HH
WLQ
J
RI
HD
FK

Z
DW
HU
VK
HG

P
DQ
DJ
HP

HQ
WR
UJ
DQ
L]
DW
LR
Q

V

��
��

WUD
QV
LWL
RQ

SO
DQ

FR
P
P
LWW
HH

DV
VR
RQ

DV
SU
DF
WLF
DE
OH
DI
WH
UD
SS
RL
QW
P
HQ
WR
IW
KH

P
HP

EH
UV
RI

��
��

WK
H
FR
P
P
LWW
HH
�
$
WW
KH

¿U
VW
P
HH
WLQ
J�
WK
H
FR
P
P
LWW
HH

P
HP

EH
UV
VK
DO
OH
OH
FW
IU
RP

DP
RQ
J

��
��

WK
HP

VH
OY
HV
D
P
HP

EH
UW
R
VH
UY
H
DV
FK
DL
U�
D
P
HP

EH
UW
R
VH
UY
H
DV
YL
FH

FK
DL
U�
DQ
G
DW
OH
DV
W¿
YH

��
��

E X
WQ
RW
P
RU
H
WK
DQ

��
DG
GL
WLR
QD
OY
RW
LQ
J
P
HP

EH
UV
WR
GH
YH
OR
S
WK
H
Z
DW
HU
VK
HG

P
DQ
DJ
HP

HQ
W

��
��

RU
JD
QL
]D
WLR
Q
UX
OH
VD
QG

E\
OD
Z
V�
DV
SU
RY
LG
HG

LQ
VX
EG
LY
LV
LR
Q
��
7K
H
WUD
QV
LWL
RQ

SO
DQ

FR
P
P
LWW
HH

��
��

6H
FW
LR
Q
��

�



��
��
��
��

��
��
�
30

+
2
8
6(

5
(6

($
5
&
+

-9
'
'
��
�

VK
DO
OF
RQ
WLQ
XH

IR
UW
KH

OR
QJ
HU
RI
RQ
H
\H
DU
RU
XQ
WLO
WK
H
DS
SR
LQ
WP
HQ
WR
IP

DQ
DJ
HU
VK

DV
EH
HQ

��
�

P
DG
H
IR
OOR
Z
LQ
J
WK
H
RS
HU
DW
LQ
J
SU
RF
HG
XU
HV
LQ
WK
H
UX
OH
V
DQ
G
E\
OD
Z
V
DG
RS
WH
G
E\

WK
H
QH
Z

��
�

Z
DW
HU
VK
HG

P
DQ
DJ
HP

HQ
WR
UJ
DQ
L]
DW
LR
Q
DQ
G
¿O
HG

Z
LWK

WK
H
%
RD
UG
RI
:
DW
HU
DQ
G
6R
LO
5
HV
RX
UF
HV
�

��
�

� G
�+

HQ
QH
SL
Q
&
RX
QW
\
VK
DO
OS
UR
YL
GH

WR
HD
FK

WUD
QV
LWL
RQ

SO
DQ

FR
P
P
LWW
HH

DG
P
LQ
LV
WUD
WLY
H

��
�

VX
SS
RU
W�
LQ
FO
XG
LQ
J
P
HH
WLQ
J
VS
DF
H
LI
QH
FH
VV
DU
\�
DQ
G
IX
QG
LQ
J
IR
UW
KH

WUD
QV
LWL
RQ

SO
DQ

��
�

FR
P
P
LWW
HH

V
RU
JD
QL
]D
WLR
QD
OD
FW
LY
LWL
HV
�8

QO
HV
VR

WK
HU
Z
LV
H
DJ
UH
HG

WR
E\

WK
H
FR
XQ
W\
�Z

LWK
LQ

��
�

R Q
H
\H
DU
RI
¿O
LQ
J
Z
LWK

WK
H
%
RD
UG
RI
:
DW
HU
DQ
G
6R
LO
5
HV
RX
UF
HV
WK
H
UX
OH
VD
QG

E\
OD
Z
VR

IW
KH

��
�

Z
DW
HU
VK
HG

P
DQ
DJ
HP

HQ
WR
UJ
DQ
L]
DW
LR
Q�
WK
H
Z
DW
HU
VK
HG

P
DQ
DJ
HP

HQ
WR
UJ
DQ
L]
DW
LR
Q
P
XV
WU
HS
D\

��
�

WR
WK
H
FR
XQ
W\
WK
H
RU
JD
QL
]D
WLR
QD
OH
[S
HQ
VH
V
LQ
FX
UU
HG

E\
WK
H
FR
XQ
W\
IR
UW
KH

Z
RU
N
RI
WK
H

��
�

W UD
QV
LWL
RQ

SO
DQ

FR
P
P
LWW
HH
�D
V
SU
RY
LG
HG

LQ
VH
FW
LR
Q
��
�'

��
��
�

��
��

6X
EG
�
��

5
XO
HV
�E
\O
DZ

V�
DQ
G
FR
P
SU
HK
HQ
VL
YH

SO
DQ
V�

7K
H
QH
Z
Z
DW
HU
VK
HG

��
��

P
DQ
DJ
HP

HQ
WR
UJ
DQ
L]
DW
LR
Q

V
UX
OH
V
DQ
G
E\
OD
Z
V
P
XV
WS
UR
YL
GH

WK
DW
RQ
O\
HO
HF
WH
G
P
XQ
LF
LS
DO

��
��

R I
¿F
LD
OV
P
D\

VH
UY
H
DV
P
DQ
DJ
HU
VR

IW
KH

Z
DW
HU
VK
HG

P
DQ
DJ
HP

HQ
WR
UJ
DQ
L]
DW
LR
Q�
P
XV
WL
QF
OX
GH

��
��

D
IR
UP
XO
D
IR
UZ

HL
JK
WLQ
J
WK
H
YR
WH
RI
HD
FK

FL
W\
Z
KR
OO\

RU
SD
UWL
DO
O\
Z
LWK
LQ
WK
H
P
DQ
DJ
HP

HQ
W

��
��

R U
JD
QL
]D
WLR
Q�
WD
NL
QJ

LQ
WR
DF
FR
XQ
WW
KH

FL
W\

V
SR
SX
OD
WLR
Q
DQ
G
WD
[
FD
SD
FL
W\
UH
OD
WLY
H
WR
DO
OR
WK
HU

��
��

FL
WLH
VL
Q
WK
H
Z
DW
HU
VK
HG

P
DQ
DJ
HP

HQ
WR
UJ
DQ
L]
DW
LR
Q

VW
HU
ULW
RU
\�
DQ
G
P
XV
WL
QF
OX
GH

WK
H
P
HW
KR
G

��
��

IR
UV
HO
HF
WLQ
J
P
DQ
DJ
HU
VR

IW
KH

Z
DW
HU
VK
HG

P
DQ
DJ
HP

HQ
WR
UJ
DQ
L]
DW
LR
Q�
,Q
DG
GL
WLR
Q�
WK
H
UX
OH
V

��
��

D Q
G
E\
OD
Z
VP

XV
WS
UR
YL
GH

IR
UD

UH
YL
VH
G
FR
P
SU
HK
HQ
VL
YH

Z
DW
HU
VK
HG

P
DQ
DJ
HP

HQ
WS
OD
Q
IR
UW
KH

��
��

Z
DW
HU
VK
HG

P
DQ
DJ
HP

HQ
WR
UJ
DQ
L]
DW
LR
Q�
7K
H
Z
DW
HU
VK
HG

P
DQ
DJ
HP

HQ
WR
UJ
DQ
L]
DW
LR
Q
P
D\

¿O
H

��
��

WK
H
UX
OH
V�
E\
OD
Z
V�
DQ
G
UH
YL
VH
G
FR
P
SU
HK
HQ
VL
YH

Z
DW
HU
VK
HG

P
DQ
DJ
HP

HQ
WS
OD
Q
Z
LWK

WK
H
%
RD
UG

��
��

R I
:
DW
HU
DQ
G
6R
LO
5
HV
RX
UF
HV
RQ
O\
DI
WH
UD
WO
HD
VW
WZ
R�
WK
LUG
VR

IW
KH

FL
WLH
VZ

KR
OO\

RU
SD
UWL
DO
O\

��
��

Z
LWK
LQ
WK
H
Z
DW
HU
VK
HG

P
DQ
DJ
HP

HQ
WR
UJ
DQ
L]
DW
LR
Q
KD
YH

DS
SU
RY
HG

WK
HP

�
��
��

6 X
EG
�
��

+
HQ
QH
SL
Q
:
DW
HU
VK
HG

0
DQ
DJ
HP

HQ
W2

UJ
DQ
L]
DW
LR
QV

&
RR
UG
LQ
DW
LQ
J

��
��

%
RD
UG
�+

HQ
QH
SL
Q
&
RX
QW
\
P
D\

E\
UH
VR
OX
WLR
Q
HV
WD
EO
LV
K
WK
H
+
HQ
QH
SL
Q
&
RX
QW
\
:
DW
HU
VK
HG

��
��

0
DQ
DJ
HP

HQ
W2

UJ
DQ
L]
DW
LR
QV

&
RR
UG
LQ
DW
LQ
J
%
RD
UG
WR
SU
RP

RW
H
FR
RU
GL
QD
WLR
Q
DQ
G
FR
RS
HU
DW
LR
Q

��
��

D P
RQ
J
OR
FD
OZ

DW
HU
P
DQ
DJ
HP

HQ
WH
QW
LWL
HV
�D
V
GH
¿Q
HG

LQ
VH
FW
LR
Q
��
�%

��
��
�Z

RU
N
Z
LWK

��
��

RW
KH
US
XE
OLF

DJ
HQ
FL
HV
DQ
G
FL
WL]
HQ

YR
OX
QW
HH
UV
WR
LG
HQ
WLI
\
DQ
G
UH
VW
RU
H
LP
SD
LUH
G
Z
DW
HU
V�
DQ
G

��
��

HV
WD
EO
LV
K
FR
XQ
W\
Z
LG
H
SU
LR
ULW
LH
V�
7K
H
FR
RU
GL
QD
WLQ
J
ER
DU
G
VK
DO
OF
RQ
VL
VW
RI
�

��
��

� �
�R
QH

Z
DW
HU
VK
HG

P
DQ
DJ
HP

HQ
WR
UJ
DQ
L]
DW
LR
Q
P
DQ
DJ
HU
DS
SR
LQ
WH
G
E\

HD
FK

Z
DW
HU
VK
HG

��
��

P
DQ
DJ
HP

HQ
WR
UJ
DQ
L]
DW
LR
Q
HV
WD
EO
LV
KH
G
LQ
VX
EG
LY
LV
LR
Q
��

��
��

� �
�R
QH

FR
XQ
W\
ER
DU
G
P
HP

EH
UD
SS
RL
QW
HG

E\
WK
H
+
HQ
QH
SL
Q
&
RX
QW
\
ER
DU
G�
Z
KR

VK
DO
O

��
��

DO
VR

VH
UY
H
DV
FK
DL
UR
IW
KH

FR
RU
GL
QD
WLQ
J
ER
DU
G�

��
��

��
�R
QH

SD
UN
GL
VW
ULF
WE
RD
UG
P
HP

EH
UD
SS
RL
QW
HG

E\
HD
FK

SD
UN
GL
VW
ULF
WE
RD
UG
RI
D
SD
UN

��
��

GL
VW
ULF
WZ

KR
OO\

RU
SD
UWL
DO
O\
Z
LWK
LQ
WK
H
FR
XQ
W\
�D
QG

��
��

6H
FW
LR
Q
��

�



��
��
��
��

��
��
�
30

+
2
8
6(

5
(6

($
5
&
+

-9
'
'
��
�

��
�R
QH

P
HP

EH
UR
IW
KH

VR
LO
DQ
G
Z
DW
HU
FR
QV
HU
YD
WLR
Q
GL
VW
ULF
W�
DS
SR
LQ
WH
G
E\

WK
H
VR
LO

��
�

DQ
G
Z
DW
HU
FR
QV
HU
YD
WLR
Q
GL
VW
ULF
WE
RD
UG
�,
IQ
R
VR
LO
DQ
G
Z
DW
HU
FR
QV
HU
YD
WLR
Q
GL
VW
ULF
WH
[L
VW
VL
Q

��
�

+
HQ
QH
SL
Q
&
RX
QW
\�
WK
H
FR
XQ
W\
ER
DU
G
VK
DO
OD
SS
RL
QW
D
P
HP

EH
UZ

KR
LV
D
UH
VL
GH
QW
RI
WK
H
FR
XQ
W\
�

��
�

7 K
H
FR
XQ
W\
VK
DO
OS
UR
YL
GH

WR
WK
H
FR
RU
GL
QD
WLQ
J
ER
DU
G
DG
P
LQ
LV
WUD
WLY
H
VX
SS
RU
W�
LQ
FO
XG
LQ
J

��
�

P
HH
WLQ
J
VS
DF
H
LI
QH
FH
VV
DU
\�

��
�

6X
EG
��

�+
HQ
QH
SL
Q
Z
DW
HU
VK
HG

GL
VW
UL
FW
VD

V0
6�
V�
1
RW
Z
LWK
VW
DQ
GL
QJ

WK
H
SH
WLW
LR
Q

��
�

S U
RF
HG
XU
H
LQ
0
LQ
QH
VR
WD
5
XO
HV
��
��
��
��
��
VX
ES
DU
W�
�W
KH

FR
P
P
LV
VL
RQ
HU
RI
WK
H
3R
OOX
WLR
Q

��
�

&
RQ
WUR
O$

JH
QF
\
VK
DO
OG
HV
LJ
QD
WH
HD
FK

Z
DW
HU
VK
HG

P
DQ
DJ
HP

HQ
WR
UJ
DQ
L]
DW
LR
Q
HV
WD
EO
LV
KH
G
LQ

��
�

WK
LV
VH
FW
LR
Q
DV
D
P
XQ
LF
LS
DO
VH
SD
UD
WH
VW
RU
P
VH
Z
HU
V\
VW
HP

RS
HU
DW
RU
UH
VS
RQ
VL
EO
H
IR
U�

��
�

� �
�L
GH
QW
LI\
LQ
J
D
Z
DW
HU
VK
HG
�Z
LG
H
WR
WD
OP

D[
LP
XP

GD
LO\

OR
DG
�

��
��

��
�D
OLJ
QL
QJ

VW
RU
P
Z
DW
HU
SR
OOX
WLR
Q
SU
HY
HQ
WLR
Q
SU
RJ
UD
P
VL
Q
WK
H
Z
DW
HU
VK
HG

Z
LWK

HD
FK

��
��

RW
KH
U�

��
��

� �
�G
HY
HO
RS
LQ
J
WR
WD
OP

D[
LP
XP

GD
LO\

OR
DG

LP
SO
HP

HQ
WD
WLR
Q
SO
DQ
V�
DQ
G

��
��

��
�G
HW
HU
P
LQ
LQ
J
D
JH
QH
UD
OV
WUD
WH
J\
�W
UD
FN
LQ
J
V\
VW
HP

�D
QG

VF
KH
GX
OH
IR
UP

HH
WLQ
J
D
WR
WD
O

��
��

P
D[
LP
XP

GD
LO\

OR
DG

DO
OR
FD
WLR
Q�
LQ
FR
RS
HU
DW
LR
Q
Z
LWK

P
XQ
LF
LS
DO
LWL
HV
Z
LWK
LQ
WK
H
Z
DW
HU
VK
HG

��
��

P
DQ
DJ
HP

HQ
WR
UJ
DQ
L]
DW
LR
Q

V
WH
UU
LWR
U\
�

��
��

6X
EG
��
�7

D[
LQ
J
DX
WK
RU
LW\
�$

Z
DW
HU
VK
HG

P
DQ
DJ
HP

HQ
WR
UJ
DQ
L]
DW
LR
Q
HV
WD
EO
LV
KH
G
LQ

��
��

W K
LV
VH
FW
LR
Q
P
D\

OH
Y\

D
WD
[
DX
WK
RU
L]
HG

LQ
VH
FW
LR
Q
��
�%

��
��
�Q
RW
WR
H[
FH
HG

���
SH
UF
HQ
WR
IW
KH

��
��

WR
WD
OW
D[
DE
OH
P
DU
NH
WY
DO
XH

RI
WK
H
WH
UU
LWR
U\
RI
WK
H
Z
DW
HU
VK
HG

P
DQ
DJ
HP

HQ
WR
UJ
DQ
L]
DW
LR
Q�

��
��

6X
EG
��
�7

UD
QV
IH
U
RI
SH
UV
RQ
QH
O�
DV
VH
WV
�D
QG

OLD
EL
OLW
LH
V�
IR
UP

HU
:
0
2
VD

ER
OLV
KH
G�

��
��

7 K
H
SH
UV
RQ
QH
O�
DV
VH
WV
�D
QG

OLD
EL
OLW
LH
V
RI
WK
H
Z
DW
HU
VK
HG

P
DQ
DJ
HP

HQ
WR
UJ
DQ
L]
DW
LR
QV

WK
DW

��
��

DU
H
UH
RU
JD
QL
]H
G
DQ
G
FR
QV
RO
LG
DW
HG

LQ
WR
D
QH
Z
Z
DW
HU
VK
HG

P
DQ
DJ
HP

HQ
WR
UJ
DQ
L]
DW
LR
Q
DU
H

��
��

W UD
QV
IH
UU
HG

WR
WK
H
QH
Z
Z
DW
HU
VK
HG

P
DQ
DJ
HP

HQ
WR
UJ
DQ
L]
DW
LR
Q
HV
WD
EO
LV
KH
G
LQ
VX
EG
LY
LV
LR
Q
��

��
��

HI
IH
FW
LY
H
XS
RQ

WK
H
DS
SR
LQ
WP
HQ
WR
IP

DQ
DJ
HU
VD
VS

UR
YL
GH
G
LQ
WK
H
UX
OH
VD
QG

E\
OD
Z
VI
RU
WK
H

��
��

QH
Z
Z
DW
HU
VK
HG

P
DQ
DJ
HP

HQ
WR
UJ
DQ
L]
DW
LR
Q�

8
SR
Q
FR
P
SO
HW
LQ
J
WUD
QV
IH
UR
ID
OO
SH
UV
RQ
QH
O�

��
��

D V
VH
WV
�D
QG

OLD
EL
OLW
LH
V
RI
D
Z
DW
HU
VK
HG

P
DQ
DJ
HP

HQ
WR
UJ
DQ
L]
DW
LR
Q
WR
WK
H
QH
Z
Z
DW
HU
VK
HG

��
��

P
DQ
DJ
HP

HQ
WR
UJ
DQ
L]
DW
LR
Q�
WK
H
Z
DW
HU
VK
HG

P
DQ
DJ
HP

HQ
WR
UJ
DQ
L]
DW
LR
Q
LV
DE
RO
LV
KH
G�

��
��

6X
EG
��

��
)D
LOX
UH

WR
RU
JD
QL
]H

D
Z
DW
HU
VK
HG

P
DQ
DJ
HP

HQ
WR
UJ
DQ
L]
DW
LR
Q�

,I
WK
H

��
��

%
RD
UG
RI
:
DW
HU
DQ
G
6R
LO
5
HV
RX
UF
HV
GH
WH
UP
LQ
HV
WK
DW
D
Z
DW
HU
VK
HG

P
DQ
DJ
HP

HQ
WR
UJ
DQ
L]
DW
LR
Q

��
��

HV
WD
EO
LV
KH
G
LQ
VX
EG
LY
LV
LR
Q
�
KD
V
QR
W¿
OH
G
LWV

UX
OH
V�
E\
OD
Z
V�
DQ
G
UH
YL
VH
G
FR
P
SU
HK
HQ
VL
YH

��
��

Z
DW
HU
VK
HG

P
DQ
DJ
HP

HQ
WS
OD
Q
Z
LWK
LQ
RQ
H
\H
DU
RI
WK
H
HI
IH
FW
LY
H
GD
WH
RI
WK
LV
VH
FW
LR
Q�

��
��

��
�W
KH

SR
OLW
LF
DO
VX
EG
LY
LV
LR
QV

OR
FD
WH
G
Z
KR
OO\

RU
SD
UWL
DO
O\
Z
LWK
LQ
WK
H
Z
DW
HU
VK
HG

��
��

P
DQ
DJ
HP

HQ
WR
UJ
DQ
L]
DW
LR
Q
DU
H
QR
WH
OLJ
LE
OH
IR
UV
WD
WH
IX
QG
LQ
J
IR
UZ

DW
HU
SU
RM
HF
WV
RU
SU
RJ
UD
P
V�

��
��

��
�V
WD
WH
DJ
HQ
FL
HV
P
D\

Z
LWK
KR
OG
IU
RP

SR
OLW
LF
DO
VX
EG
LY
LV
LR
QV

LQ
WK
H
WH
UU
LWR
U\
RI

��
��

W K
H
Z
DW
HU
VK
HG

P
DQ
DJ
HP

HQ
WR
UJ
DQ
L]
DW
LR
Q
GH
OH
JD
WLR
Q
RI
VW
DW
H
Z
DW
HU
UH
VR
XU
FH

UH
JX
OD
WR
U\

��
��

DX
WK
RU
LW\
�D
QG

��
��

6H
FW
LR
Q
��

�



��
��
��
��

��
��
�
30

+
2
8
6(

5
(6

($
5
&
+

-9
'
'
��
�

��
�V
WD
WH
DJ
HQ
FL
HV
P
D\

VX
VS
HQ
G
LV
VX
DQ
FH

RI
Z
DW
HU
�U
HO
DW
HG

SH
UP
LWV

Z
LWK
LQ
WK
H
WH
UU
LWR
U\

��
�

RI
WK
H
Z
DW
HU
VK
HG

P
DQ
DJ
HP

HQ
WR
UJ
DQ
L]
DW
LR
Q�

��
�

(
))

(
&
7
,9
(
'
$7

(
�7

KL
V
VH
FW
LR
Q
LV
HI
IH
FW
LY
H
���
���
�"

��
�

6H
FW
LR
Q
��

�



District 7

District 6

District 5

District 1

District 2

District 4
District 3

MINNEAPOLISORONO

MEDINA

PLYMOUTH

CORCORAN

ROGERS
DAYTON

BLOOMINGTON

MAPLE GROVE

EDEN PRAIRIE

EDINA

MINNETRISTA

INDEPENDENCE

MINNETONKA

GREENFIELD

BROOKLYN PARK

CHAMPLIN

ST. LOUIS PARK

GOLDEN VALLEY

MOUND

CRYSTAL

RICHFIELD

SHOREWOOD

NEW HOPE

WAYZATA

BROOKLYN CENTER

HOPKINS

DEEPHAVEN

HANOVER

TONKA BAY

MSP INTL. AIRPORT

ROBBINSDALE ST. ANTHONY

OSSEO

FT. SNELLING TERR.

WOODLAND

LONG LAKE

MAPLE PLAIN

GREENWOOD

EXCELSIOR

MINNETONKA BEACH

ST. BONIFACIUS

FT. SNELLING TERR.

SPRING PARK

LORETTO

ROCKFORD

MEDICINE LAKE

CHANHASSEN

Proposed Watershed Organizations in Hennepin County

® 0 1 2 3 4 5 6
Miles Hennepin County

Department of 
Environmental Services

Legend
HC Commissioner Districts
County Boundary
City and Township Boundaries

Proposed Watershed Organizations
New Entity

Water Organization #1
Water Organization #2
Water Organization #3

Data Sources:  Hennepin County
Map Creation Date:  3/22/2012

Disclaimer:  This map is a compilation of data from various sources and is 
furnished "AS IS" with no representation or warranty expressed or implied,
including fitness for any particular purpose, merchantability, or the accuracy 
and completeness of the information shown.

!(1

!(2

!(3



  www.greenwoodmn.com

	  

	  

 
 
 
DRAFT 
 
Date:  February 6, 2013 
 
To: Hennepin County Commissioners  

c/o David J. Hough, Acting County Administrator 
Email: david.hough@co.hennepin.mn.us 

 
From: Greenwood City Council 
 
Re: Comments Regarding Hennepin County Watershed Management Reorganization   
 
The Greenwood city council reviewed and discussed the concept to consolidate 4 watershed districts and  
7 management organizations into 3 Watershed Management Organizations (WMOs). The following outlines 
our comments: 
 

1. Overall we support the concept of consolidation from 11 to 3 WMOs. This will allow the WMOs to 
take a comprehensive approach to water management and equal the playing field regarding taxing 
authority. We also would be supportive of funding the WMOs out of city tax levies to provide greater 
accountability to taxpayers. 
 

2. We support appointing elected city officials (or city staff members) to the WMO manager positions. 
We believe city officials will provide “accountability” and a balanced approach to water management. 
In the past, appointed board members tend to have been “activists” who support water quality issues 
without accountability to taxpayers. Having city officials as mangers also will promote collaboration 
with local government. 

 
3. We agree with using city officials (elected or staff) from each city to serve on the transition plan 

committee to determine the comp plan, bylaws, rules, and developing a method for selection of 
managers to the WMOs. We support having 5 to 7 managers for each WMO -- any more than  
7 managers makes discussion and decision making too cumbersome.  

 
Thank you for the opportunity to comment on the concept. If you have any questions regarding our 
comments, please contact Mayor Deb Kind, 952.401.9181, dkind100@gmail.com.  



  www.greenwoodmn.com

	  

	  

Agenda Number: 7F 

Agenda Date: 02-06-13 

 
 
 

Agenda Item: Resolution 06-13 Appointments and Assignments for 2013 
 
Summary: At the 01-02-13 council meeting the council approved a resolution designating appointments and assignments 
for 2013. Since then a couple issues have been raised regarding “alternates” … 
 

1. The Lake Minnetonka Conservation District by-laws do not allow for the appointment of an “alternate.” Therefore, 
the attached resolution has been revised to delete Tom Fletcher as the LMCD alternate. 
 

2. The Lake Minnetonka Communications Commission DOES allow alternates to serve on the board in the event 
that one of the primary board members is unable to attend a meeting. Therefore, the council needs to select 
someone to serve as the LMCC alternate and amend the attached resolution accordingly.   

Council Action: Required. Potential motions … 
 

1. I move the council approves resolution 06-13 updating the appointments and assignments for 2013, including the 
designating ___________ to serve as the Lake Minnetonka Communications Commission alternate. 

 
2. Other motion ??? 



 

Resolution 06-13 
City of Greenwood Appointments and Assignments for 2013 

 
Be it resolved that the city council of the city of Greenwood, Minnesota approves the following appointments for Feb. 5, 2013 through Dec. 31, 2013 

  
  

OFFICE & DESIGNATIONS 2012 HOLDER 2013 HOLDER 
Mayor Pro-Tem Bob Quam Bob Quam 
Administrative Committee Tom Fletcher, Deb Kind Tom Fletcher, Deb Kind 
Animal Enforcement Officer South Lake Police Department South Lake Police Department 
Assessor Hennepin County Hennepin County 
Attorney Mark Kelly Mark Kelly 
Auditor CliftonLarsonAllen CliftonLarsonAllen 
Bank Signatures Kind, Quam, Courtney Kind, Quam, Courtney 
Building Official Bob Manor Bob Manor 
Clerk Gus Karpas Gus Karpas 
Depositories Bridgewater Bank, Beacon Bank Bridgewater Bank, Beacon Bank 
Engineer Bolton & Menk (Dave Martini) Bolton & Menk (Dave Martini) 
Fire Board Representative – 4th Wed (Jan, Mar, May, Jul, Sep, Nov) Tom Fletcher, Bob Quam (alt.) Tom Fletcher, Bob Quam (alt.) 
Forester / Tree Inspector Manuel Jordan  Manuel Jordan  
Lake Minnetonka Communications Commission (LMCC) Representative 
2 representatives, 1 must be elected official, meets 3rd Tues (Feb, May, Aug, Nov) Tom Fletcher, Deb Kind Tom Fletcher, Deb Kind, 

__________ (alternate) 

Lake Minnetonka Conservation District (LMCD) Rep – 2nd and 4th Wed Kelsey Page (1/31/14) Rob Roy (1/31/14), Tom Fletcher 
(alternate) 

Marina Clerk  Deborah Hicks 
Minnetonka Community Education (MCE) Representative – 4th Mon  Bob Quam Bob Quam 
Newspapers Sun-Sailor, Star Tribune (alt.) Sun-Sailor, Star Tribune (alt.) 

Planning Commissioners – 3rd Wed 
 

A-1 Douglas Reeder (3/14) A-1 Douglas Reeder (3/14) 
A-2 John Beal (3/14) A-2 John Beal (3/14) 
A-3 Dave Paeper (3/14) A-3 Dave Paeper (3/14) 
B-1 Pat Lucking (3/13) B-1 Pat Lucking (3/13) 
B-2 Kristi Conrad (3/13) B-2 Kristi Conrad (3/13) 
Alt-1 Lisa Christian (3/14) Alt-1 Lisa Christian (3/14) 
Alt-2 Vacant (3/13) Alt-2 Vacant (3/13) 

Planning Commission Liaison – 3rd Wed Bill Cook Bill Cook 
Prosecutor Greg Keller Greg Keller 
Responsible Authority (Govt. Data Practices Act) Gus Karpas Gus Karpas 
Road and Sewer Liaison Bob Quam Bob Quam 
South Lake Minnetonka Police Department (SLMPD) Coordinating 
Committee Representative (Must be mayor, meets quarterly) Deb Kind, Bob Quam (alternate) Deb Kind, Bob Quam (alternate) 

Treasurer Mary Courtney Mary Courtney 
Utility Billing Clerk  Deborah Hicks 
Weed Inspector (Must be mayor), Assistant Weed Inspector Deb Kind, Assistant Gus Karpas Deb Kind, Assistant Gus Karpas 
Zoning Administrator Gus Karpas Gus Karpas 
  
NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF GREENWOOD, MINNESOTA 
that any and all commissioners, appointees, representatives, delegates, or other non-elected officials of the city shall hold their official status or 
membership on a basis subject to resolution, subject to reconsideration, and/or removal at the insistence of the city council. This resolution is 
enacted pursuant to the codes of the city.  
 

ADOPTED by the city council of the city of Greenwood, Minnesota this ____ day of _________, 2013. 
 

There were ___ AYES and ___ NAYS  
 
 
 

By: _____________________________________    Attest: _____________________________________  
Debra J. Kind, Mayor, City of Greenwood  Gus E. Karpas, City Clerk, City of Greenwood 
 



  www.greenwoodmn.com

	  

	  

Agenda Number: 7G 

Agenda Date: 02-06-13 

 
 
 

Agenda Item: Resolution 07-13, Regarding Lake Minnetonka Communications Commission Membership / Franchise 
Renewal 
 
Summary: Attached is a resolution drafted by Councilman Tom Fletcher for the council’s consideration. He will give the 
council a verbal report at the 02-06-13 council meeting.   

Council Action: Optional. Potential motions … 
 

1. I move the council approves resolution 07-13 regarding Lake Minnetonka Communications Commission 
membership and franchise renewal. 

 
2. Do nothing or other motion ??? 



LMCC Votes & Estimated Per-City Revenue

Dwelling 
Units

LMCC Board 
Weighted 

Votes
Cable 

Subscribers

Subscribers    
÷ Dwelling 

Units

Monthly 
Franchise    

Fee Per 
Subscriber

Estimated 
Annual 

Franchise 
Revenues

Monthly    
PEG           

Fee Per 
Subscriber

Estimated 
Annual        

PEG 
Revenues Total Fees

Deephaven 1,337 2 722 54.00% $4.42 $38,266 $1.20 $10,397 $48,663
Excelsior 1,125 2 753 66.93% $4.42 $39,909 $1.20 $10,843 $50,752
Greenwood 290 1 149 51.38% $4.42 $7,897 $1.20 $2,146 $10,043
Independence 1,246 2 194 15.57% $4.42 $10,282 $1.20 $2,794 $13,076
Long Lake 734 1 321 43.73% $4.42 $17,013 $1.20 $4,622 $21,635
Loretto 270 1 128 47.41% $4.42 $6,784 $1.20 $1,843 $8,627
Maple Plain 726 1 330 45.45% $4.42 $17,490 $1.20 $4,752 $22,242
Medina 1,711 2 584 34.13% $4.42 $30,952 $1.20 $8,410 $39,362
Minnetonka Beach 203 1 115 56.65% $4.42 $6,095 $1.20 $1,656 $7,751
Minnetrista 2,203 3 750 34.04% $4.42 $39,750 $1.20 $10,800 $50,550
Orono 2,828 3 1,319 46.64% $4.42 $69,907 $1.20 $18,994 $88,900
Shorewood 2,660 3 1,403 52.74% $4.42 $74,359 $1.20 $20,203 $94,562
Spring Park 909 1 357 39.27% $4.42 $18,921 $1.20 $5,141 $24,062
St. Bonifacious 865 1 452 52.25% $4.42 $23,956 $1.20 $6,509 $30,465
Tonka Bay 587 1 332 56.56% $4.42 $17,596 $1.20 $4,781 $22,377
Victoria 2,484 3 1,166 46.94% $4.42 $61,798 $1.20 $16,790 $78,588
Woodland 169 1 98 57.99% $4.42 $5,194 $1.20 $1,411 $6,605
TOTAL 20,347 28 9,173 $486,168 $132,091 $627,432

Mound:                   
What they collect 3987 2,097 52.60% $4.42 $74,359 $1.20 $30,197 $104,556
Mound: What they 
pay to the LMCC $0.67 $16,860 $1.20 $30,197 $47,057

$57,499 $0
Grey indicates "underserved" cities. Amount of revenue Mound pays
Households based on most current Met Council Data (2011). kept by Mound all of their
Votes are rounded up, based on past policy. (85% of franchise fees) PEG fees to
Cable subscribers numbers are from Mediacom 11/1/2012 data. the LMCC
FRANCHISE FEES (same as other
      $4.42 per month Franchise Fee is 5% of the cable bill (5% is the maximum allowed by FCC regulations). LMCC cities)
      The use of franchise revenues by the LMCC and cities is not restricted.
PEG FEES
      Public Educational Government (PEG) fees are negotiated in the franchise agreement.
    2013 PEG fees are $1.20 per subscriber per month.
      PEG fees must be used for programming / equipment.

Updated 01-25-13



 

 

CITY OF GREENWOOD 
RESOLUTION NO. 07-13 

 
RESOLUTION IN SUPPORT OF EXCLUSIVE REPRESENTATION BY THE  

LAKE MINNETONKA COMMUNICATIONS COMMISSION IN CABLE TV FRANCHISE NEGOTIATIONS  
AND SUPPORT OF FRANCHISE FEE DISBURSEMENTS TO CITIES 

 
WHEREAS, the Lake Minnetonka Communications Commission provides the following valued services to the member 
cities within its Joint Powers Association (JPA): 

1. Expertise in franchise negotiations. 
2. Expertise in the production of public cable TV programming. 
3. Enforcing the terms of the negotiated contract with Mediacom. 
4. Dealing with resident complaints about Mediacom. 

 
WHEREAS, the city council of the city of Greenwood, Minnesota finds the following to be true: 

1. Some LMCC member cities have been approached by Mediacom to negotiate separate cable TV franchise 
agreements. 

2. Cities cannot in good faith have two separate franchise negotiations proceeding at the same time. 
3. The LMCC franchise renewal committee has asked for clarification as to what cities it is representing in their 

franchise negotiations. 
4. The LMCC attorney and franchise committee will have better negotiating power if the majority of the cities stay in 

the JPA. 
5. A disbursement of a portion of franchise fees to the respective cities may encourage cities to stay in the JPA. 
6. Some current JPA cities have expressed a concern regarding LMCC spending. 
7. Reduced franchise fees retained by the LMCC will encourage re-examination of programming, equipment, facility, 

and staffing priorities. 
8. Some “underserved” member cities would like assurance that build-out of the cable TV system is an LMCC 

priority in franchise renewal negotiations. Some member cities have expressed interest in reorganizing the 
oversight structure of the LMCC and clarification regarding the procedure for withdrawal. 

 
NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that city council of the city of Greenwood, Minnesota: 

1. Authorizes exclusive representation by Lake Minnetonka Communications Commission in 2013 cable TV 
franchise negotiations as long as a similar resolution is approved by 50% of the LMCC member cities. 

2. Supports the franchise fee disbursement concept as shown on the attached exhibit A where each individual city 
shall spend their disbursement as they see fit. 

3. Understands that there will need to be reductions in LMCC spending on public and educational programming with 
the franchise fee disbursement concept. 

4. Supports that at priority in the franchise negotiations is to build out the underserved cities. 
5. Supports a franchise agreement that includes an option where underserved cities may subsidize, to the extent 

permitted by law, build-out consistent with the terms offered by Mediacom to the city of Medina in it’s proposed 
Letter of Intent dated December 13, 2012. 

6. Requests that the LMCC board consider recommending to the member cities that the LMCC Joint and 
Cooperative Agreement be amended to reduce the number of directors from two to one per member city (could 
be a council member, staff member, or resident), and have the votes per city be weighted based on the number of 
dwelling units with no limit to the votes per city. 

7. Requests that the LMCC board investigate and make recommendations to the member cities regarding other 
potential amendments to the Joint and Cooperative Agreement including clarification of the procedure for 
withdrawal from the LMCC by member cities.  

 
MAY IT BE FURTHER RESOLVED that city council of the city of Greenwood, Minnesota directs the city clerk to email a 
copy of this resolution and exhibit A to the LMCC executive director for distribution to the LMCC board, and to the other 
LMCC JPA city administrators and mayors for consideration by their respective councils with the recommendation that this 
or a similar resolution be approved by March 31, 2013. 

 
ADOPTED by the city council of the city of Greenwood, Minnesota this ___ day of _____________, 2013. 
 
____ AYES ____ NAYS  
 
CITY OF GREENWOOD 
 

By: _____________________________________  
Debra J. Kind, Mayor  
 

Attest: __________________________________ 
Gus E. Karpas, City Clerk 



	  

	  

EXHIBIT A 
 

CONCEPT: The LMCC disburses 50% of franchise revenues to member cities. 
 
HOW THE CONCEPT WOULD WORK:  
 
The new franchise agreement would require Mediacom to provide quarterly reports to the LMCC showing 
the per-city franchise and PEG revenues. Based on the Mediacom report the LMCC would in turn 
disburse to each member city a percentage of the franchise fees that were paid by it’s residents and 
businesses after the LMCC receives it’s quarterly payment from Mediacom. For example, if Mediacom’s 
report showed that the residents and businesses in Greenwood paid $8000 in franchise fees in the fourth 
quarter of 2012, the LMCC would disburse $4000 to the city of Greenwood in the first quarter of 2013. 
 
The current LMCC Joint and Cooperative Agreement does not need to be amended to implement this 
concept. This concept could be implemented by a majority weighted vote of the LMCC directors who are 
appointed by member cities.  
 
The LMCC 2013 balanced budget for 2013 includes estimated total revenues of $696,413. Franchise 
Fees account for $485,311 or 70% of the total revenues. Since most of the LMCC’s operating and capital 
expenses are related to programming, there would need to be significant reductions in this area as well 
as in administrative expenses. The most likely areas for programming reduction are public access and 
events along with some educational programming. The internet and YouTube provide alternatives for this 
programming that was not available 15 years ago. It is unlikely that the LMCC will continue to produce 
programming such as “The Safety Expert,” cover community concerts, etc. in this scenario. 
 
The LMCC owns it’s building and does not have any debt associated with it. Thus, the best strategy is 
probably to maintain the building for the time being. The public access studio could be maintained on a 
scaled down basis with no plans for future capital investment. The LMCC’s production van may need to 
be sidelined unless users are willing to fund ongoing operation and future capital expenses. 
 
To reduce expenses the LMCC likely will need to consider contracting with a member city for 
administrative and accounting support. A successful example of this option is the Excelsior Fire District, 
which contracts with the city of Deephaven for it’s financial and accounting support. 
 
With the above changes the LMCC should be able to continue to manage the Mediacom franchise and 
provide coverage of local government activities. Note: According to the CBG Communications December 
2012 presentation, the LMCC government channels had 18% weekly viewership as compared to 5 to 8% 
for the LMCC’s public and educational channels.  



  www.greenwoodmn.com

	  

	  

Agenda Number: 7H 

Agenda Date: 02-06-13 

 
 
 
Agenda Item: Potential Comments Regarding Bow-Fishing on Lake Minnetonka 
 
Summary: Attached is a letter from Lake Minnetonka Conservation District Executive Director Greg Nybeck regarding 
bow-fishing regulations on Lake Minnetonka. He is requesting feedback from the LMCD cities regarding this matter. 
Attached is a draft of a memo outlining possible comments for the council’s consideration and discussion at the 02-06-13 
council meeting.   

Council Action: Optional. Potential motions … 
 

1. I move the city council directs the city clerk to revise the city council’s comments regarding bow-fishing 
regulations on Lake Minnetonka as discussed, and email the comments to the Lake Minnetonka Conservation 
District Executive Director Greg Nybeck for distribution to the LMCD board. 

 
2. Do nothing or other motion ??? 

 
 



LAKE MI N N ETON KA CONSERVATION DISTRICT
23505 SMITHTOWN ROAD, SUITE 120 . SHOREWOOD, MINNESOTA 55331 . TELEPHONE 952/745-0789. FAX 952/745-9085

Gregory S. Nybeck, EXECUTIVE DIRECIOR

January 25,2013

<Adm_Prefix> <Adm FistName> <Adm LastName>
City of <City>
<Address>
<city>, MN <Zip>

Dear <Adm_Pref,ix ) <Adm_LastName >:

RE: Bow-Fishing Regulations on Lake Minnetonka

The Lake Minnetonka Conservation District (LMCD) annually receives calls asking whether one can
bow-fish on Lake Minnetonka. This has never been an easy question to respond to because the
LMCD, Hennepin County Sheriff s Water Patrol (Water Patrol), and the Minnesota Department of
Natural Resources (MN DNR) Enforcement Division are unfamiliar with individual member city
ordinances and their respective city boundaries over the surface of the Lake.

In an effort to streamline public communication and provide documented guidance to both the Water
Patrol and MN DNR enforcement personnel, the LMCD Board of Directors has been working to
determine whether it is feasible to have a single bow-fishing ordinance, with consistent lake-wide
regulations, for Lake Minnetonka. Your support, consideration, and input in furthering this
discussion are important to us. Therefore, we are requesting your collective city council's ranking
on the following three options and documentation on your respective ordinance(s).

OPTIONS
1.

If this is the option the LMCD were to proceed with, please consider the following:
a) The public will be referred directly to the member cities to receive information on local

firearms, weapons, and archery ordinances (as well as whether a permit is required).

Should this option be chosen, the LMCD will be requesting each member city
to forward the contact name or department at the city to whom public inquiries
should be referred.

b) MN DNR and Water Patrol enforcement personnel have indicated that it would be each city's
responsibility to enforce its own ordinance(s).

Prohibit bow-fishing entirebt on Lake Minnetonka.

o Prohibit nighuime bow-fishing; or
o Other?

2

3.

Web Page Address: http://iruww Inrcd,org " E-mail Address: lmcd@lmcd org

To protect and preserve Lake Minnetonka,Post Co rsurner Waste



<Adm_Prefix> <Adm FistName> (Adm LastName>
January 25,2013
Page2

SUMMARY OF STATE LAW
Bow-fishing in the State of Minnesota is allowed per Minnesota Statutes 97C.376 (see attached).
However, bow-fishing is subject to a number of restrictions. Some of these restrictions include:
o Duration of Season- May 1't throughthe last Sunday in February.
o Possession of Bow and Arrows- A person may possess bows and arrows on or within 100 feet of

the waters (subject to local ordinances). A person must take reasonable measures to retrieve
affows and wounded fish.

o Prohibition on Retuming Rough Fish to Waters - Rough fish taken by bow-fishing shall not be
returned to the water and rough fish may not be left on the bank of any water of the state.

o Nighttime Restrictions- Additional nighttime restrictions (defined as sunrise to sunset) include:
o The total noise level shall not exceed 65 decibels ("A" scale at a distance of 50 feet); and
o A person shall not discharge an alrow while fishing within 150 feet of an occupied structure

(such as a house) or within 300 feet from a campsite.

WHAT'S NEXT
The LMCD is working towards bringing closure on this matter, in consultation with the LMCD
member cities. Further discussion is planned at the March 13,2013 Regular LMCD Board Meeting,
Therefore, we axe seeking feedback from each city council, by March 1't, on the following questions:
o Does your city have an ordinance that prohibits or regulates bow-fishing on Lake Minnetonka?
o What is your collective city council's ranking on the three options detailed above?
o If your city prefers the third option, what additional restrictions would you like the Board to

consider in an ordinance?

As always, please feel free to call with any questions or comments you may have. I can be reached
at (952) 7 45 -07 89 or gnybeck@,lmcd.org.

Executive Director
Lake Minnetonka Conservation District

cc: Mayor, City of <City>
LMCD Board Member, City of <City>



MINNESOTA STATUTES 2OI I 97C.376

91C.376 BOW FISHING.

Subdivision l. Season. The bow fishing season for residents and nonresidents is from May I
to the last Sunday in February at any time of the day.

Subd. 2. Possession of bows and arrows. A person may possess bows and arrows for
the purposes of bow fishing on or within 100 feet of waters at any time flrom May I to the last
Sunday in February, subject to local ordinances. A person must take reasonable measures to
retrieve affows and wounded fish.

Subd. 3. Nighttime restrlctions on motors. From sunset to sunrise, a person bow fishing
with the assistance of a gasoline-powered motor must use a four-stroke engine powered generator.
The noise limits for total noise while bow fishing from sunset to sunrise shall not exceed a noise
level of 65 decibels on the A scale measured at a distance of 50 feet fnom the motorboat or
equivalent noise levels at other distances as specified by the commissioner in a pass-by test or 67
decibels on the A scale measured at idle in a stationary test at least four fleet above the water and
at least four feet behind the transom of the motorboat being tested. The noise levels under section
868.321 apply to persons traveling to and from bow fishing sites from sunset to sunrise.

Subd. 4. Nighttime structure and campground setback requirements. A person shall not
discharge an anow while bow fishing within 150 feet of an occupied structure or within 300 feet
of a campsite from sunset to sunrise.

Subd. 5. Prohibition on returning rough fish to waters. Rough fish taken by bow fishing
shall not be returned to the water and rough fish may not be left on the banks of any water of
the state.

History: 2009 c 176 art 2 s 62

Copyright @ 20 I I by the Otice of the Revisor of Statutes, State of Minnesota. All Rights Reserved.



  www.greenwoodmn.com

	  

	  

 
 
 
DRAFT 
 
Date:  February 6, 2013 
 
To: Lake Minnetonka Conservation District Board  

c/o Greg Nybeck, Executive Director 
Email: gnybeck@lmcd.org 

 
From: Greenwood City Council 
 
Re: Comments Regarding Bow-Fishing Regulations   
 
The Greenwood city council reviewed and discussed your 01-25-13 letter regarding bow-fishing regulations 
on Lake Minnetonka. The following outlines our comments: 
 

1. Greenwood does not have a specific bow-fishing ordinance. We do have an ordinance (section 
900.25, subd. 1(1) that prohibits the reckless handling of a dangerous weapon that endangers the 
safety of another. But we have no way to enforce the ordinance on the waters of Lake Minnetonka. 
 

2. The Greenwood city council’s collective rankings of the three options in the letter are: 
#1  Consider an ordinance that more restrictive than state law, but less than a total prohibition. 
#2  Continue to operate as we currently do; per state law and local city ordinances. 
#3  Prohibit bow-fishing entirely on Lake Minnetonka. 

 
3. We support a lake-wide ordinance to offer clarity to lake users who are unfamiliar with which of the 

14 cities they are in as they fish around Lake Minnetonka. 
 

4. We support a lake-wide ordinance that is enforceable by the DNR and Hennepin County Water 
Patrol – our only enforcement agencies with jurisdiction on the waters of Lake Minnetonka. 
 

5. We support the removal of rough fish from Lake Minnetonka, so we would like to see very few  
(if any) restrictions added to the state statute. 

 
Thank you for the opportunity to comment on this issue. If you have any questions regarding our comments, 
please contact Mayor Deb Kind, 952.401.9181, dkind100@gmail.com.  



  www.greenwoodmn.com

	  

	  

Agenda Number: 9A-E 

 

 
 
 

Agenda Item: Council Reports 
 
Summary: This is an opportunity for each council member to present updates and get input regarding various council 
assignments and projects. Related documents may be attached to this cover sheet. 
 
Council Action: None required.  

 



  www.greenwoodmn.com

	  

	  

Agenda Number: FYI 

 

 
 
 

Agenda Item: FYI Items in Council Packet 
  
Summary: The attached items are included in the council packet for your information (FYI) only. FYI items typically 
include planning commission minutes, ViBES (Violations Bureau Electronic System) report of traffic citations processed by 
Hennepin County District Court, monthly report of activity on the Greenwood website, and other items of interest to the 
council. 
  
Council Action: No council action is needed for FYI items. 



GREENWOOD PLANNING COMMISSION 
WEDNESDAY, DECEMBER 19, 2012 

7:00 P.M. 

 1 

  
1. CALL TO ORDER/ROLL CALL 
 
Chairman Lucking called the meeting to order at 7:00 p.m. 
 
Members Present: Chairman Lucking and Commission members John Beal, Kristi 

Conrad, David Paeper and Douglas Reeder 
 
Absent: Commissioners Lisa Christian and Council Liaison Bill Cook 
 
Others Present: City Attorney Kelly and Zoning Administrator Gus Karpas 
 
2. APPROVE AGENDA 
 
Commissioner Beal moved to accept the agenda for tonight’s meeting.  Commissioner 
Paeper seconded the motion. Motion carried 5-0. 
 
3. MINUTES OF August 15th, 2012. 
 
There was not a quorum of members at the meeting that were in attendance at the 
August 15th meeting so the agenda item was continued to the January 16th meeting. 

 
MINUTES OF October 17th, 2012 
 

Commissioner Reeder moved to approve the minutes of October 17, 2012 as presented. 
Commissioner Conrad seconded the motion. Motion carried 3-0-2.  Commissioners Beal 
and Paeper abstained. 

 
MINUTES OF November 21st, 2012 
 

Commissioner Beal moved to approve the minutes of November 21, 2012 as presented. 
Commissioner Paeper seconded the motion. Motion carried 3-0-2.  Commissioners 
Conrad and Reeder abstained. 
 
4. PUBLIC HEARINGS 
 
There were no public hearings scheduled for this meeting. 
 
5. OLD BUSINESS 
 
Discuss Draft Ordinances 214 and 215 
 
Commissioner Beal discussed Ordinance 215, which amended rules for small lots in the 
city.  He did not like the idea of a sliding scale for side yard setbacks.  Chairman Lucking 
agreed and thought that language had already been removed.  Beal said it was his 
opinion that non-conforming lots are entitled to their existing non-conformities and 
anything beyond those require the issuance of a variance.  He feels if the ordinance is 
changed to relax the setbacks, the problem won’t be solved because residents would 
still be approaching the city for variances since most lots are non-conforming in a 
number of ways, not just setbacks. 
 



GREENWOOD PLANNING COMMISSION 
WEDNESDAY, DECEMBER 19, 2012 

7:00 P.M. 

 2 

Chairman Lucking asked if there was a way the city could memorialize the state statute 
regarding non-conformities in the city code.  Commissioner Beal asked if a resident were 
to build the exact same non conforming structure, given the state statute, would they still 
have to apply for a variance.  City Attorney Kelly said they would, even though the city 
would have to approve the request, it still has the ability to tweak the request.  
Commissioner Reeder questioned the need for the process since it seems like a waste 
of time if the city is basically bound to approve the request.  Beal noted it rarely happens 
but it gives the city an opportunity to document what nonconformity exists and allows it 
to be monitored in the future. 
 
Commissioner Beal said what some residents are looking for is a guarantee on what can 
be built on their lot.  They are concerned their taxes are being inflated based on 
assumptions what can be built on the property. 
 
Commissioner Beal said he does like the proposed increase in volume multiplier for 
massing on lots 7,500 square feet and smaller.  He said it was always the intent to revisit 
the original numbers to see if they may be too restrictive and he feels, given the Fisher 
request, the five times multiplier may be too tight for smaller lots.  Summarizing his 
thoughts, Beal said he would remove all the proposed changes included in Ordinance 
215 except the increase in the volume multiplier. 
 
The Commission agreed and asked about the process and how the ordinances should 
be drafted for the public hearing.  City Attorney Kelly said the ordinances should be in 
the form the Commission intends pass onto the Council.  Commissioner Conrad asked if 
the Council could amend them and add the provisions removed by the Planning 
Commission.  Kelly said they could.  Commissioner Reeder asked if the language could 
be kept in the documents and removed as part of the motion.  Mr. Kelly said the 
Commission should only keep what they are considering for the final language. 
 
The Commission discussion Ordinance 214, focusing on the impervious surface policies 
and conditions for variance requests. 
 
Chairman Lucking said he had an issue allowing applicants to trade plastic landscaping 
material in order to add structural hardcover.  Zoning Coordinator Karpas suggested 
removing that provision from the ordinance.  He said it would still count as hardcover, it 
just wouldn’t be allowed to benefit a homeowner when they are proposing to add 
structural hardcover.  Lucking and the Commission agreed to remove the language 
permitting the removal of plastic landscaping as a means of reducing impervious surface 
for a variance request. 
 
The Commission agreed that applicants must remove 1.5% impervious surface area for 
each 1% impervious surface proposed.  They also agreed to amend the first sentence in 
Section1176.07.05(4)(2) to read “Impervious landscaping materials cannot be 
exchanged for an increase in structural hardcover to obtain a variance.”   
 
The Planning Commission directed staff to amend the ordinances as discussed and 
schedule a public hearing for the January 16th meeting. 
 
6. LIAISON REPORT 

 
Council Liaison Cook was not in attendance so there was no official liaison report. 



GREENWOOD PLANNING COMMISSION 
WEDNESDAY, DECEMBER 19, 2012 

7:00 P.M. 

 3 

 
Commissioner Conrad asked about status of the water main project.  City Attorney Kelly 
said the City of Excelsior has not been able to schedule a time to meet with 
Greenwood’s Council which is holding up the process for Option 2.  Right now the city 
can only hold a public hearing for Option 1 which is the proposal that included those who 
signed the original petition.  He said time is running short for the cities of Excelsior and 
Shorewood to make up their minds on whether they want to connect their systems.  If 
they do, they have to enter into an agreement with the City of Greenwood since they 
have to run the line through Greenwood’s right of way. 
 
7. ADJOURN 
 
Motion by Commissioner Beal to adjourn the meeting.  Commissioner Conrad seconded 
the motion.  The meeting was adjourned at 8:00 p.m. 
 
Respectively Submitted 
Gus Karpas - Zoning Administrator 
 



  www.greenwoodmn.com

	  

	  

 

 

 

 

 

January 3, 2013 

 

H. Kelsey Page 
5055 Kings Court 
Greenwood, MN 55331 
page.kelsey@gmail.com 

 

Dear Kelsey, 

As you know, the Greenwood city council approved 2013 appointments and assignments at 
last night’s council meeting. And, as you may have anticipated, the council decided to appoint 
Councilman Rob Roy to be the city’s representative on the Lake Minnetonka Conservation 
District’s Board. Note: Per MN statute 103B.611, subd. 2, the city council officially voted to 
“recall” you as our LMCD Board representative prior to approving the resolution designating 
2013 appointments and assignments. 

On behalf of the Greenwood city council and the residents of Greenwood, I thank you for your 
years of service on the LMCD Board.  

 

Sincerely, 

 

Debra J. Kind 
Mayor, City of Greenwood 



Variance with Variance with 
Month 2012 2013 Prior Month Prior Year
January 2,034 3,038 280 1,004
February 2,911 -3,038 -2,911
March 2,516 0 -2,516
April 2,746 0 -2,746
May 2,682 0 -2,682
June 2,509 0 -2,509
July 2,361 0 -2,361
August 2,574 0 -2,574
September 2,682 0 -2,682
October 2,860 0 -2,860
November 2,828 0 -2,828
December 2,758 0 -2,758

AVERAGE 3,038

TOTAL NUMBER OF EMAIL ADDRESSES IN BULK MAIL DATABASE: 136

0 

500 

1,000 

1,500 

2,000 

2,500 

3,000 

3,500 

City	  of	  Greenwood	  
Website Total Hits 

2012 

2013 



Content Tools Data Center Site Management Security

Welcome, Greenwood | Hide QuickTips | Help | Logout

Live Site

Get Report

Site Statistics
Use this reporting tool to see your site statistics for your public site for this month or the
previous month. Statistics for the Administration (or "admin") side of your site are not
included in this report. Additionally, visits you make to your own site while administering it
are not included in these statistics. All data collected before the previous month has been
purged from our system and is not available for use; therefore, we recommend printing
this report each month for your records.

The first report - Page Views by Section - shows total page views for each section. The
second report - Unique Visitors by Section - shows the total page views for each section
without the return visitors (showing only views from unique IP addresses). For example, if
you browse to a page today, and then browse to that same page tomorrow, your viewing
of that page would only be counted once in the unique (second) report. 

Each report lists sections in page view order (highest number of page views first) and only
lists sections that have had traffic within the reporting period. It does not list those
sections without traffic.

Begin Date 12/15/2012

End Date 1/15/2013

Report Name Page Views (Default)

Page Views by Section

Section Page Views Percent of Total
Default Home Page 1173 38.61%

Agendas, Packets & Minutes 222 7.31%

Swiffers NOT Flushable 197 6.48%

RFPs & Bids 108 3.55%

Planning Commission 97 3.19%

City Departments 89 2.93%

Mayor & City Council 80 2.63%

Budget & Finances 75 2.47%

Code Book 74 2.44%

Welcome to Greenwood 66 2.17%

Forms & Permits 55 1.81%

Assessments & Taxes 55 1.81%

Comprehensive Plan & Maps 50 1.65%

Old Log Community Events 48 1.58%

Xcel Project Update! 46 1.51%

Events 46 1.51%

Garbage & Recycling 41 1.35%

Photo Gallery 41 1.35%

Watercraft Spaces 40 1.32%

Search Results 39 1.28%

Planning & Zoning Workshop 37 1.22%

Lake Minnetonka 35 1.15%

What's New? 31 1.02%

Meetings on TV 30 0.99%

Spring Clean-Up Day 26 0.86%

Links 26 0.86%

Meetings 24 0.79%

Email List 23 0.76%

Elections 22 0.72%

The reports offered in
your Site Statistics tool
only track activity on
the public side of your
site.

In each report, a section
named "Default" and a
section named "Home"
may appear.

A page view gets
attributed to "Default"
when a visitor to your
site types your URL into
his or her Web browser. 
In most cases, the
"Default" section is your
Home Page.

A page view gets
attributed to "Home"
each time a visitor clicks
the "Home" button on
your Web site.

In the Page View
(Default) report, only
sections with Web traffic
are reported and they
are listed in page view
order.

In the Page View by
Section report, sections
are listed in the order
they appear in the
navigation menu and
are reported regardless
of their traffic level.

In the Referrers report,
it is important to
remember that your
own site acts like a
referrer.  So, don't be
surprised if you see your
own Web address(es)
listed -- this tracks the
number of times people
went from one part of
your site to another.

Quick Tips

https://greenwoodmn.govoffice2.com/admin/index.asp?ADMINSEC=ContentTools
https://greenwoodmn.govoffice2.com/admin/index.asp?ADMINSEC=DataCenter
https://greenwoodmn.govoffice2.com/admin/index.asp?ADMINSEC=SiteManagement
https://greenwoodmn.govoffice2.com/admin/index.asp?ADMINSEC=Security
https://greenwoodmn.govoffice2.com/admin/index.asp?ADMINSEC=SiteStatistics&BeginDate=12%2F15%2F2012&EndDate=1%2F15%2F2013&report=0
http://help.avenet.net/
https://greenwoodmn.govoffice2.com/admin/index.asp?ADMINSEC=Login&action=logout
http://www.greenwoodmn.com/
https://greenwoodmn.govoffice2.com/admin/index.asp?ADMINSEC=SiteStatistics&SEC=&BeginDate=12/15/2012&EndDate=1/15/2013&report=1
https://greenwoodmn.govoffice2.com/admin/index.asp?ADMINSEC=SiteStatistics&SEC=%7B8F3A3A9D-5458-4CB6-BB1F-AC94BB9B09DF%7D&BeginDate=12/15/2012&EndDate=1/15/2013&report=1
https://greenwoodmn.govoffice2.com/admin/index.asp?ADMINSEC=SiteStatistics&SEC=%7BA06C3108-5700-4A55-A324-1E2C07C9DC78%7D&BeginDate=12/15/2012&EndDate=1/15/2013&report=1
https://greenwoodmn.govoffice2.com/admin/index.asp?ADMINSEC=SiteStatistics&SEC=%7BB2F86E65-BD20-40B7-8A26-1B4DC4FF837A%7D&BeginDate=12/15/2012&EndDate=1/15/2013&report=1
https://greenwoodmn.govoffice2.com/admin/index.asp?ADMINSEC=SiteStatistics&SEC=%7B05D0F828-E762-44A3-BC47-B094E012C13F%7D&BeginDate=12/15/2012&EndDate=1/15/2013&report=1
https://greenwoodmn.govoffice2.com/admin/index.asp?ADMINSEC=SiteStatistics&SEC=%7B030CFE4C-5016-4145-982B-BC20CF1CE9B0%7D&BeginDate=12/15/2012&EndDate=1/15/2013&report=1
https://greenwoodmn.govoffice2.com/admin/index.asp?ADMINSEC=SiteStatistics&SEC=%7BFF4DABAE-9793-4C75-9595-89E365126209%7D&BeginDate=12/15/2012&EndDate=1/15/2013&report=1
https://greenwoodmn.govoffice2.com/admin/index.asp?ADMINSEC=SiteStatistics&SEC=%7BC4ED0441-B19F-4C17-8FAB-B27178681446%7D&BeginDate=12/15/2012&EndDate=1/15/2013&report=1
https://greenwoodmn.govoffice2.com/admin/index.asp?ADMINSEC=SiteStatistics&SEC=%7B41336A06-DF03-426F-BAC8-B478696E7ABE%7D&BeginDate=12/15/2012&EndDate=1/15/2013&report=1
https://greenwoodmn.govoffice2.com/admin/index.asp?ADMINSEC=SiteStatistics&SEC=%7BE8F16C03-E9EC-40F7-A931-F5A45B19576E%7D&BeginDate=12/15/2012&EndDate=1/15/2013&report=1
https://greenwoodmn.govoffice2.com/admin/index.asp?ADMINSEC=SiteStatistics&SEC=%7BC446C0E6-C85B-4D6B-9F2A-45390CDE8A69%7D&BeginDate=12/15/2012&EndDate=1/15/2013&report=1
https://greenwoodmn.govoffice2.com/admin/index.asp?ADMINSEC=SiteStatistics&SEC=%7B937BBE21-87E7-4815-95EF-9E4DBD883B56%7D&BeginDate=12/15/2012&EndDate=1/15/2013&report=1
https://greenwoodmn.govoffice2.com/admin/index.asp?ADMINSEC=SiteStatistics&SEC=%7BEC7D78ED-9B90-469C-87DA-F45E8296634D%7D&BeginDate=12/15/2012&EndDate=1/15/2013&report=1
https://greenwoodmn.govoffice2.com/admin/index.asp?ADMINSEC=SiteStatistics&SEC=%7BB4737361-6BA3-43DC-893C-D8AE06A935AA%7D&BeginDate=12/15/2012&EndDate=1/15/2013&report=1
https://greenwoodmn.govoffice2.com/admin/index.asp?ADMINSEC=SiteStatistics&SEC=%7BEEFCEF1D-6773-4295-986F-BA6BDB3215AC%7D&BeginDate=12/15/2012&EndDate=1/15/2013&report=1
https://greenwoodmn.govoffice2.com/admin/index.asp?ADMINSEC=SiteStatistics&SEC=%7B81865F8A-E58F-4546-80DA-616E969899AF%7D&BeginDate=12/15/2012&EndDate=1/15/2013&report=1
https://greenwoodmn.govoffice2.com/admin/index.asp?ADMINSEC=SiteStatistics&SEC=%7BF7C1F295-9D1A-47F1-B520-906AEA4C1EF7%7D&BeginDate=12/15/2012&EndDate=1/15/2013&report=1
https://greenwoodmn.govoffice2.com/admin/index.asp?ADMINSEC=SiteStatistics&SEC=%7B5AF5BE04-E22D-498B-8DF0-E4E97E512089%7D&BeginDate=12/15/2012&EndDate=1/15/2013&report=1
https://greenwoodmn.govoffice2.com/admin/index.asp?ADMINSEC=SiteStatistics&SEC=%7B08153459-A93B-48DE-A049-7A47AB3B7C7D%7D&BeginDate=12/15/2012&EndDate=1/15/2013&report=1
https://greenwoodmn.govoffice2.com/admin/index.asp?ADMINSEC=SiteStatistics&SEC=%7B6428E068-96A6-40C7-9082-13636C643E44%7D&BeginDate=12/15/2012&EndDate=1/15/2013&report=1
https://greenwoodmn.govoffice2.com/admin/index.asp?ADMINSEC=SiteStatistics&SEC=%7BA7A43D63-87B3-4E27-B5AB-41E48DBE488A%7D&BeginDate=12/15/2012&EndDate=1/15/2013&report=1
https://greenwoodmn.govoffice2.com/admin/index.asp?ADMINSEC=SiteStatistics&SEC=%7BE04A1A51-136D-44C1-BD41-8FC4E61A774B%7D&BeginDate=12/15/2012&EndDate=1/15/2013&report=1
https://greenwoodmn.govoffice2.com/admin/index.asp?ADMINSEC=SiteStatistics&SEC=%7B09C69529-46DA-45C3-9D5A-F642FC7ACBC9%7D&BeginDate=12/15/2012&EndDate=1/15/2013&report=1
https://greenwoodmn.govoffice2.com/admin/index.asp?ADMINSEC=SiteStatistics&SEC=%7BF458B3B5-588F-49DF-ACE1-F64600152C67%7D&BeginDate=12/15/2012&EndDate=1/15/2013&report=1
https://greenwoodmn.govoffice2.com/admin/index.asp?ADMINSEC=SiteStatistics&SEC=%7BC0861CA3-9AD6-44B8-83A0-3830DDD789F7%7D&BeginDate=12/15/2012&EndDate=1/15/2013&report=1
https://greenwoodmn.govoffice2.com/admin/index.asp?ADMINSEC=SiteStatistics&SEC=%7B86561FCE-AB6E-4655-9D85-28D89FDF4185%7D&BeginDate=12/15/2012&EndDate=1/15/2013&report=1
https://greenwoodmn.govoffice2.com/admin/index.asp?ADMINSEC=SiteStatistics&SEC=%7B12A653D6-4378-49A7-A3FC-97A7073E27C9%7D&BeginDate=12/15/2012&EndDate=1/15/2013&report=1
https://greenwoodmn.govoffice2.com/admin/index.asp?ADMINSEC=SiteStatistics&SEC=%7B45BFFFAD-A74F-4A5C-881D-1DDEB689390B%7D&BeginDate=12/15/2012&EndDate=1/15/2013&report=1
https://greenwoodmn.govoffice2.com/admin/index.asp?ADMINSEC=SiteStatistics&SEC=%7B5FD2DB20-C5E6-4466-BB1F-5137A3A383FA%7D&BeginDate=12/15/2012&EndDate=1/15/2013&report=1
https://greenwoodmn.govoffice2.com/admin/index.asp?ADMINSEC=SiteStatistics&BeginDate=12%2F15%2F2012&EndDate=1%2F15%2F2013&report=0#


Generate Download File (.csv) for the current report: Generate and Download

Elections 22 0.72%

Emergency Preparedness 20 0.66%

Well Water 19 0.63%

Animal Services 19 0.63%

Crime Alert! 19 0.63%

Health & Safety 18 0.59%

Southshore Center 16 0.53%

Milfoil Project 16 0.53%

Community Surveys 15 0.49%

TOTAL 3038 100%

Unique IPs by Section

Section Unique IPs Percent of Total IPs
Default Home Page 388 36.47%

Agendas, Packets & Minutes 73 6.86%

City Departments 51 4.79%

Welcome to Greenwood 39 3.67%

Mayor & City Council 39 3.67%

Swiffers NOT Flushable 31 2.91%

Planning Commission 29 2.73%

Old Log Community Events 28 2.63%

Planning & Zoning Workshop 25 2.35%

Code Book 24 2.26%

Forms & Permits 23 2.16%

Xcel Project Update! 23 2.16%

Photo Gallery 22 2.07%

Assessments & Taxes 19 1.79%

RFPs & Bids 19 1.79%

What's New? 18 1.69%

Garbage & Recycling 18 1.69%

Comprehensive Plan & Maps 18 1.69%

Lake Minnetonka 17 1.6%

Search Results 16 1.5%

Budget & Finances 14 1.32%

Watercraft Spaces 13 1.22%

Links 13 1.22%

Spring Clean-Up Day 12 1.13%

Animal Services 11 1.03%

Email List 10 0.94%

Meetings 9 0.85%

Elections 9 0.85%

Events 8 0.75%

Meetings on TV 8 0.75%

Well Water 7 0.66%

Health & Safety 6 0.56%

Southshore Center 6 0.56%

Milfoil Project 6 0.56%

Emergency Preparedness 5 0.47%

Community Surveys 5 0.47%

Crime Alert! 2 0.19%

TOTAL 1064 100%

Done

https://greenwoodmn.govoffice2.com/admin/index.asp?ADMINSEC=SiteStatistics&SEC=%7B5FD2DB20-C5E6-4466-BB1F-5137A3A383FA%7D&BeginDate=12/15/2012&EndDate=1/15/2013&report=1
https://greenwoodmn.govoffice2.com/admin/index.asp?ADMINSEC=SiteStatistics&SEC=%7B2EE6F67F-9BE4-4076-8A33-F589B91B72C4%7D&BeginDate=12/15/2012&EndDate=1/15/2013&report=1
https://greenwoodmn.govoffice2.com/admin/index.asp?ADMINSEC=SiteStatistics&SEC=%7B8A0FD9DB-EF26-4B80-AB4F-C79C6F905931%7D&BeginDate=12/15/2012&EndDate=1/15/2013&report=1
https://greenwoodmn.govoffice2.com/admin/index.asp?ADMINSEC=SiteStatistics&SEC=%7BE2CCCFEF-5547-4416-81A6-0ACBB34571E6%7D&BeginDate=12/15/2012&EndDate=1/15/2013&report=1
https://greenwoodmn.govoffice2.com/admin/index.asp?ADMINSEC=SiteStatistics&SEC=%7B7D523E15-7556-4375-B814-673BCF885086%7D&BeginDate=12/15/2012&EndDate=1/15/2013&report=1
https://greenwoodmn.govoffice2.com/admin/index.asp?ADMINSEC=SiteStatistics&SEC=%7B7F9AEDE7-125C-44E5-9A1F-3C7A93195E8B%7D&BeginDate=12/15/2012&EndDate=1/15/2013&report=1
https://greenwoodmn.govoffice2.com/admin/index.asp?ADMINSEC=SiteStatistics&SEC=%7BE4E6E072-F7DA-4CB1-A638-8915989F8078%7D&BeginDate=12/15/2012&EndDate=1/15/2013&report=1
https://greenwoodmn.govoffice2.com/admin/index.asp?ADMINSEC=SiteStatistics&SEC=%7B29DBC80E-711D-420C-8E7E-88949C90F651%7D&BeginDate=12/15/2012&EndDate=1/15/2013&report=1
https://greenwoodmn.govoffice2.com/admin/index.asp?ADMINSEC=SiteStatistics&SEC=%7B5EFC3CE3-C0E6-4AFE-BC8B-FD662DC0B6DE%7D&BeginDate=12/15/2012&EndDate=1/15/2013&report=1
https://greenwoodmn.govoffice2.com/admin/index.asp?ADMINSEC=SiteManagement


GREENWOOD PLANNING COMMISSION 
WEDNESDAY, JANUARY 16, 2013 

7:00 P.M. 

 1 

  
1. CALL TO ORDER/ROLL CALL 
 
Chairman Lucking called the meeting to order at 7:00 p.m. 
 
Members Present: Chairman Lucking and Commissioners Lisa Christian, Kristi Conrad, and 

Douglas Reeder 
 
Absent: Commissioners John Beal and David Paeper 
 
Others Present: Council Liaison Bill Cook, City Attorney Kelly and Zoning Administrator 

Gus Karpas. 
 
2. APPROVE AGENDA 
 
Commissioner Reeder moved to accept the agenda for tonight’s meeting.  Commissioner 
Christian seconded the motion. Motion carried 4-0. 
 
3. MINUTES OF August 15th, 2012. 
 
Commissioner Christian moved to approve the minutes of August 15, 2012 as presented. 
Commissioner Conrad seconded the motion. Motion carried 3-0.  Commissioners Reeder 
abstained. 

 
MINUTES OF December 19th, 2012 
 

Commissioner Conrad moved to approve the minutes of December 19, 2012 as presented. 
Commissioner Reeder seconded the motion. Motion carried 4-0.   
 
4. PUBLIC HEARINGS 
 
ORDINANCE NO. 214 - An Ordinance of the City of Greenwood, Minnesota 
Amending Greenwood Ordinance Code Section 1155 Variances and Section 1176 Shoreland 
Management District, Regarding Variance Policies, Evaluation Criteria, and Conditions 
 
Chairman Lucking opened the public hearing.  Hearing no comments, the hearing was closed. 
 
Motion by Commissioner Reeder to recommend the City Council adopt Ordinance 214, amending 
Greenwood Ordinance Code Section 1155 Variances and Section 1176 Shoreland Management 
District, Regarding Variance Policies, Evaluation Criteria, and Conditions.  Conrad seconded the 
motion.  Motion carried 4-0. 
 
ORDINANCE NO. 215 - An Ordinance of the City of Greenwood, Minnesota 
Amending Greenwood Ordinance Zoning Code Chapter 11 Regarding Rules for Small Lots 
 
Chairman Lucking opened the Public Hearing.  Hearing no comments, the hearing was closed. 
 
Motion by Commissioner Reeder to recommend the City Council adopt Ordinance 215, amending 
Greenwood Ordinance Zoning Code Chapter 11 Regarding Rules for Small Lots.  Conrad 
seconded the motion.  Motion carried 4-0.   
 
5. LIAISON REPORT 

 
Council Liaison Cook said the Council held a public hearing on option one of the Excelsior 
Boulevard water main project which only extends the line partly into the city.  All the residents 
in attendance were in support of the project.  The next step is to hold a hearing on the 



GREENWOOD PLANNING COMMISSION 
WEDNESDAY, JANUARY 16, 2013 

7:00 P.M. 

 2 

assessment process.  He said in other business, the Council adopted the Barry Findings of 
Fact for their variance requests, adopted the 2013 meeting schedule and listened to a 
presentation from County Commissioner Jan Callison.  

 
6. ADJOURN 
 
Motion by Commissioner Christian to adjourn the meeting.  Commissioner Conrad seconded the 
motion.  The meeting was adjourned at 7:12 p.m. 
 
Respectively Submitted 
Gus Karpas - Zoning Administrator 
 


	2013 02-06 Agenda
	- MEMO Consent no date
	01.02.13 GW CC Reg Meeting Minutes R1
	DECEMBER 2012 CASH SUMMARY REPORT
	JANUARY PAYABLES CHECK REGISTER
	JANUARY PAYABLES FOR COUNCIL APPROVAL
	FEBRUARY PAYROLL CHECK REGISTER
	- MEMO Police no date
	Greenwood Data Run (01-01-2012 to 12-31-2012)
	- MEMO I&I Grant Application
	Res 04-13 I & I Grant
	- MEMO Watermain
	Excelsior-Greenwood_Water_Service_Option 1 Agreement_012213 R1
	Excelsior-Greenwood_Water_Service_Agreement_011013
	Res 05-13 Ordering Improvement
	Watermain Project Timeline.xlsx
	- Memo Hardcover and Small Lots
	Ordinance 214 Hardcover Amendments As Proposed
	Ordinance 214 Hardcover Amendments As Amended
	Ordinance 214 Hardcover Amendments Clean PH
	Ordinance 215 Small Lot Regulations As Presented
	Ordinance 215 Small Lot Regulations As Amended
	Ordinance 215 Small Lot Regulations Clean PH
	GRMEM. mayor and city council 011713
	DK language
	- MEMO Milfoil
	- MEMO Recycling
	2012 Hennepin County Recycling Resolution
	Greenwood Recycling Participation Oct  2012
	Greenwood 2012 Recycling Tonage 2012
	Plastic and metal
	Paper
	 Office paper (including computer, copier, plain fax paper, pastel colored paper (please, NO wrapping paper, neon or other bright paper)
	 Newspapers and newspaper inserts (NO PLASTIC BAGS)
	 Magazines and catalogs
	 Shredded Paper (enclosed in sealed paper bag)
	 Junk mail (please open your mail to remove any promotional stickers, credit cards, membership cards, or other non-paper items)
	Cardboard and paperboard

	- MEMO Watershed Reorganization
	2012 10-30 Watershed Proposal Summary R1
	Map - proposed consolidation of watershed organizations
	2013 02-06 Greenwood Comments Watershed Reorganization DRAFT
	- MEMO Appointments
	Res 06-13 Appointments
	- MEMO LMCC Membership Franchise Renewal
	LMCC Vote and Estimated Per City Revenues Data 01-25-13.xlsx
	Res 07-13 LMCC Membership Franchise Renewal
	EXHIBIT A 01-16-13
	- MEMO LMCD Bow-Fishing
	20130125 Letter to LMCD Member Cities Re Bow-Fishing
	2013 02-06 Greenwood Comments Bow-Fishing DRAFT
	- MEMO Council Reports no date
	- MEMO FYI no date
	2012 12-19 PC Minutes
	2013 01-03 Letter to Kelsey
	2013 01-15 Web Chart.xls
	2013 01-15 Web Hits
	2013 01-16 PC Minutes

